
Regular City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 

5:00 CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP ON THE CITY HALL REPAIRS 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ADOPT AGENDA 

4. CONSENT AGENDA - (Items may be pulled for discussion and/or separate action) 
A Approve March 16m, 2021 City Council Meeting Minutes 
B. Monthly List of Claims 
C. Approve the Fire District Budget and Levies for 2021 Quarterly Payment 
D. 2040 Comprehensive Plan extension amendment document 
E. Washington County Polling Place Agreement 

5. AGENCY REPORTS 
A. Law Enforcement Report - In Packet 
8. Fire Department Report - In Packet 
C. Animal Control Report - In Packet 

Tuesday, April 20th, 2021 
Lakeland City Hall 

D. Building Permit Report - Andy Schreder - Rum River Construction Consultants - In Packet 
E. Engineering Report - Erik Henningsgard - SEH - In Packet 
F. Public Works/Water Department Report- People Service - In Packet 
G. Zoning Report - Julia Paulsen Mullin - Swanson Haskamp Consulting, LLC - In Packet 
H. Financial Report - Roger Schan us - Carlson SV - In Packet 

6. OPEN FORUM (Public Comments, Presentations and Petitions) 

7. PUBLIC HEARING - Not Applicable this month 

8. CITY BUSINESS 
A. Discussion and Action Floor Recoating, Water Treatment Plant #1 
B. Discussion and Action on Health Insurance for Acting City Clerk 
C. Discussion on Moratorium for Car Lots/Ordinance change 
D. Discussion and Action on Structure at 1747 Rivercrest Road 
E. Discussion on Synopsis of IT issues 
F. Discussion and Action on Lower St Croix Valley Fire Department Relief Association 
G. Discussion and Action setting CUP Revocation Hearing 
H. Discussion on Ordinance for City Council Pay Increase 

9. CITY STAFF REPORTS 

10. CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR REPORTS 

11. ADJOURN 



AGENDA ITEM 
4A 

Lakeland City Hall 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER- 6:01 P.M. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Recited 

3. ADOPT AGENDA Council Member Craggs made a motion to adopt the agenda, seconded by Council 
Member Sand 

4. CONSENT AGENDA - (Items may be pulled for discussion and/or separate action) - Council Member Craggs 
made a motion to adopt the consent agenda pulling items D and E for further discussion. Council member Sand made a 
request to have resolutions 2021 - 03 and 2021 - 04 added to the consent agenda. Mayor Paiement made a friendly 
amendment to the motion to add to the agenda resolution 2021-03, resolution 2021-04 and add the Liquor license 
application to the consent agenda. Seconded by Council Member Sand, All Ayes motion carries. 

A. Approve February 16th
, 2021 City Council Meeting Minutes 

B. Monthly List of Claims 
C. Holiday Tobacco License Application 2021 
D. Easement between City of Lakeland and 16335 3rd Street South 
Lakeland, MN 55043 for out lot A drainage. (This item was moved to City Business) 
E. St Croix Classics Business License - This was pulled for informational reasons and clarification of the 
License paperwork. Motion was made by Council Member Craggs to issue the license to St. Croix Classics. 
Seconded by Council Member Thran, all Ayes motion carries. 
F. Resolution 2021-03 Resolution to establish City representation for FEMA flood mitigation Sub - Grant 
Agreement 
G. Resolution 2021-04 Declaring the City Council Vacancy 
H. Holiday Stationstore Application for a 3.2 Liquor License renewal 

5. AGENCY REPORTS 
A. Law Enforcement Report - In Packet - Council member Craggs requested that I get copies of 7 police 

reports from Washington County 
B. Fire Department Report - In Packet 
C. Animal Control Report - In Packet 
D. Building Permit Report- Rum River Construction Consultants LLC.- In Packet 
E. Engineering Report - Erik Henningsgard SEH - In Packet-We also included item BC in this report 
F. Public Works/Water Department Report- People Service - In Packet Council Member Thran commented 

that all the work that has been put into Pumphouse 1 he wanted to make sure Simon Wirth was noticed for all of his hard 
work. 

G. Zoning Report - Julia Paulsen Mullin - Swanson Haskamp Consulting, LLC - In Packet 
Julia gave updates to the Council. 1 - Staff had meetings at 3 of the 4 car lots we have determined that for the most 

part they are following their CU P's. We encountered 1 code violation on one of the sites and that was due to the property 
owner not the business owners. We did encounter 1 CUP violation in regards to the number of cars on site and we 
followed up with a letter to the business owner that needs to be brought into compliance. Council Member Thran asked if 
one car lot leaves can they reduce the number of licenses available. The answer to that was yes the ordinance can be 
changed by the council at any time. Council Member Craggs asked if the best way to manage the car lots is through their 
CU P's. Julia explained that most of the buildings are owned by people other than the business owners. So if there are any 
violations regarding such as lighting or things those will need to be addressed with the building owners. 
Council Member Craggs asked about the lighting plan for the Bungalow Inn. In regards to the deck that the Bungalow is 
adding there will be some changes to the lighting with the addition of the deck. 

Julia made a few comments about the FEMA grant for the 3 homes on Quixote Avenue to elevate those homes adding 
flood vents and making their walk out basements into non livable spaces. This instance the funds are going to 
homeowners and the City will be responsible to do the grant administration. We are waiting for the final grant to come to 
the City and there is going to be grant management time with staff and there is money in the grant to cover those costs. 

H. Financial Report - Roger Schan us - Carlson SV - In Packet 



Roger Schanus Julia thanks for the great presentation on the FEMA project. On the balance sheet by fund the cash 
amount in total we have been up to 2.9 Million in the last 18 months the 2 factors going on here are the Quality Avenue 
project and the property taxes . So we need to watch our budget and do our best to stick to it. On the Capitol Projects 
assigned is money set aside for Quality Avenue and Quehl Ave. Our General Property Taxes come in the month of June 
and it looks like we are on track for budgeting 

The President signed an executive order that will provide money for Cities and it looks like we could roughly receive 
210,000 nothing is finalized on what this money will be able to be spent on. Council Member Craggs asked if there was at 
this time any description on usage. This is for needs to make up lost revenue at this time but things will be subject to 
change with maybe more options at the time the money is released to the City. 

The water fund is doing really well with the we have paid most of our large bills due from the water fund for the year 
so now the fund can just increase from here. 

We still need to finish the Capitol Improvement budget and finalize that piece of the budgeting. 
Lisa LaRoque Williams asked about the money from the federal government how long can we sit on it and can we use it 
to replace lost property taxes. The money will have to be spent in 3+ years and yes we can use it to replace lost property 
taxes. 

6. OPEN FORUM (Public Comments, Presentations and Petitions) 

7. PUBLIC HEARING - Holiday Stationstore 280 St. Croix Trail So Application for 3.2 biquor bicense 2021 

8. CITY BUSINESS 
A. Discussion and Action on Holiday Stationstore 280 St. Croix Trail South Application for 3.2 biquor bicense 

2021 
B. Clerk's opening and tabulation of candidate evaluations and appointment of new councilmember term to 

expire 12/31/2022 - Mayor Paiement thanks all interested parties for the open council seat. He was very 
impressed with the amount of interest shown. An evaluation sheet was supplied by the LMC to keep track of our 
thoughts on the candidates on a blind evaluation the results were tabulated by Acting City Clerk and the City 
Attorney. All the rest of the Council Members reiterated the same feels as the Mayor and thanks all the candidates . 
Pat Rivers received the highest score. Welcome aboard Pat we lookforward to working with you. 

C. Discussion and Action regarding updated plan for Outlot A stormwater basin, south of 3rd Street S." and 
Easement agreement between the City and resident at 16335 3rd St South. The easement was moved from 

the east side of 16335 to the west side of the property. The updated plan also has prairie grass being planted Erik 
was just looking for approval on the plan change not the cost. The new plan is to make it look more organic than 
engineered; the overflow route was changed to be more natural with the flow of the water. Council Member Craggs 
asked if the residents on the 3rd St Ct. S. are aware that the easement has been moved. Erik will reach out to any 
other residents that are impacted by the new route. Lisa LaRoque Williams 630 Quant Ave - How is the distance 
from Cully Park and pumping the water from Cully Park going to work. Also asked about the Southwest corner and 
asked if there is an easement worked out with the DeWall's. Erik responded that the natural route of the water is 
going to be followed. The DeWall's development south of the basin our basin is 50' north of the DeWall's basin so 
there is no impact there with this project. The Easement is for access to the basin for maintenance access and we 
will be putting in a ditch directly west for overflow. The costs were approved for this project in the Quality Avenue 
Project. A motion was made by Council Member Sand to approve the Easement with 16335 3rd St S. Seconded by 
Council Member Craggs all Ayes motion carries. A motion was made by Council Member Sand to approve the 
design change on Outlot A Seconded by Council Member Craggs, all Ayes motion carries. 

D Discussion on the Title of Public Works Commissioner - Mike Thran - Mike has requested that he be 
removed as the Public Works Commissioner and have People's Service added. A motion was made by Council 
Member Paiement to redesignate Mike Thran as the public works liason as opposed to Public Works 
Commissioner. Also amend Simon's title as Water Professional/Public works. Seconded by Seconded by Council 
Member Sand, all Ayes motion carries 

E Discussion on Progress for Council Raise Ordinance - Dave Snyder has all of his information all of the 
current ordinances for the Council Pay scale. Dave Snyder said we could have something drafted for the meeting 
on the 20th of April. 

F. Discussion on City Hall building repairs - Mayor Paiement requested that we set up a workshop so that the 
Council can process all of the information on the building then take the entire situation to a council meeting and see 
what solutions could possibly work for the entire situation. Council Member Sand made a motion 
to schedule a workshop before the next Regular City Council meeting. Seconded by Council member Craggs, all 
Ayes motion carries 

G. Discussion on Newsletter - Council Member Craggs I think the content in the newsletter was great for 
March . From my perspective it would be worthwhile to invest some time into the layout and color. I also have been 
working with Staff to make sure all the residents receive a copy of the Newsletter. There is a portion of Lakeland 
Residents that are on a different mail route and have not been receiving the Newsletter. I am just looking for some 
feedback in terms of what might make putting the Newsletter smoother from you. 



9. CITY STAFF REPORTS - The Acting City Clerk was asked to bring her employment agreement to the council 
and any other pertinent information in regards to health insurance reimbursement. 

10. CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR REPORTS Mayor Paiement reported lately it seems that every month for the 
WMO it seems that there is always at least 1 Lakeland Resident working with the WMO in regards to work 
in the St. Croix River District. I will keep everyone updated on this topic. 

11. CLOSED SESSION (Per MN SS 13D.05 Subd 3d): Council Member Craggs made a motion to move into 
closed session. The motion was seconded by Council Member Sand. City Attorney Dave Snyder 
gave the statement as to why we needed to go into closed session. All Ayes motion carries 

A. Internet Security Discussion 

A motion was made to reopen the meeting at 2:30:09 Minutes by Council Member Craggs and 
seconded by Council Member Sand. All ayes motion carries 

12. ADJOURN A motion was made by Council Member Craggs to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Council 
Member Sand, all ayes motion carries. The meeting was adjourned at 20:30:35 



CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Summary 

From March 17, 2021 through April 20, 2021 

Checks Numbered 

From To Description 

DC00017 

3901 

3910 

8113 

23942 

23943 

23944 

23945 

23946 

23947 

23948 

23949 

23953 

DC00018 Clerk's Debit Card: Office Supplies ($101.25) + Stamps ($165) 

3909 

8114 

Clerk's Checks: Water Refunds 

Clerk's Checks: Council Payroll (03/16/21 - 04/15/21) 

Clerk's Checks: Newsletter Postage ($180.86) + eCycling ($60) 

CarlsonSV: Treasurer Services for Mar ($2,585) + Overhaul of Accounting System ($316) + FEMA Meeting & Work ($100) 

Johnson/Turner: Legal Services for Feb ($1,570) + Mar ($4,357.50) 

PeopleServices: Operations/Maintenance Agreement for Water Utility ($6,442), Public Works ($5,805), and Parks ($500) for Apr 

Rum River Construction Consultants: Contract Building Inspection Services for Jan ($697) + Mar ($2,216.87) 

Short Elliot Hendrickson: City Engineer for Feb CenterPoint Street Opening Permit Review ($149.67) + Capital Improvement ($247.72) + Street Project ($6,169.52) + 

CSAH 18 Mill & Overlay Project ($392.74) 

Short Elliot Hendrickson: MPCA East Metro Groundwater Study 

Expense Reimbursement: Employee Mileage for Mar 

Other Significant Vendor Bills by Size/Nature: League of MN Cities ($3,801) + LSCV Fire Svc ($32,224.25) + Total Control Systems ($4,253.30) + Washington County 

23952 WACO Public Works Dept ($862.41) 

23969 Routine Vendor Bills 

202104001 202104005 EFT/DD: Interim City Clerk Payroll (03/01/21-03/15/21) + Direct Deposit Fee+ Payroll Taxes+ PERA 

202104006 202104010 EFT/DD: Interim City_c:ler_k__l'ay_l"CJII (03/16~1-03/31{_21)_:f:_Direct_D~osit Fee+ Payroll Taxes+ PERA 

202104011 202104030 EFT: Comcast+ CenterPoint Energy+ US Bank Equipment Finance+ Xcel Energy+ Xerox 

202104031 202104037 EFT/DD: Council Payroll (03/16/21- 04/15/21} + New Member Payroll (03/19/21- 04/15/21) + Direct Deposit Fees+ Pay_roll Taxes+ PERA 

Claims to be Approved at 04/20/2021 Council Meeting 

To Be Approved 

$266.25 

$309.51 

$288.59 

$240.86 

$3,001.00 

$5,927.50 

$12,747.00 

$2,913.87 

$6,959.65 

$1,463.56 

$45.99 

$41,140.96 

$8,092.54 

$2,281.72 

$2,644.45 

$5,537.34 

$855.14 

$94,715.93 

)> 
G) 
m z 

~c m :t> --I 
m 

Submitted by CarlsonSV Accountant ::::;II 
File: 000000X1 W4.xlsm Worksheet: Apr 21 4/14/2021 ==-



Type Oat, Num Name 

Bill Pmt-Check 03/31/20,1 OC00017 Office Oeoot 

Bill 03/31/2021 Office Supplies 

Bill Pmt •Check 03/31/2021 OC00018 USPS- St.amps 

Bill 03/31/2021 PostascStamps 

Bill Pmt ·Check 04/02/2021 3901 BarbClarlt 

em 04/02/2021 Water Refund 

Bill Pmt •Check 04/02/2021 3902 Gcislineer and Sons Inc 

Bill 04/02/2021 Water Refund 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/0,/2021 3903 Jeanna Ma}orowies 

Bill 04/02/2021 Water Refund 

BillPmt-Ol~k 04/02/2021 3904 Kerry Crain 

Bill 04/02/2021 Water Refund 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 3905 Kim Christenson 

Bill 04/02/2021 Water Refund 

Bill Prnt-Chet:k 04/02/2021 3906 MikeSchulll 

Bill 04/02/2021 Water Refund 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

March 17 through Apr/I 20, 2021 

Memo 

Scotch Transparent Tape, 3/4" K 1296", Clear, Pack of 6 rolls 

Swingline 747" Stlpler, 25 Sheets Capacity, Rio Red 

Office Depot Brand Security Counter Pen, Antimicrobial, Medium Point, 1.0 mm, Black Ink 

Uni-oall Rollerball Pens, Micro Point. 0.5 mm, 80% Recyded, Black Barrel, Black Ink. Pack Of 12 .. . 

Blueline NotePro and Graphics Notebooks - Daily • 7:00 AM to 8:30 PM - 1 Day Double Page Layout •.. 

Brenton Studio Desktop Storage File Organiier, Letter/Legal Size. 10 3/4" • 13 l/4~ ,c 8 5/8", 30 ... 

Oc1w11 Pruf~!liom1I Oi:i.hwa:i.hing liquid, 38 01 Bottle 

SanDisk Cruzer Glide use 2.0 Flash Drive, 64 GB 

Stamps for Monthty Checks and Street Pro;cct {3 Coils) 

Lakeland acct #20·000138-00 

Water Refund 

Lakeland aa:t #20 002040-00 

Water Refund 

lakeland aat #2().000873-09 

Water Refund 

Lakeland acct #20-000976-00 

Water Refund 

Lakeland acct #20001103-00 

Water Refund 

Lakelctnd au:l "20-000298-04 

Water Refund 

Account 

10101, Oerk's Account - 8162 

200.90 • Office Supplies 

200.90, Office Supplif!S 

200.90 • Office Supplies 

200.90 · Office Supplies 

200.90 • Office Supplies 

200.90 • Office Supplies 

200.90 • OfriL""e Suppli~ 

200.90 · Office Supplies 

10101 · Oerk.'s Account• 8162 

322.90 · Postage 

10101 • Clerk's Account • 8162 

37110 • Rate Class I 

10101 • Clerk's Account - 8162 

37110 • Rate Class I 

10101 • Derk's Account· 8162 

37110 • Rate Class I 

10101 • Clerk's Account • K162 

37110 · Rate Class I 

10101 , Clerk's Account • 8162 

37110 · Rate Class I 

10101 · Cl~r k.'3 Au:ounl • 8162 

37110 · Rate Class I 

Original Amount 

(101 .25) 

12.99 

15.29 

8.14 

10.55 

12.71 

10.39 

5.20 

25.98 

101.2S 

{165.00) 

165.00 

165.00 

{25.00) 

25.00 

25.00 

{69.00) 

69.00 

69.00 

{4.08) 

4.08 

4.08 

{40.31) 

40.31 

40.31 

{14.09) 

14.09 

14.09 

{4.20) 

4.20 

4.20 

Page lofU 



CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

March 11 through April ZO, ZOZ1 

:._ Cate Num t\ame Memo Account Original Amount 

Bill Pmt Check 04/02/2021 3907 Pat Anderson Lakeland acct#20 000487 00 10101 Clerk's Account 8162 (95.00) 

Bill 04/02/2021 Water Refund Water Refund 37110 · Rate Class I 95.00 

95.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 3908 Steve McDonough Lakeland acct #20-000097-00 10101 Clerk's Account 8162 (52.89) 

Bill 04/02/2021 WatPr Refund Wafpr RPfu,d 37110 Rrtte Cla'\'i I 51.89 

52.89 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 3909 Toni & Abe Erickson Lakeland acrt #20-000207-00 10101 Clerk's Account 8162 (4.94) 

Bi ll 04/02/2021 Water Refund Water Refu1d 37110 · Rate Class I 4.94 

4.94 

PayrhP.c:k 04/15/2021 3910 Jo,;eph M P::tiemP.nt 10101 • Clerk'!". Account • R1fi2 (288.59) 

100.30 • Wages and Salaries 312.50 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 19.38 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities (19.38) 

24000 · Pay10U lii:tb"lilie:. (19.38) 

122.40 • FICA Conti ibulion~ 4.53 

14000 • Payroll Liabil ities (4.53) 

24000 · Payroll liabilities ~ 
288.59 

Bill Pmt ·Check 03/31/2021 8113 USPS - ~ewsletter 10101 • Clerk's Account 8162 (180.86) 

Bill 03/31/2021 Newsletter Postage Newsletter Postage - Mar 325.90 • Newsletter 180.86 

180.86 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2021 8114 eCycling 10101 · Clerk's Account • 8162 (60.00) 

Bill 03/31/2021 FluorescentDisposal Fluorescent Light Disposal (1S bulbs x $4) on March 9 by Simon 384.94 • Refuse Disposal 60.00 

60.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021 23942 Car1sonSV LLP TC0103 10100 • General Account • 9818 (3,001 .00) 

Bill 04/20/2021 287523 Monthly /\ccounting/Payroll/8ill Pay • Mar 41S30 • J\ccounting 1,750.00 

Monthly Accounting/Pay•oll/Bill Pay • Mar 301.44 • Accounting 7S0.00 

Monthly Suoplies . Mar 200.90 · Office Supplies 85.00 

Overhaul of Entire Accounting System 41530 • AccountinB 316.00 

FEMA Gra1t Tetemeet & Work 41530 · Accounting 100.00 

3,001.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021 23943 Johnson/Turner Attorney's at Law 10100 • General Account • 9818 (5,927.50) 

Page 2 of 12 



~ Date Num Name 

Bilt 04/20/2021 February 2021 

Bill 04/20/2021 March 2021 

Bill Pmt-Check 04/20/2021 23944 PeopleService Inc 

Bill 04/20/2021 37416 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021 23945 Rum River Construction Consult.ants 

Bill 04/20/2021 343 

Bill 04/20/2021 36S 

Bill Pmt-Check. 04/20/2021 23946 SEH - Engineering 

Bill 04/20/2021 401705 

em Pmt -Check 04/20/2021 23947 SEH-Water 

Bill 04/20/2021 401706 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021 23948 Michelle Elsner • Reimb1,rse-ment 

Bill 04/20/2021 March Mileage 

Bill Pmt ·Check 04/20/2021 23949 LMC Insurance Trust WC 

em 04/20/2021 04 05 2021 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

March 17 through Apr/I 10, 1011 

Memo 

Council Meetins • Feb 

General - Feb 

Prosecution - Feb 

Quant Ave Project 

Council Meetine • Mar 

General - Mar 

Prosecution - Mar 

Oubaha Tree Cutting Matter 

6326 

Ap, 

Ap, 

Apr 

Contract Building Inspection Services •Jan 

Contract Building Inspection Services• Mu 

Customer 1385; Agrttment 138248 

2020 Slteel Projet.1 

Cs.AH 18 M itt and Overlay Project 

CenterPoint Street O~ning Permit Review 

Capital Improvement 

Cust.omer 1385; Agreement 141149 

MPCA East Metro Groundw~ter Study 

Mi'eage to Post Olfice (2.6 miles ro1Jnd trip x 24 trips x $0.56) 

M Ucage to Bilnk 

M ileage for Car Lot Visits and Compla int Fol ow Ups 

40002847 

Workers' Compensation 05/01/21 • 05/01/22 

Account 

304.60 legal • General 

304.60 Legal - General 

305.60 Legal - Prosecution 

304.60, legal - General 

304.60 legal - General 

304.60 • legal - General 

305.60 Legal - Prosecution 

304.60 • Legal - General 

10100 • General Account · 9818 

310.00 • Contract Servters 

45201 • Contract Labor 

310.44 • Contract Service 

10100 • General Account · 9818 

42400, Building Inspections 

42400 · Building Inspections 

10100 · General Account· 9818 

228.21 • Slteel lmproven1enb 

224 .21 • Street Maintenance 

41915 · City Engineer 

41915 • City Engineer 

10100 · General Account • 9818 

310.44 • Contract Service 

10100 · General Account • 9818 

.331 .90 , Mileage 

331.90 Mileag,c 

331.90 • M ileage 

10100 · General Account • 9818 

41970 · Insurance 

Original Amount 

150.00 

560.00 

845.00 

15.00 

150.00 

2,205.00 

1,385.00 

617.50 

5,927.50 

(12,747.00) 

5,805.00 

500.00 

6,442.00 

12,747.00 

(2,913.87) 

697.00 

2,216.87 

2,913.87 

(6,959.65) 

6,169.52 

392.74 

149.67 

247.72 

6,959.65 

(1,463.56) 

1,463.56 

1,463.56 

(45.99) 

34.!M 

7.40 

3.65 

45.99 

(3,801.00) 

3,801.00 

3,801.00 

Page 3 of 12 



Type Date Num f\ame 

Bill Pmt Check 04/20/2021 23950 LSCV Fire (Qtr ly Fire Svc) 

em 04/20/2021 levy2Qtr21 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2011 23951 Total Control Systems Inc 

Bill 04/20/2021 9679 

Bill 04/20/2021 9688 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021 23952 Wash County - WACO PW Dept 

Bill 04/20/2021 145916 

Bill 04/20/2021 152534 

-Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021 23953 CIT • Computer Integration Technologies 

Bill 04/20/2021 306445 

Bill 04/20/2021 306937 

Bill 04/20/2021 306254 

Bill 04/20/2021 305937 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021 239S4 Companion Animal Control 

Bill 04/20/2021 March 2021 

Bill Pmt •Check 04/20/2021 23955 Enget Water Testing Inc 

Bill 04/20/2021 21 -23642 

em Pmt -Check 04/20/2021 23956 Eureka Recycl ing 

Bill 04/20/2021 lf\'V1056 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

March 17 through Apr/I 20, 2021 

Fire Service • 02 of 2021 

labor: Replaced Drawdown Sensor at Well 1 

Mile;igp: Rep:acPd Drawdown Sensor at Well 1 

Labor: Replaced Orawdown Sensor at Wel I 2 

Mileage: Replaced Drawdown Sensor at Well 2 

Drexelbrook Drawdown Sensors x 2 

Misc Materials 

Memo 

ln~rnelAi.:1.:e~!, fur WTPl!l, WTPU2, Tower #1, cmd Tower #2 fo1 Qt 2021 

Internet Access for Pub lic Works for 01 2021 

20499 

09/05/18 Invoice for Accounts Receivable Class 

01/30/19 Invoice for Accounts Receivable Class 

73161 

Office 365 Mar 

Email Security with Advanced Threat Protection Mar 

Agreement Co-Managed Services Standard 6.0 - Apr 

Login, Memory, and Spam Filter lssJes 

PH2 Co'lnectiv·ty Issues 

Monthly Retainer 

Lakeland 

Wc1le1 Sample!>· Mar 

C0022 · City of Lakeland 

Feb 

Account 

10100 • General Account 9818 

42200 · Fire 

10100 • General Account • 9818 

221.43 • Equipment Maintenance 

221.43 • Equipment Maintenance 

221.43 • Equipment Maintenance 

221.43 • Equipment Maintenance 

221.43 Equipment Maintenance 

221.43 Equipment Maintenance 

311.44 · IT & s~curity 

310.90 • IT Services 

10100 · General Account • 9818 

430.00 Miscellaneous 

430.00 Miscellaneous 

10100 · General Account • 9818 

200.90 • Office Supplies 

310.90 • IT Services 

310.90, IT Services 

310.90 • IT Services 

311.44 • IT & Security 

10100 • General Account - 9818 

42700 · Animal Control 

10100 • General Account - 9818 

310.42 • Wat~r Te!>tirlK 

10100 · General Account• 9818 

43240 · Waste (Refuse) Disposal 

Original Amount 

(32,224.25) 

32,224.2S 

32,224.25 

(4,253.30) 

1,000.00 

124.60 

1sn.nn 

75.60 

1,541.82 

86.28 

540.00 

135.00 

4,253.30 

(862.41) 

155.15 

707.26 

862.41 

(2,321.75) 

84.00 

99.00 

380.00 

125.00 

1,633.75 

2,321.75 

(70.00) 

70.00 

70.00 

(220.00) 

220.00 

220.00 

(161.48) 

161.48 

161.48 

Page 4 of ll 



Type 

Bill Pmt Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

em 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

em Pmt -Check 

em 

Bill Pmt ·Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

em 

Bill 

Date Num 

04/20/2021 23957 

04/20/2021 021621.01 

04/20/2021 031621-01 Construct 

04/20/2021 031621-01 Regular 

04/20/2021 23958 

04/20/2021 1031090 

04/20/2021 23959 

04/20/2021 4905954 

04/20/2021 23960 

04/20/2021 121520-031821 

04/20/2021 23961 

04/20/2021 868529 

04/20/2021 23962 

04/20/2021 872334 

04/20/2021 23963 

04/10/2021 41181 

04/20/2021 417t7 

04/20/2021 41622 

04/20/2021 41521 

04/20/2021 40889 

Name 

Full Frame Media UC 

Gopher State One Call 

Hawkins Inc 

Lakeland City Hall • PeopleService 

Maroney's •142s 

Maroney's •t693 

Menards • Hudson 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

March 17 through Apr/I 20, 2021 

Memo 

v ;deo for Counci l Meeting - Feb 

Video for Council Meeting- Mar ConstrJction Project Meeting 

Video for Council Meeting- Mar Ret::ular Council Meeting 

MN01S04 

Mar (41 tickets@ $1.35/ticket) 

109021 

Chlorine cy•inder 150 lbs 

20·000232-00 20 

Service Period : 12/15/20 to 03/18/21 

1428 

Plant#2 • 1190 StCroiK Trail S • Feb 

City Hall - 690 Quinnell Ave N - Feb 

11693 

727 Households • Feo 

30890351 

Super Tough• 42 Gallon Wing-Tie Contractor Trash Bags - 20 Count x 4 

SiouK Ch•ef 1" MIP Brass Square Head Plug x 2 

SiouK Ch ief 1" FIP Cap 11 1 

SiouK Chief 3/8" FIP Brass Cap x 2 

Sioux Chief 1/4~ FIP Brass Cap x 2 

Siou11 Ch ;d' l " 11. 2~ Bfi)) Pi~ Niµple II l 

Ma~rfon:e• 3/4" Driv~ 33mrn Mettic6-Poinl lmp;,L1 Socket II l 

Grip Fast•7/8"-9 x6" Zinc Grade 8 Mex Bolt - l Countx 10 

Grip Fast• 7/Su.g Yellow Zinc Grade 8 Coarse Thread Hex Nut• 3 Count x 8 

Bosch• Flat Shank Hex S/32' x 3-1/2" Masonry Hammer Drill Bitx 1 

Hillman'" s• x 7M Fire Exting.iisher High-Visibility Sign x 4 

Account 

10100 · General Aea>unt 9818 

311.90, Video Services 

311.90 Video Services 

311.90 • Video Services 

10100, General A«ount - 9818 

217.44, GSOC Tickets 

10100 • General Account - 9818 

216.42 • Chemicals 

lOUJO, General Account - 9818 

382.94 · Water 

10100 • General Account - 9818 

384.44 Refuse Disposal 

384.94 Refuse Disposal 

10100 • General Account 9818 

43230 • Waste {Refuse) Collection 

10100 , General Account - 9818 

210.20 • Operating SuppliP.S 

210.41 • Operating Supplies 

210.42 • Operating Supplies 

210.42 • Operating Supplies 

210.42 · Operating Supplies 

210.42 • Operating Suppli~ 

210.42 · Open.ting Supplies 

210.42 , Operatins Supplies 

210.42 · Operating Supplies 

210.42 • Operating Supplies 

210.42 • Operating Supplies 

Or i_Jinal Amount 

(525.00) 

175.00 

17S.OO 

175.00 

525.00 

(55.35) 

55.35 

55.35 

(5.00) 

5.00 

5.00 

(70.15) 

70.15 

70.lS 

(113 .41) 

75.09 

38.32 

113.41 

(2,664.66) 

1,664.66 

1,664.66 

(182 .01) 

39.96 

12.98 

8.99 

3.98 

3.30 

5.96 

18.49 

43.90 

21 .Sl 

2.97 

19.96 

182.01 

Page 5 of 1l 



~ Date Num t-.ame -Bill Pmt Check 04/20/2021 23964 Quill LLC 

Bill 04/20/2021 15433430 

Bill 04/20/2021 15377234 

Bill 04/20/2021 15872473 

em Pmt -Check 04/20/2021 23965 River Valley Printing 

Bill 04/20/2021 7081 

Bill 04/20/2021 7073 

Bill Pmt-Ch~1.:k 04/20/2021 23966 She1w;11 Willi;m1!o • Hud!oon 

Bill 04/20/2021 8371-6 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021 23967 Tania Gonzalez 

Bill 04/20/2021 March 2021 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021 23968 USI\BlueBook 

Bill 04/20/2021 555069 

Bill Pmt -ChPc:k 04/20/2021 H!-J69 Washington Conservation D1c;;tnct 

Bill 04/20/2021 5140 

Liab ,lil:y ChPc:k 03/17/2021 202104001 Qu1ck8ooks Payroll SPrv CP 

QuickBooks Payroll Serv·ce 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

March 17 through April 20, 2021 

Memo 

6173367 

C.1stom Plask Engraved Mountable Name Plate Sign, 2" x 8" 

Coffee mate Vanilla Caramel Liq.1id Creamer, 0.38 Oz., SO/Box 

PURELL• Advanced Refreshing Gel Hand Sanitizer, Original Scent, 67.6 oz. 

Avery Print-or-Write Laser/Inkjet Mail'ne Seals, 1" Diameter, White, 600 Labels Per Pack 

Pilot PrPcio;E' V5 RT Retrartable Rollerball Pens, htn1 Fine Point, Black Ink, 3/Pack 

Glad OdorS"lietd Gai, with Febreze 13 Gal. Tall Kitchen Trash Bags, .72 mil., White, 110/Box 

Newslette· - Apr 

Maile· for 2021 Const·uction Project 

4225-6778-4 

Paint Supplies PH2 

C:ty Hall C!ea'l ing Service - Mar 

C.Jstomer ID: 112614 

Hach OPO 1 {Free) Powder Pillows for 10 ml Sample, 100/pk x 3 

Hach OPO 4 {Total) Powder Pillows for 10 ml Sam;:,le, 100/PK x 3 

Freight 

BMP Maintenance 

BMP Maintenance {Dealing w ith Stormwater Runoff) 

Created by Payroll Service on OA/15/2021 

Fee for 1 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 

Created by Pavroll Service on 03/15/2021 

Account 

10100 General Account 9818 

200.90 Office Supplies 

200.90 Office Supplies 

200.44 • Office Supplies 

200.90 Office Supplies 

200.90 Office Suppliec;; 

200.90 Office Supplies 

10100 · General Account 9818 

325.90 Newsletter 

320.00 Communication 

10100, Gener.ti A..:wunl - 9818 

223.43 · Building Maintenance 

10100 • General Account - 9818 

220.94 • Repairs and Maintenace 

10100 · General Account • 9818 

210.42 • Operating Supplies 

210.42 • Operating Supplies 

210.42 - Operating Supplies 

10100 · General Account• 9818 

224.21 - Street Maintenance 

10100 • General Account - 9818 

440.40 - Direct Deposit Fees 

24000 · Pavroll Liabilities 

Original Amount 

{77.24) 

9.49 

8.39 

23.99 

12.29 

7.49 

15.59 

77.24 

{560.00) 

466.00 

94.00 

560.00 

{41.58) 

41.58 

41.58 

{200.00) 

200.00 

200.00 

{156.41) 

69.75 

71.07 

15.59 

156.41 

{668.50) 

668.50 

668 .50 

{1.408.58) 

1.75 

1,406.83 

1,408.58 

Page 6 of 12 



Type Date Num 

Paycheck 03/17/2021 202104002 

Liability Check 03/17/2021 202104003 

Liability Check 03/17/2021 202104004 

Liability Check 03/17/2021 202104005 

Liability Check 04/02/2021 202104006 

Name 

Michelle R Elsner 

IRS- form 941 Payroll Taxes 

MN Dept nf RP.vP.nue • Payroll Ta1tf!~ 

PERA 

QuickBooks Payroll Service 

Quick8ooks Payroll Serv;ce 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

March 17 through Apr/I 20, 2021 

Direct Deposit: 03/01/21 ·03/1S/21 

Direct Deposit : 03/01/21-03/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/01/21-03/1S/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/01/21-03/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/01/21-03/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/0t/21 -03/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/01/21-03/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/01/21-03/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/01/21-03/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/01/21-03/15/21 

Oiret..1 Depo:.it: 03/01/21-03/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/01/21·03/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/01/21 ·03/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/01/21-03/15/21 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41--0947530 

41 -0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

5525997 

5525997 

572600 

572600 

572600 

Created by Payroll Service on 04/01/2021 

Fee for 1 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 

Created by Payroll Service on 04/01/2021 

Memo Account 

10100 · General A«ount 9818 

100.40 • Wages and Salaries (FT) 

24000 • Payroll Uabilitles 

121.40 • PERA Contributions 

24000 • Payroll Uabilities 

24lm • Pilyroll Liabil ities 

122.40 • FICA Contributions 

14000 • Payroll Liabilities 

24000 • Payroll liabill ties 

122.40 • FICA Contributions 

24000 • Payroll Lictbilltie~ 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 

24000 • Payrol l Liabilit ies 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 

10100 · General Account • 9818 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 

24000 , Payroll liab:lities 

24000 · Payroll liab;lities 

24000 - Payroll l iab ilities 

24000, Payroll Liab1lities 

101()0, General Acco unt- 9818 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 

10100 • General Account - 9818 

24000 • Payrull Liabilities 

24000 Payroll liab ilities 

10100 , General Account - 9818 

440.40 · Direct Deposit Fees 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 

Orisinal Amount 

0.00 

1,980.00 

(128.70) 

148.50 

(148.50) 

(194 .00) 

122.76 

(122.76) 

(122.76) 

28.71 

(28.71) 

(28.71) 

(99.00) 

(1,406.83) 

0.00 

(496.94) 

194.00 

28.71 

28.71 

122.76 

122.76 

496.94 

(99 .00) 

99.00 

99.00 

(277.20) 

128.70 

148.50 

277 .20 

(1,594.00) 

1.75 

1,592.25 

1,594.00 

Page 7 of 12 



CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

March 17 through Apr/I 20, 2021 

~ Date Num Pl.ame Memo Account Original Amount 

Paycheck 04/05/2021 202104007 Michelle R Elsner Direct Deposit: 03/15/21 03/31/21 10100 General Account 9818 0.00 

Direct Deposit: 03/15/21-03/31/21 100.40 • Wages and Salaries (FT) 2,160.00 

Direct Deposit: 03/15/21 -03/31/21 100.40 • Wages and Salar·es (FT) 135.00 

Direct Deposit: 03/15/21-03/31/21 24000 · Payroll Liabilities (149.18) 

Direct Deposit: 03/15/21-03/31/21 121.40 · PERA Contributions 172.13 

Direct Deposit: 03/15/21-03/31/21 24000 • Payroll Liabilities (172.H) 

Direct Deposit: 03/15/21 -03/31/21 24000 · Payroll Liabilities (259.00) 

Direct Deposit: 03/15/21-03/31/21 122.40 · FICA Contributions 142.19 

Direct Deposit: 03/15/21 -03/31/21 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 1142.29) 

Direct Deposit: 03/15/21-03/31/21 24000 • Payroll liabilities (142.29) 

Dired Depo~it: 03/15/21-03/31/21 122.40 · FICA Conlribution!I 33.28 

Direct Deposit: 03/15/21 -03/31/21 24000 · Payroll liabilities (33.28) 

Direct Deposit: 03/15/21 -03/31/21 24000 · Payroll liabilities (33.28) 

Direct Deposit: 03/15/21-03/31/21 24000 • Payroll liabilities (119.00) 

Direct Deposit: 03/15/21 03/31/21 24000 · Payroll liabilities (1,592.25) 

0.00 

Liab.lity Check 04/05/2021 202104008 IRS Form 941 Payroll Taxes 41 0947530 10100 General Account 9818 (610.14) 

41 -0947530 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 259.00 

41 -0947530 24000 • Payroll Liabilities 33.28 

41 -0947530 24000 · Payroll liabilities 33.28 

41-0947530 24000 • Payroll liabilities 142.29 

41-0947530 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 142.29 

610.14 

L1ab lity Check 04/05/2021 202104009 MN Dept of Revenue • Payroll Taxes 5525997 10100 General Account • 9818 (119.00) 

5525997 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 119.00 

119.00 

Liability Check 04/05/2021 202104010 PERA 572600 10100 General Account • 9818 (321.31) 

572600 24000 · Payroll liabililie!I 149.18 

572600 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 172.13 

321.31 

--
Bill Pmt-Chet.:k 03/31/2021 202104011 Curm:a!ll '1331 213249680011331 10100 · General Ar.:r.;ount 9818 (156.37) 

Bill 03/31/2021 20210331 Plant 1- 16600 11th St N 321.44 • Telephone 156.37 

156.37 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2021 202104012 Comcast • 2538 213249680002538 10100 · General Account 9818 (34.90) 

Bill 03/31/2021 20210331 Cty Hall - 690 Q..1innell /\ve N 320.94 · Telephone 34.90 

34.90 

Page 8 of 12 



CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

March 17 through Apr/I ZO, ZOZl 

~ Date Num ~.ame Memo Account Original Amount 

Bill Pmt Check 03/31/2021 202104013 Comcast •so20 963225020 10100 General Account 9818 (399.23) 

Bill 03/31/2021 20210331 City Hall - Comcast Business Voice Edge "965282359 320.94 • Telephone 299.23 

Water Dept• Comcast Busineu Voice Edge #965282373 321.44 • Telephone 100.00 

399.23 

Bill Pmt •Check 03/31/2021 202104014 Comcast •5143 213249680005143 10100 • General Account • 9818 (163.04) 

Bill 03/31/2021 202l0331 Plant 2 • 1190 St Croi1t Tr S 321.44 • Telephone 163.04 

163.04 

Bill Pmt -Oteck 03/31/2021 202104015 Comcast •ss2.q 21324968R01SK29 10100 • General Account 9H1H (74.44) 

Bill 03/31/2021 20210331 City Hall - Business VoiCI!! 320.94 • Telephone 74.44 

74.44 

Bill Pmt-Check 03/31/2021 202104016 CP Energy •4075 5304075 10100 • General Account - 9818 (67.47) 

Bill 03/31/2021 20210331 City Hall - 690 QJinnell Ave N 383.94 · Gas 67.47 

67.47 

Bill Prnt-Check 03/31/2021 202104017 CP Energy •5604 5155604 10100 · General Au:ount 9818 (176.01) 

em 03/31/2021 20210331 Plant 1 - 1660 11th St N 381.41 · Gas 176.01 

176.01 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2021 202104018 CP Energy •s631 91656]1 10100 · General Account - 9818 (59.43) 

Bill 03/31/2021 20210331 Tower 1 - 15825 Hudson Rd 383.41 ·Gas 59.43 

59.43 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2021 202104019 CP Energy •sao7 5155807 10100 · General Account - 9818 (227.32) 

Bill 03/31/2021 20210331 Plant 2 - 1190 St Croix Tr S 383.41 • Gas 227.32 

227.32 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2021 202104020 USB Equip Finance 500-0589996-000 10100 · General Account - 9818 (158.00) 

Bill 03/31/2021 l0210331 Plant 2 - P,intef' 200.44 · Office Supplies 158.00 

158.00 

Bill Pmt-Check Ol/31/2021 202104021 Xcel Energy •0431 5154560431 10100 · General Account - 9818 (123.83) 

Bill 03/31/2021 20210331 Tower 2 - 1101 Rivercrest Rd N 381.41 · Electricity 123.83 

123.83 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2021 202104022 Xcel Energy •0539 5155380639 10100 · General Account - 9818 (8.16) 

Bill 03/31/2021 20210331 Siren - 16300 3rd St S 380.50 · Utility Services 8.16 

Page 9 of 12 



CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

March 17 through Apr/I 20, 2021 

T~ Date N,m l\ame Memo Account Original Amount 

8.16 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2021 20.2104023 Xcel Energy "'1059 5166551059 10100 • General Account 9818 (176.96) 

Bill 03/31/2021 20210331 C:ty Hall - 690 QJinnell Ave N 381.94 · Electricity 176.96 

176.96 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2021 202104024 Xcel Energy • 1355 5145571355 10100 · General Account 9818 (898.57) 

Bill 03/31/2021 20210331 Plant 2 • 1190 St Crio ix Tr S 381.41 · Electricity 898.57 

898.57 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2021 202104025 Xcel Energy "'4582 5152104582 10100 • General Account 9818 (165.08) 

em 03/31/2021 20210331 Tower 1 - 15825 8th St N 381.41 · Electricity 165.08 

165.08 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2021 202104026 Xcel Energy •st89 5148455189 101CM) · General Account 9818 {3.93) 

Bill 03/31/2021 20210331 Siren • 16650 7th St N 380.50 • Utility Services 3.93 

3.93 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/31/2021 202104027 Xce1 Energy •s348 5141995348 10100 · General Account 9818 (982.54) 

BiU 03/31/2021 20210331 Plant 1 16600 11th St N 381.41 · Electricity 982.54 

982.54 

Bill Pmt Check 03/31/2021 202104028 Xcel Energy •7523 5164437523 10100 · General Account 9818 (34.22) 

Bill 03/31/2021 20210331 CJlly Park - 16310 3rd St S 45206 · Park Lighting 34.22 

34.22 

em Pmt •Check 03/31/2021 202104029 Xcel Energy "9485 5151309485 10100 General Account 9818 (1,291.91) 

Bill 03/31/2021 20210331 Street Lighting 43160 Street lighting 647.36 

Bill 03/31/2021 20210.Bl Street Lighting 43160 Street Lighting 644.55 

1,291.91 

Bill Pmt ·Cher.k 03/31/2021 202104030 XFS - Xerox Fin;inc al SPrvic:P 010-0087515-0ot 10100 • General Account - 9818 (335.93) 

Bill 03/31/2021 20210331 Photocopy Lease: Model C8045 S/ti. 8TB547776 413.94 · Office Equipment Lease 335.93 

:B5.93 

L1ah lity ChPc:k 04/14/2021 202104031 Quic:kBooks Payroll Serv ce Created by Payroll Service on 04/12/2021 10100 • General Account• 9H18 (691.70) 

Fee for 4 direct deposit(s) at Sl.75 each 440.10 • Direct Deposit Fees 7.00 

Quii::kBook~ Payroll Serv·u~ Created by Payroll Servii::e on 04/12/2021 24000 • Payrull Liabililie~ 684.70 

691.70 

Page 10 of 12 



Type Date Num 

Payched: 04/1S/2021 202104032 

Paycheck. 04/15/2021 202104033 

Paycheck 04/15/2021 202104034 

Paycheck 04/15/2021 202104035 

"-ame 

Robert W Craggs 

Patrick J Rivers 

Douglas Sand 

Michael J Thran 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

March l7 through Apr/I 20, 2021 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21 04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: D:l/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/19/21·04/15/21 

Oiret.1 Dep~il: 03/19/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit : 03/19/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/19/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/19/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/19/21 04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/19/21 -04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: Dl/19/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: Ol/19/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: Ol/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

DireLt Depu~il: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21·04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21·04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21 04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/lfi/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Direct Deposit: 03/16/21-04/15/21 

Memo Account 

10100 • GenNal Account 9818 

100.10 • Wages and Salaries 

122.40 • FICA Contributions 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 

24000, Payroll Liabilities 

122.40 • FICA Contributions 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 

24000 · Payroll liabilities 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 

10100 - General Account- 9818 

100.10 · Witge~ .-nd Salitri~ 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 

121.10 · PERA Contributions 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 

122.40 • FICA Contributions 

24000 Payroll Liabilities 

24000 Payroll Liabilities 

24000 Payroll liab"lities 

10100 • General Account - 9818 

100.10, Wages Md S;,laries 

122.40 • FICA Contributions 

24000 · Payroll Liabilities 

24000 • Payroll Liabili ties 

122.40 • FICA Contributions 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 

24000 • Payroll Liabill ties 

24000 - Payroll Liabilities 

10100 • General Account • 9818 

100.10 • Wages and Sa1ar"es 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 

121.10 • PERA Contributions 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 

14000 · Payroll liabilities 

122.40, FICA Contributions 

24000, Payroll Liabili ties 

24000 • Payroll Liabilities 

24000 - Payroll Llabilities 

Original Amount 

0.00 

191.67 

11.88 

(11.88) 

(11.88) 

2 .7H 

(2.78) 

(2.78) 

un.011 

0.00 

0.00 

172.50 

(8.63) 

8.63 

(8.63) 

2.50 

(2.50) 

(l.50) 

(161.37) 

0.00 

0.00 

191.67 

11.88 

(11 .88) 

(11 .88) 

2.78 

(2.78) 

(2.78) 

(177.01) 

0.00 

0.00 

191.67 

(9.58) 

9.58 

(9.58) 

(10.00) 

l.78 

(2.7K) 

(2.78) 

(169.31) 

0.00 

Page 11 of 12 



Type Date Num 

Li.ib"lityChcck 04/15/2021 202104036 

li:th lity Chec.k 04/lS/2021 2021040:17 

TOTAL 

tl.ame 

IRS Form 941 Payroll Taiccs 

PERA 

41 0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 

41-0947S30 

41-0947530 

572600 

572600 

572600 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved - Detail 

March 17 through Apr/I 20, 2021 

Memo Account 

10100 Gcncrnl Account 9818 

24000 • Payroll Liab ilit ies 

24000 • Payroll Liabilit ies 

24000, Payroll Liabilities 

24000, Payroll Liab'lities 

24000 • Payroll liabilities 

10100 GP.nPtal Ac.count - 9k1K 

24000 Payroll Liab'lities 

24000 • Pdyrull Li.tb"litit::, 

Original Amount 

{127.02) 

10.00 

15.37 

15.37 

43.14 

43.14 

127.02 

{36.42) 

18.21 

18.21 

36.42 

94,715.93 

Page 12 of 11 



AGENDA ITEM 
4C 

LOWER ST. CROIX VALLEY FIRE PROTECJION DISTRICT 
1560 St. Croix Trail South 

April 9, 2020 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 234 - Lakeland, MN 55043 
(651) 436-7033 • FAX (651) 436-1682 

To: Mayors and Council Members of Afton, Lakeland, Lakeland Shores, Lake St. Croix 
Beach and St. Mary's Point 

Subject: Fire District Budget and Levies for 2021 

On behalf of the Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District please find enclosed the . 
20.21 Operating and Debt Service.Budgets and Tm( L~vies as approved by the Fire · 
District Board on April 8, 2020. 

Please use these schedules in your 2021 Budget process. At your request, I or another 
Fire District Representative are available to present the budget and levy at an upcoming 
Council meeting. 

Sincerely, 

Tom Wilson, Fire District Board Chair 
Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Tomwilson68@msn.com 
651-253-9496 (mobile) 

· Providing Fire and Ambulance Service for the Communities of: 
Afton - Lakeland-Lakeland Shores- Lake St. Croix Beach-St. Mary's Point 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 

Lakeland, MN 55043-0234 

Bill To 

City of Lakeland 
PO Box 321 
Lakeland, .MN 55043 

Quantity Description 

Fire Protection Services • 2nd Quarter 2021 

P.O.No. 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

4/4/2021 Levy2Qtr21 

Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

32,224.25 32,224.25 

Total $32,224.25 



2021 02eratin; Tax Levy - Summary Allocation 
LSCJI FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

Total Operatin&Tax Levy I $536,0HI 
POPUIATION TAX TAX CAPACITY 

err, POPUIATION "OFTOFAL CAPAaTY "OFTOrAl 

AFrON 3024 46.0134" $7,710,660 58.3675" 
lAKElAND 3811 27.5563" $2,712,983 ' 20.5365'6 

lAKElAND SHORES 320 4.8691% $683,986 5.1n6" 
lAKE sr CROIX BEACH 1049 15.9617" $1,237,487 93674% 

sr MARV'S POINT 368 5.5995% $865,422 6.5S10" 

6572 100.0000" $13,210,538 100.0000" 

SOURCES: POPULATION· METROPOLITAN COUNCIL Metropolitan Councff - 2018 Final 
(THIS WILL CHANGE ONLY IF CORRECTED BY MET COUNOL) 

TOTAL TAX CAPAOIY - WASHINGTON COUNTY Final Pay 2020 Values 
TAX CAPACllY IS BASED ON TOTAL BEFORE DEDUCTIONS 

BASIS FOR APPORTIONMENT TO CITIES: 50" ON POPULATION AND 50% ON TAX CAPACITY 

THIS TABLE SHOWS THE EFFECTIVE COST PER PERSON, 
PER DOLLAR OF TAX CAPACITY AND PER HOUSEHOLD 
FOR EACH CllY. 

COST/CAPITA COST/TAX CAP 

COMBINED 
PERCENT 
OFTOTAL 

S2.1904" 

24.0464" 

5.0234" 

12.6645" 

6.0753" 

100.000% 

COST/HH 
Rank Rank Rani 

$247.35 1 
$185.20 4 
$226.28 2 

$1S0.19 5 
$220.03 3 

WTON $92.51 1 $0.036 5 
LAKELAND $71.17 4 $0.048 2 
LAKELAND SH $84.15 3 $0.039 3 
LAKESCB $64.71 5 $0,055 1 
STMARY'SPT $88.49 2 $0.038 4 

,TOTAl OISTRICl $81.56 $0,041 $210.54 

2021-
Levy 

$279,758 

$1Z8,897 

$26,927 

$67,886 

$32,565 

$536033 

$541,661 
($5,628) 

$20,000 

Households 
2018 

D:\LSCVFPDIFD 2021\FD Budget202l VI.S rmal.ldsx ()per Ta Levy Allocate44/912020 

1,131 
696 
119 
452 
148 

2,546 

2020 
Levy 

$213,151 

$127,961 

$26,113 

$65,623 

$32,470 

$515,868 

PERCENT 
INCREASE INCREASE 

$16,107 6.U% 

$936 o.~ 
$764 2.92" 

$2,263 3.45" 

$95 0.29% 

$20,165 3,919' 

fr 



Grantee: City of Lakeland Gn 

AGENDA ITEM 
4D 

Grant Amount: S 10,000 End Date: uecemoer ., 1, ~v 17 

Council's Authorized Agent: LisaBeth Barajas 

METRO POLIT AN COUNCIL 
LOCAL PLANNING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

GRANT AGREEMENT 

TIIlS GRANT AGREEMENT is made and entered into by the Metropolitan Council ("Council") and 
the metropolitan-area governmental unit identified above as the "Grantee." 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes section 473.867 authorizes the Council to establish a planning assis­
tance fund for the purpose of making grants and loans to local governmental units to help local gov­
ernmental units in the seven-county metropolitan area conduct and implement comprehensive plan­
ning activities, including the "decennial" review of local comprehensive plans and fiscal devices and 
official controls as required by section 473.864, subdivision 2; and 

WHEREAS, on May 25, 2015, and on April 27, 2016, the Council and adopted initial and additional 
need-based eligibility criteria for awarding available local planning program assistance and established 
potential grant amounts for eligible grantees to help grantees review and update their comprehensive 
plans as required by the "decennial" review provisions of Minnesota Statutes section 473.864, subdi­
vision 2; and 

WHEREAS, on December 10, 2014, the Council authorized an initial transfer of funds to the plan­
ning assistance fund, and on December 9, 2015, the Council authorized an additional transfer of funds 
to the total planning assistance fund for grants or loans to local governments under Minnesota Statutes 
section 473.867; 

WHEREAS, the Grantee is an eligible city, county, or town in the metropolitan area as defined in 
Minnesota Statutes section 4 73 .121, or is an eligible metropolitan-area city or town acting in partnership 
with at least 4 other cities or towns and is authorized to submit a joint application and execute this 
Agreement on behalf of the partnership or consortium; and 

WHEREAS, the Grantee submitted an application for local planning assistance grant funds and was 
awarded a grant to help fund eligible comprehensive planning activities identified in the application. 

NOW THEREFORE, in reliance on the representations and statements above and in consideration 
of the mutual promises and covenants contained in this Agreement, the Grantee and the Council agree 
as follows: 

I. DEFINITIONS 

1.01 Definition of Terms. For the purposes of this Agreement, the terms defined in this paragraph 
have the meanings given them in this paragraph unless otherwise provided or indicated by the context. 



(a) ''Comprehensive Development Guide" means the comprehensive development guide for the 
seven-county metropolitan area adopted by the Council pursuant to Minnesota Statutes section 
473.145. The Comprehensive Development guide includes: Thrive MSP 2040 and the Housing 
Policy Plan (as amended) adopted by the Council pursuant to Minnesota Statutes section 473.145; 
the Master Water Supply Plan adopted by the Council pursuant to Minnesota Statutes section 
473.1565; and the "metropolitan systems plans" adopted by the Council pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes sections 473.146 and 473.147. 

(b) "Comprehensive plan" means a local comprehensive plan update required under Minnesota Stat­
utes section 473.864, subdivision 2 that complies with Minnesota Statutes sections 473.858 
through 473.865 and other applicable laws, including those provisions in section 473.859 requir­
ing housing elements and housing implementation programs. 

( c) "Metropolitan Land Planning Acf' means the land use planning provisions of Minnesota Statutes 
Chapter 473, including Minnesota Statutes section 473.175 and sections 473.851 through 473.871. 

( d) "Metropolitan system plans" means the transportation portion of the Comprehensive Development 
Guide, and the policy plans, and capital budgets for metropolitan wastewater service, transportation, 
and regional recreation open space. 

II. GRANT FUNDS 

2.01 Grant Amount and Conditions. The Council will provide to the Grantee the "Grant Amount" 
identified at Page 1 of this Agreement which the Grantee shall use for authorized purposes and eligible 
activities. The grant funds are made available to the Grantee subject to the following terms and con­
ditions: 

(a) Timely Plan Update Submission. Notwithstanding the December 31 , 2019 "End Date" identified 
on Page 1 of this Agreement, the Grantee must review and update its comprehensive plan as re­
quired by Minnesota Statutes section 473.864, subdivision 2, by December 31 , 2018. 

(b) Consultation with Council and Adjacent Review. The Grantee must submit its draft plan update 
to adjacent governmental units for a 6-month adjacent review period as required by Minnesota 
Statutes section 473.858, subdivision 2 prior to submitting the plan update to the Council for 
review. Prior to submitting its draft plan to adjacent units, the Grantee must consult with the Met­
ropolitan Council Sector Representative for its district at least twice to update the Council on plan 
progress and potential policy conflicts. 

( c) Consultation with Watershed Management Organizations. The Grantee must ensure local surface 
water management planning requirements of Minnesota Statutes sections 473.859, subdivision 2 
and 103B.235 are met by the December 31, 2018, deadline. 

(d) Completeness; Plan Content. The comprehensive plan submitted by the Grantee must be "com­
plete" as described in the Council's Local Planning Handbook, which is available online at metro­
council. org/handbook. aspx, and must comply with the plan content requirements of Minnesota Stat­
utes section 473.859 and other applicable law. If the plan is not complete as described in the Local 
Planning Handbook, the plan must be made complete within three (3) months of the incompleteness 
determination, or as otherwise mutually agreed to by the Council and the Grantee. 

( e) Conformance to Metropolitan System Plans and Policy Plans. The comprehensive plan submitted 
by the Grantee must conform to metropolitan system plans of the Council. The comprehensive 

- 2 -



plan is deemed to comply with this condition if the Council concludes after its review that the 
plan is not likely to have a substantial impact on or contain a substantial departure from metro­
politan system plans and allows the plan to go into effect without a plan modification. 

(f) Consistency and Compatibility. The comprehensive plan update submitted by the Grantee must 
be consistent with the adopted policies of the Council, including housing policy. In addition, the 
comprehensive plan must also be compatible with the plans of adjacent and affected jurisdictions. 

2.02 Disbursement Schedule. The Council will disburse fifty percent (50%) of the Grant Amount 
to the Grantee within thirty (30) days after final execution of this Agreement. The Council will dis­
burse the remaining fifty percent (50%) of the Grant Amount after: 

(a) the Grantee has submitted, as appropriate, either (i) the entire current comprehensive plan and the 
certification required under Minnesota Statutes section 473.864, subdivision 2(a); or (ii)submitted 
the entire updated comprehensive plan and amendment or amendments to its comprehensive plan 
necessitated by its review to the Council for review; and 

(b) the Council has reviewed and acted upon the Grantee's submission; and 

(c) the Grantee has complied with the terms and conditions stated in Paragraph 2.01. 

2.03 Authorized Use of Funds. The grant funds provided to the Grantee under this Agreement shall 
be used only for the purposes and eligible activities described in the Grantee's work plan and budget 
as approved by the Council. A copy of the Grantee's approved work plan and budget is attached to 
and incorporated into this Agreement as Attachment A. Eligible activities include, but are not limited 
to, staff pay, consultant and professional services, printing, and publishing. Grant funds may not be 
used for per diem payments to appointed or elected board or commission members. Grant funds also 
may not be used to purchase or acquire equipment or other tangible, nonexpendable personal property, 
or for activities inconsistent with the Council's Comprehensive Development Guide, the Metropolitan 
Land Planning Act, Minnesota's Critical Areas Act, or other applicable state laws. The Grantee agrees 
to promptly remit to the Council any unspent grant funds and any grant funds that are not used for the 
authorized purposes specified in this paragraph. 

III. REPORTING, ACCOUNTING, AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

3.01 Progress Reports. The Grantee will provide to the Grantee's assigned Sector Representative a 
written midpoint progress report and a written final progress report describing the status of the work 
plan activities described in Attachment A. These reports ensure the grant funds are appropriately 
expended as described in the work plan and budget. The reports shall be subject to the following 
content and schedule requirements. 

(a) Midpoint Progress Report. At approximately the midpoint of the Grantee's work plan activities, 
the Grantee must submit to the Council a written midpoint progress report which includes: a sum­
mary of the work plan activities completed; a summary of work plan activities to be accomplished 
during the remaining months of the work plan with associated anticipated completion dates; and 
a summary of unanticipated issues and opportunities that affect the work plan, time schedule for 
project completion, or budget. The midpoint progress report also must include a summary of pro­
ject costs and sources of funds for those expenditures, and a list of itemized expenditures of funds 
received from the Council and matching funds by category in the budget. 

(b) Final Progress Report. Upon completion of the work plan activities described in Attachment A, 
the Grantee must submit to the Council a written final progress report which includes: a summary 

, .. _ . .. , ....... _, ____ .... ,_, ________ ---



of the work plan activities completed since the submission of the midpoint progress report; a 
summary of project outcomes, total project costs and sources of funds for those expenditures in­
cluding both this grant, city funds, and other sources of funds; and a list of itemized expenditures 
of the grant funds. 

3.02 Accounting and Records. The Grantee agrees to establish and maintain accurate and complete 
accounts, financial records, and supporting documents relating to the receipt and expenditure of the 
grant funds. Notwithstanding the expiration and termination provisions of Paragraphs 4.01 and 4.02, 
such accounts and records shall be kept and maintained by the Grantee for a period of six (6) years 
following the completion of the work plan activities described in Attachment A. If any litigation, 
claim or audit is started before the expiration of the three-year period, the records shall be retained 
until all litigation, claims, or audit findings involving the records have been resolved or until the end 
of the regular six-year period, whichever is later. 

3.03 Audits. The books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices of the Grantee 
that are relevant to this Agreement are subject to examination by the Council and either the Legislative 
Auditor or the State Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six ( 6) years following the completion 
of the work plan activities described in Attachment A. 

3.04 Authorized Agent. The Council's authorized agent for purposes of administering this Agree­
ment ,is the individual identified on page 1 of this Agreement, or another designated Council em­
ployee. Written reports submitted to the Council should be directed to the attention of the authorized 
agent at the following address: 

Metropolitan Council 
Community Development Division 
390 Robert Street North 
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101-1805 

IV. GRANT AGREEMENT TERM 

4.01 Term and End Date. This Agreement is effective upon execution of the Agreement by the 
Council. Unless terminated pursuant to Paragraph 4.02 or extended by written agreement pursuant to 
Paragraph 4.03, this Agreement will expire on the "End Date" identified at Page 1 of this Agreement. 
The term of this Agreement may be extended by written agreement of the Council, but only in conjunc­
tion with an extension authorized under Minnesota Statutes section 473.864, subdivision 2. 

4.02 Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by the Council for cause at any time upon 
fourteen (14) calendar days' written notice to the Grantee. Cause shall mean a material breach of this 
Agreement and any amendments of this Agreement. Termination of this Agreement does not alter the 
Council's authority to recover funds on the basis of a later audit or other review, and does not alter 
the Grantee's obligation to return any funds due to the Council as a result oflater audits or corrections. 
If the Council determines the Grantee has failed to comply with the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, the Council may take any action to protect its interests and may require the Grantee to _ 
return all or part of the funds. 

4.03 Amendment. The Council and the Grantee may amend this Agreement by written mutual con­
sent. Amendments, changes, or modifications to the Grantee's approved work plan and budget shall 
be effective only on the execution of written amendments signed by authorized representatives of the 
Council and the Grantee. 



V. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

5.01 Conflict of Interest. The members, officers, and employees of the Grantee shall comply with 
all applicable federal and state statutory and regulatory conflict of interest laws and provisions. 

5.02 Liability. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Grantee shall defend, indemnify and hold 
harmless the Council and its members, employees and agents from and against all claims, damages, 
losses and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys' fees, arising out of or resulting from the 
conduct or implementation of the funded work plan activities. This obligation shall not be construed 
to negate, abridge, or otherwise reduce any other right or obligation of indemnity which otherwise 
would exist between the Council and the Grantee. The provisions of this paragraph shall survive the 
expiration or termination of this Agreement. This indemnification shall not be construed as a waiver 
on the part of either the Grantee or the Council of any immunities or limits on liability provided by 
Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466, or other applicable state or federal law. 

5.03 Compliance with Law. The Grantee agrees to conduct the work plan activities in compliance 
with all applicable provisions of federal, state, and local laws. 

5.04 Acknowledgment. The Grantee shall appropriately acknowledge the funding assistance pro­
vided by the Council in promotional materials, reports, publications, and notices relating to the project 
activities funded under this Agreement. 

5.05 Warranty of Legal Capacity. The individual signing this Agreement on behalf of the Grantee 
represents and warrants that the individual is duly authorized to execute this Agreement and that this 
Agreement constitutes the Grantee's valid, binding, and enforceable agreements. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantee and the Council have caused this Agreement to be executed 
by their duly authorized representatives. This Agreement is effective on the date of final execution 
by the Council. 

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 

By ~ 'JW JJ 
iR.e~tz, Director 

Community Development Division 

Date: _1-+-/_,_o"'-<lf---2_~--'' /'--J___,____ ___ Date: I 2- 2..o - I b 
I I 

By: 

.. 

Sandie Thone, Cit Administrator/Clerk 
City of Lakeland 

Date: lt I WI W\k 

- 5 -



ATTACHMENT A 

Grantee's Work Plan and Budget 

This Attachment A comprises this page and the Grantee's work plan and budget as approved by 
the Council. 

N.1CommDe•;U.PA'.P'ann,ng 4ssistan1=e F •. md1P 1~n,,ing .-;,.9,•ts:20 18 :Jr~ntsiAdmiristraticn1Gr.3nt .4g,·~mentsi.Lal<el3ncJ\LaJ.·efar.c!_ 2016_Gr-:1ntAgreement dacx 10/201 6 

... . ··-······ ····- --------·· ··---·-···-··---· ·--··-·····-······· - --· -----·· ··-··--·-~· 6 ··~ ·· ·· ·····- ··-·---- .... ··-···· ·--·-



City of Lakeland 2040 Comprehensive Plan Update 
Work Plan 

Date: August 31, 2016 

Estimated Time-
Task Lead 

Estimated Cost 
Estimated Cost 

table (months) 
(Staff / Con-

(Grant Funded) 
(Match 

sultant) Funded) 

TOTAL - COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE 
30 Months $ 10,000 $ 10,000 

_1:_Project Administration and Community Involvement Mark Nagel $ 500 

1.1 Consultant Selection & Project Administration 10/16 - 11/16 

1.2 Organization and Staffing of Steering Committee 11/16 - 12/16 

1.3 Public Involvement 1/17 -9/18 

2: Community Character, Profile and Future Vision Mark Nagel $ 500 $ 1,500 

2.1 Identification and Analysis of Population, Household, Employment, and 
1/17 -4/17 

other community characteristics 

2.2 Identification of THRIVE Community Designation(s) and Related Policy 1/17 -4/17 

2.3 Assessment of regional and national demographic, economic, and environ-
1/17-4/17 

mental trends, issues, and opportunities 
i 

3: Plan Development Mark Nagel $ 9,500 $ 7,000 

3.1 Land Use 4/17 -10/17 Sandie Thone $ 1,500 .. _. 

3.2 Transportation 4/17 -10/17 John Paretti $ 2,500 

3.3 Water Resources 4/17 -10/17 John Paretti $ 7,500 

3.4 Parks & Trails 4/17 -10/17 Mark Nagel $ 1,000 

3.5 Housing 4/17 -10/17 Mark Nagel $ 1,000 

3.6 Resilience 4/17 -10/17 Mark Nagel $ 500 

3.7 Economic Competitiveness 4/17 -10/17 Mark Nagel $ 500 

' 
4: Implementation Plan Sandie Thone, Mark Nagel $ 1,000 

4.1 Description of proposed programs, fiscal devices, and other strategies 8/17 -12/17 

4.2 Implementation timeline 8/17 -12/17 

4.3 Capital Improvements Program (CIP) 8/17 -12/17 

4.4 Description of relevant official controls and schedule for any needed changes 1/18 -12/18 

-7-



City of Lakeland 2040 Comprehensive Plan Update 

Work Plan 

8/31/2016 

Estimated Task Lead 
Estimated Cost 

Estimated 
Timetable (Staff I 

(Grant Funded) 
Cost (Match 

(months) Consultant) Funded) 

TOTAL - COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE 30 Months $10,000 

' 
1: Project Administration and Community Involvement Mark Nagel $ 500 

1.1 Consultant Selection & Project Administration 10/16-11/16 
1.2 Organization and Staffing of Steering Committee 11/16-12/16 -·-· 
1.3 Public Involvement 1/17-9/18 

i 

2: Community Character, Profile and Future Vision Mark Nagel $500.00 $ 1,500 
2.1 Identification and Analysis of Population, Household, Employment, and 

1/17-4/17 
other community characteristics 

2.2 Identification of THRIVE Community Designation(s) and Related Policy 1/17-4/17 

2.3 Assessment of regional and national demographic, economic, and 
1/17-4/17 

environmental trends, issues, and opportunities 
"""' 

"" 

3: Plan Development Mark Nagel $2,000 

3.1 Land Use 4/17-10/17 Sandie Thone $ 1,500 
3.2 Transportation 4/17-10/17 John Paretti $ 2,500 

3.3 Water Resources 4/17-10/17 John Parotti $7,500 

3.4 Parks & Trails 4/17-10/17 Mark Nagel $ 1,000 

3.5 Housing 4/17-10/17 Mark Nagel $ 1,000 

3.6 Resilience 4/17-10/17 Mark Nagel $ 500 
3.7 Economic Competitiveness 4/17-10/17 Mark Nagel $ 500 

i 

4: Implementation Plan Sandie Thone, Mark Nagel $ 1,000 
4.1 Description of proposed programs, fiscal devices, and other strategies 8/17-12/17 

4.2 Implementation timeline 8/17-12/17 

4.3 Capital Improvements Program (CIP) 8/17-12/17 
4.4 Description of relevant official controls, and schedule for any needed 

1/18-12/18 
changes 



Amendment to Grant No. SG056] 1 

AMENDMENT AND EXTENSION OF 
METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 

LOCAL PLANNING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

GRANT AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Council (the "Council") and the City of Lakeland (the "Grantee") 
entered into a grant agreement identified above as SG0561 l (the "Agreement") under which the 
Council made local planning assistance grant funds available to the Grantee to help fund certain local 
comprehensive planning activities associated with the Grantee's "decennial" comprehensive plan 
update; and 

WHEREAS, the Agreement expired while the Grantee worked to gather supplemental materials 
and the Council reviewed the Grantee's materials; and 

WHEREAS, the parties mutually agree that the expired grant should be continued and extended 
by this agreement (SG056 l l) so that the grant funds can be used for the purposes identified in the 
grant. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants contained in this 
agreement, the Council and the Grantee agree that the terms and conditions of Council Agreement 
SG0561 l (see Attachment I) shall be incorporated into this agreement, except: 

I. The "End Date" of the Agreement shall be revised to December 31, 2021. 

2. The Grantee's work plan and budget is replaced with the attached final work plan and 
budget which is incorporated into this Agreement as Attachment II. All references to 
"work plan" in the Agreement are changed to "final work plan" and all references to 
"Attachment A" in the agreement are changed to "Attachment II." 

3. The Grantee's final work plan and budget provides a timetable that includes four activities 
to be completed in 2021: 

• submit a "decennial" comprehensive plan update to the Council for review 
• include 120 days for the Council's review and authorization process 
• formal adoption by the Grantee of their "decennial" comprehensive plan update 
• provide the Council a copy of the adopted "decennial" comprehensive plan, its 

executed adopting resolution, and an updated final work plan and budget showing 
actual planning costs against the budgeted line-item categories. 

Except for these modifications, the provisions of the Agreement shall remain in force and effect 
without change. 

Page I of 4 



Amendment to Grant No. SG056] J 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantee and the Council have caused this amendment to be 
executed by their duly authorized representatives. This amendment is effective on the date of final 
execution by the Council. 

GRANTEE 

By: _________ _ 

Its: ___________ _ 

Date: __________ _ 

By: 

Its: 

Date: __________ _ 

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL 

By: _________ _ 

Lisa Barajas, Director 
Community Development 

Date: __________ _ 

Page 2 of 4 



Amendment to Grant No. SG056 J J 

ATTACHMENT I 

Metropolitan Council 
Local Planning Assistance Program 

Grant Agreement SG05611 

This Attachment I comprises this page and the Grantee's original grant agreement executed by 
the Council on January 3, 2017. 

This space left intentionally blank. 

Page3of4 



Amendment to Grant No.SG05611 

ATTACHMENT II 

Grantee's Revised Work Plan and Budget 

This Attachment II comprises this page and the Grantee's revised work plan and budget as 
approved by the Council. 

This space left intentionally blank. 

Page 4 of 4 



Washington County Elections 
Nicole Freeman, Election Coordinator 

Washington County Government Center 

14949 62nd Street North, PO Box 6 

Stillwater, MN 55082 

(651)430-6790 

electionjudges@co. washington. mn. us 

April 1, 2021 

Michelle Elsner 

Lakeland City Hall 

690 Quinnell Ave N 

Lakeland, MN 55043 

Dear Michelle Elsner, 

AGENDA ITEM 
4E 

Washington 
~~county •--=--~ •~ 

Washington County Elections is requesting use of space in your building, Lakeland City Hall, as a voter polling place for 
the 2021 elections. Details are provided in the enclosed agreement form. Elections will be held as follows: 

The 2021 Local Fall Election will be held on Tuesday, November 2. 

Please review and complete the attached Polling Place Agreement within 30 days. 

In order to be prepared for the School District Election we want to ensure your space is available. Access to the facility 
is needed between the hours of 6:00am and 10:00pm, possibly later on November 2nd, 2021. 

We will need to drop off our supplies the day before the election and pick them up the day after. These supplies will 
need to be placed in a secure area. 

Enclosed you will find a polling place agreement and contact information sheet. Please help us in keeping our 
information up to date by filling these out and returning them to us within 30 days. The return of the agreement is the 
confirmation that your location will make the arrangements necessary to serve as a polling location on November 2, 
2021. 

A reminder letter will be sent approximately 10 days prior to each election. 

Thank you for making your facility available as a polling place for the residents of your community. Feel free to call or 
contact us with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Robyn Cicchese 

Election Judge Manager 



Washington County Elections 
Washington County Government Center 
14949 62nd Street North, PO Box 6 

Stillwater, MN 55082 

POLLING PLACE AGREEMENT 2021 
April 01, 2021 

Michelle Elsner 
Lakeland City Hall 

690 Quinnell Ave N 

Lakeland, MN 55043 

Polling Place: 
Lakeland City Hall 

690 Quinnell Ave N 

Lakeland, MN 55043 

Washington 
~County 

Lakeland City Hall hereby agrees to provide said premises to Washington County Elections for election purposes, for the following 
election(s): 

2021 Local Fall Election, 11/2/2021 

Said party agrees to properly heat/cool and light said premises from 6:00am until the work of the election judges is completed 
(10pm or later). Said party agrees to provide for storage of all voting equipment, the day before and after the election, in a proper 
and secure manner when not in use by the election judges. Please furnish 6-10 tables and 15 chairs for Election Day. 

Can judges set up the night before? _____ _ 

Do you have an analog connection to modem our results? ____ _ 

Do you need to dial '9' for an outside line? _____ _ 

RETURN ONE COMPLETED COPY OF THIS AGREEMENT 
Please confirm the contact information is correct and make changes if needed. 

PLEASE VERIFY and complete any information not provided below: 

General Election Voting Room(s) 

On-site Contact Person 

I Community Room? 

I Michelle Elsner 

Will someone meet election judges at 6AM on Election day with a key OR should they arrange to pick up a key ahead of time? _____ _ 
Please list key holder contacts below if judges have trouble accessing the building. 

(list any available contacts who have keys) 

I Michelle Elsner 651-558-7863 

In case of a facility issue on election day, contact: 

I Michelle Elsner 651-558-7863 

Secure Equipment Storage Location 

AV Room 

Instructions for Delivery Personnel: 

I Call Michelle Elsner 651-558-7863 

Signed: 

Representing Lakeland City Hall 

Print Name: 

Date: 

s;9ne0~~ 

Election Judge Manager 

Print Name: Robyn Cicchese 

Date: 4 / 1 / 2021 



Lakeland City Hall Information Sheet 

Building: Lakeland City Hall 
690 Quinnell Ave N 
Lakeland, MN 55043 

Contact: Michelle Elsner 

Address: 690 Quinnell Ave N 
Lakeland, MN 55043 

Poll Worker Key?□ Delivery Key?~ 

Onsite Phone? D 
Contact for Keys: Michelle Elsner 651-558-7863 

Elect. Day Contact: Michelle Elsner 651-558-7863 

Voting Locations: Community Room? 

Storage Location: AV Room 

Phone 1: (651)436-4430 

Phone 2: 
Cell: (651)558-7863 

Last Used: 11121202· 

Email: Melsner@cityoflakeland.us 

Notes for Judges: We will need a key to lock the doors at the City Hall and the Pin # to arm the alarm. 

Receiving Staff: Phone: 

Delivery Instructions: Call Michelle Elsner 651-558-7863 
Traffic Management: 

Voter Parking: 

ADA Entrance/ Notes: 

Other Notes: We will need a key to lock the doors at the City Hall and the Pin# to arm the alarm. 



Incident Summary Report PUBLIC 

From:3/1/2021 12:00:00 AM To:3/31/2021 11 :59:59 PM 

WASHINGTON COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE 

LAKELAND - 60 

3/1/2021 9:54:49 AM WC21009264 16XXX Hudson Blvd N, LAKELAND 

3/1/202110:27:37 AM WC21009271 1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND 

3/2/2021 4:19:29 PM WC21009424 XXX Quant Ave N, LAKELAND 

3/3/2021 11 :42:55 AM WC21009519 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

3/3/2021 4:05:54 PM WC21009548 XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND 

3/5/2021 9:23:22 AM WC21009831 XX Quant Ct S, LAKELAND 

3/5/2021 7:12:50 PM WC21009938 16XXX Division St, LAKELAND 

3/6/2021 4:33:13 AM WC21010016 XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND 

3/6/2021 1 :21 :00 PM WC21010071 Unknown, LAKELAND 

3/6/2021 5:34:29 PM WC21010112 16XXX 12th St S, LAKELAND 

3/6/2021 7:14:27 PM WC21010121 XXX Quality Ave N, LAKELAND 

3/7/2021 11 :22:28 PM WC21010327 1XXX Old Toll Bridge Rd N, 
LAKELAND 

3/8/2021 5:26:06 PM WC21010448 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

3/8/2021 10:23:52 PM WC21010485 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

3/9/2021 6:34:25 AM WC21010516 XX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

3/9/2021 11 :08:17 AM WC21010559 Saint Croix Tri N / 194, LAKELAND 

3/9/2021 5:42:20 PM WC21010613 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

3/9/2021 10:05:08 PM WC21010642 16XXX 7th St N, LAKELAND 

3/10/2021 7:59:34 AM WC21010671 XX Quality Ave N, LAKELAND 

3/11/202110:22:56 PM WC21010905 XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND 

3/12/2021 12:27:29 AM WC21010914 XXX Quinmore Ave N, LAKELAND 

3/12/2021 8:25:44 AM WC21010944 XX Quality Ave S, LAKELAND 

3/12/2021 8:46:18 PM WC21011048 11TH ST N, LAKELAND 

3/13/2021 8:24:48 PM WC21011245 8th St N / Quinlan Ave N, LAKELAND 

3/14/2021 6:01 :53 PM WC21011369 16XXX 7th St S, LAKELAND 

3/15/202110:21:27 AM WC21011482 16XXX 6th St N, LAKELAND 

3/16/2021 6:26:20 PM WC21011727 XX Quamwell Ave S, LAKELAND 

3/16/2021 8:06:36 PM WC21011741 XXX Saint Croix Tri N, LAKELAND 

3/17/20211:14:45 PM WC21011840 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

3/17/202110:51:21 PM WC21011932 16XXX 6th St N, LAKELAND 

3/18/2021 10:10:54 AM WC21011989 XX Quamwell Ave S, LAKELAND 

3/18/2021 4:00:43 PM WC21012028 97XXX -1098 RIVERCREST RD N, 
LAKELAND 

3/18/2021 4:12:59 PM WC21012031 97XXX-1098 RIVERCREST RD N, 
LAKELAND 

3/18/2021 9:51:03 PM WC21012092 XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND 

3/19/2021 12:10:37 PM WC21012164 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

3/19/2021 3:53:00 PM WC21012190 Unknown, LAKELAND 

3/19/2021 4:38:48 PM WC21012201 Saint Croix River Jno 194 Bridge-II, 
LAKELAND 

v2 1 12 20 

AGENDA ITEM 
SA 

ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC 

ACCIDENT 

MISSING PERSON 

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 

THEFT 

911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

FRAUD/SCAM 

MEDICAL 

DRUGS 

911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

MEDICAL 

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 

WELFARE CHECK 

FIREWORKS 

CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

FIRE 

PARKING COMPLAINT 

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

MEDICAL 

MEDICAL 

DISTURBANCE 

NOISE COMPLAINT/DISTURBANCE 

MEDICAL 

CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE 

MEDICAL 

TRAFFIC STOP 

TRAFFIC STOP 

ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC 

INCIDENT 

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

WATER COMPLAINT 

Page 1 



Incident Summary Report PUBLIC 

From:3/1/2021 12:00:00 AM To:3/31 /2021 11 :59:59 PM 

3/19/2021 5:14:27 PM WC21012206 Saint Croix Tri N Nb Under 194, ABANDONED VEHICLE 
LAKELAND 

3/19/2021 6:50:24 PM WC21012224 1XXX Saint Croix Tri N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

3/19/2021 8:21 :53 PM WC21012234 1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND MEDICAL 

3/20/2021 4:59:11 PM WC21012385 97XXX-1098 RIVERCREST RD N, ABANDONED VEHICLE 
LAKELAND 

3/20/2021 7:55:00 PM WC21012427 XXX QUINNELL AVE N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

3/21/2021 1 :38:57 PM WC21012519 16XXX 7TH ST N, LAKELAND CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE 

3/21/2021 4:48:43 PM WC21012554 1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND FOLLOW UP 

3/21/2021 5:49:39 PM WC21012564 1XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND OFFICER INFORMATION 

3/22/2021 7:09:58 PM WC21012750 Saint Croix Tri S / 3rd St S, SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 
LAKELAND 

3/23/2021 9:57:51 AM WC21012822 194 Wb At Saint Croix Tri N, DRIVING COMPLAINT 
LAKELAND 

3/23/2021 10:39:38 AM WC21012835 16XXX 11th Street Ct N, LAKELAND INCIDENT 

3/26/2021 8:43:05 AM WC21013230 XXX QUINMORE AVE N, SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 
LAKELAND 

3/26/2021 2:50:20 PM WC21013275 Quality Ave S / 3rd St S, LAKELAND VEHICLE UNLOCK 

3/27/2021 6:24:57 AM WC21013418 194 Eb At Saint Croix Tri N, DRIVING COMPLAINT 
LAKELAND 

3/27/2021 6:43:39 AM WC21013420 194 Eb/saint Croix Tri N, LAKELAND ACCIDENT 

3/27/2021 8:17:50 AM WC21013427 XXX Saint Croix Tri N, LAKELAND CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE 

3/27/202110:11:04 AM WC21013443 Quant Ave N / 1st St N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

3/27/2021 1:03:05 PM WC21013465 16XXX 4th St N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

3/27/2021 8:33:25 PM WC21013515 Saint Croix Tri N / 5th St N, ACCIDENT 
LAKELAND 

3/28/2021 7:21 :00 PM WC21013714 1XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND DANCO VIOLATION 

3/29/2021 5:57:36 AM WC21013768 16XXX 5th St N, LAKELAND MEDICAL 

3/29/2021 7:47:53 AM WC21013780 16XXX 7th Street Ln S, LAKELAND 911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

3/30/2021 2:49:45 PM WC21014030 XXX Quant Ave N, LAKELAND 911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 60 

v2 .·1 1220 Page 2 



Citations for: Lakeland 

3/1/2021 To 3/31/2021 

■--■-wcso 3/5/2021 820012106401 WC132 C. Blair 
47 

wcso 3/28/2021 820013108701 WC129 A. Palmer 
9 

Thursday, April 01, 2021 1 :21 AM 

Written 
Warning 

Citation 

Street Name 

0 19TH ST S 

0 QUIXOTE AVE N 

II Cross Street 
Name II 

Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Literal 
Description 

MOV-Speed-Exceed Limit 

CRIM-DOMESTIC ABUSE­
VIOLATE OFP 

169.14.2(a) 

518B.01.14(b) 

1 of 1 



Lower St. Croix Valley . 
Fire Protection District 

Post Office Box 234 
Lakeland, Minnesota 55043 

Financial Reports March 2021 ~ 
m z 

u, C 
lJJ )> -~ 

m s: 



Lower SL Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Financial Snapshot 

March2021 

Bala■ce Balance Balance Marcb-21 Balance Net 

Fund Deaerletio■ 
100 General Fund 

12/31/19 12131no 2n8/21 Accrual Adj. Income Exeense Trfs 3/31nt Inc(Exp) 

Cash & Transfers $112,464.13 $123,944.17 $156,079.13 ($28,596.44) $30,272.61 $36,606.78 $0.00 $121,148.52 ($6,334.17) 
AIR Tax Levy $0.00 $0.00 ($44,669.39) $44,669.43 $0.04 $0.00 
AIR Special $6,795.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Prepaid Insurance $15,050.00 $15,710.00 $11,036.00 ($2,340.00) $8,696.00 $0.00 
Accounts Payable ($28,565.36) ($26,666.31) ($32,913.44) $3,927.33 ($28,986.11) $0.00 
Accrued Come & Pa~! Liabilities ($43,993.60) ($50,911.31) !$25,456.50) (517,660.32) ($43,116.82) $0.00 
Tetal 100 Genenl Fu■d $61,750.17 $62,076.55 564,075.80 so.oo $30,272.61 $36,606.78 so.oo $57,741.63 (56,334.17) 

150 Ambulance Fund 
Cash & Transfers $84,816.79 $94,607.96 $96,185.71 ($11,070.47) $18,955.37 $9,472.99 $0.00 $94,597.62 $9,482.38 
AIR Ambulance $125,309.98 $138,326.42 $124,730.87 $11,309.47 $136,040.34 $0.00 
Reserve - UncollectJ.blc Billin8s {$69,294.76) (591,690.11 l ($94,131.58) ($239.00) $747.84 !S95z718.42) !$747.84) 
Total 150 Ambulaace Fund $140,832.01 $141,244.27 $126,185,00 $0.00 $18,955.37 $10,220.SJ $0.00 S134,919.54 $8,734.54 

200 Debt Service Fund 
Cash $127,673.49 $150,545.30 $52,495.50 $0.00 $1.71 $0.00 $0.00 $52,497.21 $1.71 
2016A Facil Lease Rev Refunding Note ($485,000.00) ($395,000.00) ($300,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($300,000.00) $0.00 
2016A Facil Lease Rev Refund Note - Int Exe ($2,956.25) ($2,543.75) ($409.79) $0.00 $409.79 ($819.58) ($409.79) 
Total 200 Debt Service Fund (S360,282. 76) ($246,998.45) (S247,914.29) so.oo S1.71 $409.79 $0.00 ($248,322.37) ($408.08) 

Total 300 Medical F■nd $9,183.95 $14,721.92 $15,639.17 S458.S9 $908.00 $0.00 $15,189.76 ($449.41) 

Total 400 Tires & Batteries Fund SS,538.42 $5,250.29 $4,053.80 S216.67 SS71.97 so.oo SJ,698.50 ($355.30) 

500 Equipment Funds 
500.1 Equipment - General 569,031.86 $71,014.40 $72,386:37 $685.94 $926.11 $0.00 $72,146.20 ($240.17) 
500.2 Equipment - Designated $10,271.01 $17,046.87 $16,134.42 $0.00 $355.26 $1,275.00 ($1,915.00) $13,299.68 ($2,834.74) 
500.3 Equipment - Dive Team $16,684.35 $12J66.12 $15,581.71 $0.00 $0.31 $0.00 $0.00 $15,582.02 $0.31 
Total 500 Equipment Fund S95,987.22 $100,327.39 S104,102.50 so.oo Sl,041.S1 s2,201.11 (Sl,915.00) S101,027.90 ($3,074.60) 

600 Vehicle Re2Jacement Fund 
Cash - All Vehicles except Ambulance $888,245.23 $937,829.13 $947,097.21 ($9,763.37) $13,483.18 $1,165.98 $1,915.00 $951,566.04 $14,232.20 
Cash - Ambulance Replacement $130,446.14 $152,726.14 $156,186.14 $0.00 $1.730.00 $0.00 $157,916.14 $1,730.00 
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation) $1,219,128.72 $1,055,558.61 $1,026,802.01 $1,915.00 $16,698.09 $1,012.018.92 ($16,698.09) 
#UI Utility Vehicle Lease (US Bank 2.79%) ($4,734.32) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
#Tl Tender 10 Yr Lease (US Bank 3.52%) ($129,470.13) ($102,925.76) ($98,412.90) $2,266.08 $0.00 ($96,146.82) $0.00 
#RI Rescue Pwnper Lease (US Bank 2.61%) ($363,929.06) ($305,405.54) ($295,502.42) $4,967.72 $0.00 ($290,534.70) $0.00 
#CVl Du!X Vehicle Lease (!!S Bank 3.83%) {$32,496.91) {$25,318.73} ($24,095.45) $614.57 SO.OD {523,480.88) $0.00 
Total 600 Capital Replacement Fund $1,707,189.67 Sl, 712,463.85 $1,712,074.59 S0.00 $15,213.18 $17,864.07 51,915.00 51,711,338.70 ($735.89) 

700 Facilities Fund 
Cash- General $123,774.35 $122,737.42 $123,947.45 $0.00 $604.83 $0.00 $0.00 $124,552.28 $604.83 
Cash - Audit & Legal Reserve $3,825.00 $5,118.80 $1,173.80 $0.00 $0.00 SO.OD $1 173.80 $0.00 
Total 700 Facilities Fund S127,599.35 $127,856.22 $125,121.25 SO.OD 5604.83 so.oo SO.OD $125,726.08 $604.83 

Total 900 Designated Funds $144,056.52 5145,189.89 5144,S77. 74 $0,00 $5.84 so.oo $0.00 $144,583.58 SS.84 

Total Fllnd Balances Sl,931,854.SS $2,062,131.93 $2,047,91S.S6 $0.00 $66,770.31 $68,782.SS $0.00 $2,045,903.32 ($2,012.24) 

Jrde: FD 2021 Financial Snapshot.xlsm Worlcsheet: Ml,11 4/12/2021 

\ 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

March2021 

Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget 

150 Total 100 150 Total YTD% 
100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual Remaining 12022 Annual 2020 Annual -2019 Annual 

Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget 

Operating Income 
310.0 · Tax Levy-General 29,895 29,895 89,686 89,686 358,745 25.0% 269,059 374,820 346,743 340,610 
340.0 · Ser. Billed-Ambulance 25,190 25,190 56,230 56,230 305,000 18.4% 248,770 300,000 305,000 295,000 
340.3 · Ambulance Billing Adjusbnents (6,488) (6,488) (31,800) (31,800) (140,000) 22.7% (108,200) (138,000} (140,000} (130,000} 
340.4/350.1 · EMT Trng Classes, Contrib and Grants 0 0 0 0 2,000 0.0% 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,500 
340.6 · Serv. Billed-Fire Dept/Rescue 0 0 0 0 1,000 0.0% 1,000 1,000 1,500 1,500 
360.0 · Interest Earned 2 3 5 7 19 26 3,000 0.9"/4 2,974 1,500 2,000 2,400 
361.0 · Fire Inspections/Burn Permits 375 375 775 775 2,000 38.8% 1,225 2,000 2,000 2,000 
362.0 · Other Income/Service Charges 0 250 250 0 500 500 500 100.0% 0 500 500 1,500 
Total Operating Income 30,273 18,955 49,228 90,468.5 24,949 115,418 532,245 21.7% 416,827 543,820 519,743 515,510 

Operating Expense 
401.0 · Personnel Cost 
401.1 · Comp-Board 15%Amb, 85%Fire 425 75 500 1,275 225 1,500 5,975 25.1% 4,475 5,975 5,800 5,600 
401.2 · Comp-Fire 12,911 12,911 26,911 26,911 99,000 27.2% 72,089 99,000 98,000 96,000 
401.3 · Comp-Ambulance 1,300 1,300 3,900 3,900 27,000 14.4% 23,100 27,000 30,000 30,000 
401.4 · Comp-Fire Chief 6,003 1,501 7,503 18,008 4,502 22,510 87,600 25.7% 65,090 90,228 87,600 85,000 
401.45 · Comp-FT Firefighter, EMT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
401.5 · Comp-Officers 997 249 1,246 3,733 933 4,667 20,200 23.1% 15,533 20,806 18,600 20,000 
401.6 · Comp-Fire Inspections 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,500 0 0 
401.7 · Reimb Expense/Equip Allowance 1,250 1,250 4,050 4,050 10,160 39.9% 6,110 16,780 10,160 1I;l60 
401.8 · Comp-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,500 0.0% 2,500 2,500 2,500 3,500 
403.l · FICA-Employers Portion 217 46 263 1,562 355 1,917 7,600 25.2% 5,683 7,600 7,500 8,000 
403.2 · Medicare-Employers Portion 152 36 188 710 175 884 3,500 25.3%, 2,616 3,500 3,500 3,750 
403.6 · PERA EMS-Employers Portion 454 454 694 694 5,500 12.6% 4,806 4,800 5,500 3,920 
403. 7 · PERA Police & Fire-Employers Portion 1,062 266 1,328 3,187 797 3,984 15,900 25.1% 11,916 16,421 15,473 14,620 
403.8 · Medical and Other Benefits 420 105 525 1259 315 1,574 61300 25.0% 4,726 6,300 6,300 6,500 
Total 401.0 · Personnel Cost 23,437 4,032 27,469 60,696 11,895 72,591 291,235 24.9"/4 218,644 302,410 290,933 288,050 

File: FD 2021 Stint ofOps.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2021 4/12/2021 Page I of 4 z. 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

March2021 

Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget 

150 Total 100 150 Total YTD% 
100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual Remaining 2022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annual 

Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Bud~et Budget Bud~et Bud et Budget Budget 
404.0 · Facilities & Admin - 15% Amb, 85% Fire 
404.5 · Comp - Facility Personnel 405 405 1,216 1,216 3,600 33.8% 2,384 4,200 5,000 5,000 
404.6 · Employer Paid Taxes - Facility 61 61 184 184 550 33.5% 366 600 750 750 
404.3 · Facility Cash Contrib - Ambulance 350 350 1,050 1,050 4,200 25.0% 3,150 4,200 4,200 4,200 
405.0 · Taxes, Licenses, Fees 9 9 86 86 350 24.5% 264 350 350 300 
405.5 · Professional Fees 2,250 2,250 6,750 6,750 27,000 25.0% 20,250 35,500 19,250 17,000 
405.7 · Fire & Ambulance Billings & Collection 638 638 1,327 1,327 6,000 22.1% 4,673 5,500 6,500 6,000 
406.1 · Light & Power 879 879 1,272 1,272 7,000 18.2% 5,728 5,200 8,500 6,500 
407.1 · Heat 401 401 2,315 2,315 4,500 51.4% 2,185 4,500 4,500 3,500 
408.1 · Telephone 545 545 1,367 1,367 7,300 18.7% 5,933 8,000 7,000 7,000 
409.1 · Admin Office Supplies & Software 211 211 1,002 1,002 6,000 16.7% 4,998 4,500 6,000 6,000 
415.1 · Repair & Maint - Building 221 221 664 664 5,500 12.1% 4,836 5,500 5,000 5,000 
904.8 · Allocated Facilities to Ambulance p41) 741 0 ~2.2101 2,210 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 404.0 · Facilities & Administration 4,242 1,729 5,971 12,646 4,587 17,233 72,000 23.9% 54,767 78,050 67,050 61,250 

410.0 · Insurance 15%Amb, 85%Fire 
410.1 · Insurance-Vehicle Fleet 296 296 888 888 4,000 22.2% 3,112 4,000 5,600 9,700 
410.2 · Insurance-Property 440 440 1,320 1,320 5,000 26.4% 3,680 5,000 5,500 7,500 
410.4 · Insurance-Disability lncome/AD&D 176 176 522 522 2,100 24.9% 1,578 2,100 2,100 2,000 
410.5 · Insurance-General Liability 213 213 639 639 3,000 21.3% 2,361 3,000 2,500 2,500 
410.8 · Insurance-Workers Compensation 1,215 1,215 3,645 3,645 15,850 23.0% 12,205 15,850 14,250 10,000 
410.9 · Insurance-Floater (Equip) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
910.8 · Allocated Insurance to Ambulance psi} 351 0 {1,052} 1,052 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 410.0 · Insurance 15% Amb, 85% Fire 1,989 351 2,340 5,962 1,052 7,014 29,950 23.4% 22,936 29,950 29,950 31,700 

File: ro 2021 Sant ofOps.xlsm Worksheet: Sllllllll8ly 2021 4/12/2021 Page 2 of 4 3 



411.0 · Vehicles & Equipment 
411 .2 · Minor Equipment - Fire 
411 .3 · Minor Equipment - Ambulance 
412.2 · Supplies - Fire 
412.3 · Supplies - Ambulance 
413.2 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil-Fire 
413 .3 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil-Ambulance 
414.1 · Equipment Maint (800 Mhz Radios) 
414.2 · Vehicle Maintenance-Fire 
414.3 · Vehicle Maintenance-Ambulance 
415.2 · Equipment Maintenance -Fire 
415.3 · Equipment Maintenance - Ambulance 
417.3 · Ambulance Cash Contrib - 100% Arnb 
418.3 · Command Veh Cash Contrib- 50%Arnb 
419.3 · EMS Equip Cash Contrib - 100% Arnb 
420.3 · Tires & Batt Cash Contrib - 100% Amb 
421.3 · Tires & Batt Cash Contrib - 50% Arnb 
Total 411.0 · Vehicles & Equipment 

420.0 · Training 
422.2 · Training - Fire 
422.3 · Training - Ambulance 
422.4 · Training Exp - EMT/CPR Classes 
Total 420.0 · Training 

430.0 · Other Expenses 
431.2 · Fire Prevention & Inspections 
433.2 · Dues & Subs - Fire 
433 .3 · Dues & Subs - Amb 
434.2 · Confer & Meetings - Fire 
434.3 · Confer & Meetings-Amb 
435.3 · Provision for Ambulance Writeoffs 
436.3 · Medical Direction Fees 
437.3 · Medical Exams Cash Contrib - 20% Arnb 
Total 430.0 · Other Expenses 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

March2021 

Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget 
150 Total 100 ISO Total YTD% 

100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual 
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget 

0 0 S24 524 9,000 5.8% 
0 0 0 0 1,250 0.0% 

(10) (IO) (IO) (IO) 1,500 -0.6% 
989 989 1,158 1,158 9,500 12.2% 

451 451 1,571 1,571 9,750 16.1% 
0 0 254 254 3,250 7.8% 

2,701 2,701 2,701 2,701 11,000 24.6% 
3,464 3,464 7,674 7,674 12,000 64.0% 

0 0 502 502 2,200 22.8% 
0 0 22 22 6,000 0.4% 

0 0 0 0 1,000 0.0% 
1,625 1,625 4,875 4,875 19,500 25.0% 

105 105 315 31S 1,260 25.0% 
100 100 300 300 1,200 25.0% 
35 35 105 105 420 25.0% 
15 15 45 45 180 25.0% 

6,607 2,869 9,475 12,482 7,554 20,036 89,010 22.5% 

(135) (135) 2,450 2,450 18,000 13.6% 
0 0 0 0 5,000 0.0% 
0 0 0 0 

(135) 0 (135) 2,450 0 2,450 23,000 10.7% 

0 0 0 0 1,500 0.0% 
468 468 568 568 1,500 37.8% 

368 368 368 368 1,000 36.8% 
0 0 0 0 6,000 0.0% 

0 0 0 0 1,600 0.0% 
748 748 3,789 3,789 30,000 12.6% 

0 0 1,654 1,654 1,650 100.2% 
125 125 375 375 1,500 25.0% 

468 1,240 1,708 568 6,186 6,753 44,750 15.1% 

File: FD 2021 Sbnt of Ops.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2021 4/12/2021 Page 3 of 4 

Remaining 2022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annual 
Budget Budeet Budget Budget 

8,476 9,000 8,500 9,000 
1,250 1,250 1,200 1,200 
1,510 1,500 1,400 1,400 
8,342 9,500 9,000 9,000 
8,179 10,000 9,500 9,500 
2,996 3,000 3,250 3,250 
8,299 11,000 11,000 11,000 
4,326 12,000 12,000 13,000 
1,698 2,200 2,000 2,000 
5,978 6,000 6,000 6,000 
1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 

14,625 19,500 19,500 19,500 
945 1,260 1,260 1,260 
900 1,200 1,200 1,200 
315 420 420 420 
135 180 180 180 

68,974 89,010 87,410 88,910 

15,550 18,000 18,000 18,000 
5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 

0 
20,550 23,000 23,000 23,000 

1,500 750 2,000 1,000 
933 1,500 2,200 2,500 
633 1,000 1,250 1,250 

6,000 6,000 6,500 6,000 
1,600 1,600 2,000 2,000 

26,211 25,000 22,000 20,500 
(4) 1,650 1,650 1,650 

1,125 I 500 1,500 I 500 
37,997 39,000 39,100 36,400 

L\ 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

March2021 

Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget 
150 Total 100 150 Total YTD% 

100 General Ambulance Operating 
Funds 

General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual Remaining 2022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annual 
Fund 

440.0 · Recruitment & Recognition 20% Amb, 80% Fire 
440.1 · Employee Recruitment 0 
440.2 · Employee Recognition 0 
940.0 · Allocated Recruit & Recog to Amb 0 
Total 440.0 · Recruitment & Recognition 0 

Total Operating Expense 36,607 

Net Operating Income (Expense) (6,334) 

Other Income (Expense) 
388.8 · Trffrom Ambulance Fund 0 
388.9 · Trffrom Designated Fund 0 
888.l · Trfto General Fund 0 
888.3 · Trfto Medical Fund 0 
888.4 · Trfto Tires & Batteries Fund 0 
888.5 · Trfto Equipment Fund 0 
888.6 · Trfto Vehicle Fund 0 
888.7 · Trfto Facilities Fund 0 
888.9 · Trfto Designated Fund 0 
Total Other Income (Expense) 0 

Net Income (Expense) (6,334) 

Analysis of Ambulance Billings 
340.0 · Ser. Billed-Ambulance 
340.3 · Ambulance Billing Adjustments 
435.3 · Provision for Ambulance Writeoffs 

Amb Billings Net of Adj and Provision 

(Amb Billing Adj+ Provision) as% ofTotal Billings 

Fund Fund 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

10,221 46,828 94,803 

8,735 2,400 (4,335) 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

8,735 2,400 {4,335) 

25,190 
(6,488) 

F48) 

17,955 

28.7% 

Fund 

0 
0 
0 
0 

31,274 

(6,325) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

{6,325) 

56,230 
(31,800) 
(3,789) 

20,641 

63.3% 

Funds 

0 
0 
0 
0 

126,077 

(10,660) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

{10,660) 

Budget 

2,300 
0 
0 

2,300 

552,245 

(20,000) 

0 
20,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

20,000 

0 

305,000 
(140,000) 
(30,000) 

135,000 

55.7% 

File: FD 2021 Stmt of Ops.xlsm Worksheet: Summa,y 2021 4/12/2021 Page 4 of 4 

Budget Budget Bude:et Bude:et Budget 

0.0% 2,300 2,400 2,300 2,200 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0.0% 2,300 2,400 2,300 2,200 

22.8% 426,168 563,820 539,743 531,510 

(9,340) (20,000) (20,000) (16,000) 

0 0 0 0 
0.0% 20,000 20,000 20,000 16,000 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0.0% 20,000 20,000 20,000 16,000 

10,660 0 0 0 

Fav (Unfav) 
18.4% (248,770) 300,000 305,000 295,000 
22. 7% 108,200 (138,000) (140,000) (130,000) 
12.6% 26~11 (25,000) (22,000) (20,500) 

117 000 U.':l 000 15.3% (114,359) •-, Jm • •-, 144,500 

54.3% 'ill% 54.0% _ .. ·- --· 51.0% 

s 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District: Ambulance Billings 

Per Accountant 

Balance Beg of Period 

Actual Write offs of individual customer accounts 

Cash Recovery - Accounts Previously Written Off 

Billings/Sales: Regular 

Ambulance Billing Adjustments 

Cash Collections - Active Accounts 

Credit Memos-Adjustments to Active Accounts 

Take back to Income - Undeterminable refunds 

Refunds/Payment Reversals -Active Accounts 

Provision for Uncollectible Billings 

Balance End of Period - Accountant 

115.0 AIR Ambulance 115.1 Reserve -
Accounts Receivable Uncollectible Billings 

Mar-21 

$124,730.87 

$0.00 

$25,190.00 

($6,487.66) 

($7,392.87) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$94,731.58 

$0.00 

$239.00 

115.0 AIR Ambulance 
Accounts Receivable 

115.1 Reserve - Uncollectlble 
BIiiings 

YTD2021 

$138,326.42 

$0.00 

$56,240.08 

($31,800.24) 

($26,725.92) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$91,690.11 

$0.00 

$239.00 

$747.84 $3,789.31 

$136,040.34 $95,718.42 $136,040.34 $95,718.42 

Aging Analysis and Evaluation of Reserve for Uncollectible Accounts Prior Month 
0-90 Days 
91 -180 Days 
181-270 Days 
271 - 360 Days 
361 + Days 

Total Accounts Receivable 

40% Provision for Accounts 181 - 360 Days 
100% Provision for Accounts 361 + Days 

Total Estimate of Reserve Needed for Uncollectible 
Accounts 
Current Reserve Balance Account 115. 1 

Deficit (Excess) in Reserve 

$30,524.52 22.4% $19,656.00 15.8% 
$2,414.27 1.8% $551.26 0.4% 
$5,634.75 4.1% $6,969.01 5.6% 
$6,670.46 4.9% $9,351.04 7.5% 

$90 796.34 66.7% $88 203.56 70.7% 

$136,040.34 100.0% $124,730.87 100.0% 

$4,922.08 
$90,796.34 

$95,718.42 
$94,970.58 

$747.84 

Additional Provision for 
Uncollectible Accounts 
needed at 3/31/21 

FD 2021 Ambulance.xlsm Mar21 4ll/2021 

$6,528.02 
$88,203.56 

$94!731.58 

(p 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Stmt of Operations - Reserve Funds 

January through March 2021 

200 Debt Servi ... 300 Medic:al F- 400 Tires & Ba. .. S00.1 Equlpm. .• 50D.2 Equlpm. .. 500.3 Equlpm. .. 600 Vehicle R. .. 700 Facilities ... 900 Designate ••• TOTAL 

Ordinary lncome/Expenu 
Income 

320.0 • Tax Levy • Annuity Funding 999.99 500.01 1,749.99 40,322.01 750.00 44,322.00 
325.0 • Cash Contribution • Amb Annuity 375.00 150.00 300.00 5,190.00 1,050.00 7,065.00 
350.1 • Contributions and Grants 5,143.62 8,165.00 13,308.62 
380.0 · Interest Earned 4.41 0.85 7.92 0.85 0.90 126.15 14.86 17.64 173.58 

Total Income 4.41 1,375.84 650.01 2,057.91 5,144.47 8,165.90 45,638.16 1,814.86 17.64 64,869.20 

Gl'08S Profit 4.41 1,375.84 650.01 2,057.91 5,144.47 8,185.90 45,638.16 1,814.86 17.64 64,869.20 

Expense 
404.0 • FaclUty • 15% Amb, 85% Fire 

406.D · Tax•, LIC811888 & Fen 165.90 165.90 
406.6 • Professional F- 3,875.00 150.00 4,025.00 
409.1 · Admin Office Suppliea, Software 401 .63 70.00 471 .63 

Total 404.0 · Faclllty -15% Amb, 88% Rre 401.63 165.90 3,945.00 150.00 4,662.53 

411.0 • Vehicles & Equipment 
411.2 · Minor Equip• Fire 99.99 926.11 6,575.03 7,601.13 
414.2 · Vehicle Malnt • Fire 1,529.84 1,529.84 
414.3 · Vehicle Maint • Ambulance 571.97 571.97 

Total 411,0 • Vehlcl88 & Equipment 2,201.80 926.11 6,575.03 9,702.94 

430.0 • Othar Expenaea 
437.1 · Medical Examinations 908.00 908.00 

Total 430.0 • Other Expenses 908.00 908.00 

440.0 • Rectuit & Recog • 20% A, 80% F 
440.2 · ~ Recognition 473.95 473.95 

Total 440.0 · Racndt & Racog • 20% A, 80% F 473.95 473.95 

450.0 • Depreciation Expense 
450.2 · Depr • Bldg./lmprovementa 16,801.02 16,801.02 
450A • Depr • Fire Vehicles 16,501.02 16,501.02 
450.5 · Depr • Ambulance 1,343.76 1,343.76 
450.8 · Depr • Equipment 13,915.36 13,915.38 
450.8 · Depr • Duty Car 1,743.51 1,743.51 

Total 450.0 · Depreciation Expense 50,304.69 50,304.69 

460.0 • Debt Service • Bunding 
463.Z • 2011A l'aclllty L-• Int Exp 1,328.33 1,328.33 

Total 480.0 · Debt Service • Bulkllng 1,328.33 1,328.33 

470.0 • Debt Service • VahtCIBB 
474.2 • int Exp use u1,r, #R1 Rescue 1,960.48 1.960.48 
474.8 • Int Exp use 3.42% 4116 Tender 860.68 860.68 
475.3 • Int Exp use 3.83% 2011 Duty Veh 236.56 236.56 

Total 470.0 • Debt Service • Vehicles 3,057.72 3,057.72 

Total Expense 1,328.33 908.00 2,201.80 926.11 6,976.68 53,528.31 3,945.00 623.95 · 70,438.16 

Nat Ordinary Income (1,323.92) 467.84 (1,551.79) 1,131.80 (1,832.19) 8,165.90 (7,890.15) (2,130.14) (606.31) (5,568.96) 

Other Income/Expense 
Other Income 

388.5 • Tsf from Equipment Fund 6,765.00 6,765.00 

Total Other Income 6,765.00 6,765.00 

Other Expanse 

'7 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Stmt of Operations - Reserve Funds 

January through March 2021 

200 Debt Servi ... 300 Medical F ... 400 Tires & Ba ... 500.1 Equlpm .•• 500.2 Equipm ... 500.3 Equipm ... 600 Vehicle R ••• 700 FaclllHes ... 900 Designate ... TOTAL 

888.1 · Trf to General Fund 
888.6 • Trf to Vehicle Replacement Fund 1,915.00 4,850.00 6,765.00 

Total Other Expanse 1,915.00 4,850.00 6,765.00 

Net Other Income (1,915.00) (4,850.00) 6,765.00 ---
Net Income (1,323.921 467.84 (1,551.79) 1,131.80 (3,747.19) 3,316.90 (1,125.15) (2,130.14) (608.31) (6,668.96) 

g 



Checks Numbered 

From To 

5271 + (14413 to 14416) 

14417 

14418 

14435 

202104001 

202104008 

202104011 

14430 

14436 

202104007 

202104010 

202104016 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

March 11, 2021 through April 15, 2021 

Description 

Employee Benefits, Health EMS and three Ambulance Refunds 

Emergency Apparatus Maint - Rescue R2 Repair 

Vendor Bills 

Nationwide: OBRA on 1st Qtr Member Payroll+ Century College Training 

Direct Deposits and EFTs: March 2021 Staff Payroll, Employee Exp Reimb, PERA & Payroll Taxes 

EFT: US Bank Equipment Finance: Monthly payments on three truck leases 

EFT: Utilities, Trash, Phones and Fuel Cards 

14431 to 14434 + 202104 (017 to 040) 1st Qtr 2021 Member Payroll 

202104041 202104043 

202104044 202104048 

202104049 

Direct Deposits and EFTs: PERA & Payroll Taxes for 1st Qtr 2021 Member Payroll 

Direct Deposits and EFTs: Fire lnsp/Bum Permit Pay, EMT Tmg Pay & Employee Exp Reimb 

EFT: US Bank Credit Card: Includes $1,915 re. final payment on Touchless Faucets (Capitalized) 

Total Claims to Be Approved 

Checks: 5271 + (14413 to 14436) 

EFT/Direct Deposits: 202104: 001 to 049 

~y ts H. 

Total Amount 

$566.20 

$2,633.92 

$11,259.54 

$2,294.27 

$10,320.18 

$8,848.45 

$1,821.87 

$38,522.72 

$7,164.11 

$240.05 

$3,372.36 

$87,043.67 

q 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
04/12/21 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

March 11 through April 15, 2021 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Paid Amount 

BIIIPmt .. 03/11/2021 5271 Stryker Sales Corporation Order No. 120942311/1/19 to 10/31/22 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 03/11/2021 3315411m HeallhEMS Subscription Fae Order No. 120942311/1/19 to 10/31/22 Three ... 405. 7 · Fire & Amb Billing & Collection 150 Ambulance Fund (200.00) 

TOTAL (200.00) 

Llablllty ... 04/14/2021 14413 Madison National Life 1038894 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • us 8ank 

1038894 212.7 · STD - Madison Natl Life (24.60) 

TOTAL (24.60) 

Cheek 04/14/2021 14414 Hansen, Christian J 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Hansen, Christian J Ambulance Refund 115.0 · AIR-Ambulance 150 Ambulance FLl1d (81.07) 

TOTAL (81 .07) 

Check 04/14/2021 14415 Lacho, Mary A 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Lacho, Mary A Ambulance Refund 115.0 · AIR-Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (99.93) 

TOTAL (99.93) 

Check 04/14/2021 14418 Lltterlo, Luke E 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Lilterio, Luke E Refund Ambulance 115.0 · AIR-Ambulance 150 Ambulanee Fund (160.60) 

TOTAL (160.60) 

BIii Pmt ••• 04/14/2021 14417 Emergency Apparatus Malnl,lnc 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 116271 Rescue R2 Repair 414.2 · Vehicle Mainl • Fire 100 General Fund (2,633.92) 

TOTAL (2,633.92) 

BIIIPmt ... 04/14/2021 14418 TKK Electronics, LLC 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking• US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 140794 Surface Pro L TE Bundle: Kevin Kirby 411 .2 • Minor Equip - Fire 500.2 Equipment - •.. (1 ,275.00) 

TOTAL (1,275.00) 

BlllPml~ 04/14/2021 14419 Bound Tree Medical, LLC Account No. 118194 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 83976474 Medieal Supplies, Equipment 412.3 · Supplies - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (251 .73) 

TOTAL (251 .73) 

BIIIPml .. 04/14/2021 14420 Emergency Apparatus Malnl,lnc 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 115969 Rescue R1 pump last 414.2 · Vehicle Main! - Fire 100 General Fund (265.00) 
Bill 03/31/2021 115968 Rescue R2 pump test 414.2 · Vehicle Main! - Fire 100 General Fund (265.00) 
BIii 03/31/2021 115662 Tender T1 pump tesl 414.2 · Vehicle Malnt-Fire 100 General Fund (293.00) 

TOTAL (823.00) 

BIii Pml .. 04/14/2021 14421 Emergency Servlees Mart<etlng Corp 103.1 • 4M 101 Cheeking • US Bank 

/() 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
04/12/21 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

March 11 through Aprll 15, 2021 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Paid Amount 

Bill 03/31/2021 21-20387 Year three of three year subscription, lamResponding.com 5/24/21-5/23/22 433.2 · Dues & Subs - Fire 100 General Fund (367.50) 
Year three of three year subscription, lamResponding.com 5/24/21-5/23/22 433.3 · Dues & Subs -Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (367.50) 

TOTAL (735.00) 

BIIIPmt. .• 04/14/2021 14422 Henry Schein 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

Bill 03/3112021 91832298 Medical equipment/supplies 412.3 · Supplies - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (260.10) 
Bill 03/31/2021 91148489 Medical equipment/supplies 412.3 · Supplies-Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (373.53) 
Bill 03/31/2021 90749312 Medical equipment/supplies 412.3 · Supplies -Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (74.66) 

TOTAL (708.29) 

BIIIPmt ... 04/14/2021 14423 Hudson Physicians Acct No. 80033279 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 B00332790421 Medical Exam(s): 4 Firefighters 437.1 · Medical Examinations 300 Medical Fund (908.00) 

TOTAL (908.00) 

BillPmt. .. 04/14/2021 14424 MacQueen Emergency Acct No. LOWER001 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 p00087 2 sets of turnout gear 411.2 · Minor Equip - Fire 500.1 Equipment - ... (926.11) 

TOTAL (926.11) 

BIIIPmt, •• 04/14/2021 14425 Matheson Tri-Gas Inc customer number FA892 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

BIii 03/31/2021 23334826 oxygen 412.3 · Supplies-Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (28.87) 

TOTAL (28.87) 

BIii Pmt. .. 04/14/2021 14426 Niedzwiecki, Thomas H. 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

BIii 03/31/2021 033121 Std Monthly Accounting Services 405.5 · Professional Fees 100 General Fund (2,250.00) 
Std Monthly Postage, Envelopes, Labels, etc 409.1 · Admln Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (30.00) 
Monthly Chg for Quickbooks incl Payroll Service & Forms 409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (80.00) 
Monthly copies of Financial Reports 409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (5.00) 

TOTAL (2,365.00) 

BIIIPmt ... 04/14/2021 14427 St Croix County Fire Officers Assoc 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking• US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 2021-0110 2020 dues: 2/1/21 to 2/1/22 433.2 · Dues & Subs • Fire 100 General Fund (100.00) 

TOTAL (100.00) 

BIii Pmt. .. 04/14/2021 14428 Stryker Sales Corporation Order No. 120942311/1/19 to 10/31/22 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US B•nk 

Bill 03/31/2021 3349455m HealthEMS Subscription Fee Order No. 1209423 11/1/19 lo 10/31/22 Three ... 405. 7 · Fire & Amb Billing & Collection 150 Ambulence Fund (200.00) 

TOTAL (200.00) 

BIii Pmt ... 04/14/2021 14428 Transmedic Medical Bilnng Services Ambulance Runs 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 Mar21 Ambulance billings: 14 runs @$17.00 405. 7 · Fire & Amb Bllllng & Collection 150 Ambulance Fund (238.00) 

TOTAL (238.00) 

BIIIPmt ... 04/14/2021 14430 Wash Cty (Pub Safety Radio) acct#30145 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking-US Bank 

·I{ 



04/12/21 

Type 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

03/31/2021 

Num Name 

1s1OI,2021 

Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

March 11 through April 15, 2021 

Memo 

radios 1st quarter 2021 

Account 

414.1 · 800 Mhz Radio User Fees 

Class Paid Amount 

100 General Fund (2,700.54) 

(2,700.54) 

lZ--



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
04112/21 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

March 11 through April 15, 2021 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Paid Amount 

Uabllty ••• 04/14/2021 14435 Nationwide Retirement Solutions Entity No. 2360 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Entity No. 2360 212.5 · Wi1hholding - OBRA Def Comp (1,244.27) 

TOTAL (1 ,244.27) 

Bill PmL •• 04/1412021 144311 Century College customer# 00174824 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 807874 Fire Apparatus Operator: David Barcus and Darren MuenchOw 422.2 · Training-Fire Department 100 General Fund (1,050.00) 

TOTAL (1,050.00) 

Paycheck 03/31/2021 202104001 Corey, Robert Direct Deposit 103, 1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Direct Deposit 401 .51 · Comp. Officers Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (67.03) 
Dlrecl Deposit 401 .51 · Comp-Officers Actual 100 General Fund (268.11) 
Direct Deposit 115.3 · AIR Spacial Accounts Rec. 150 Ambulance Fund (8.00) 
Direct Deposit 115.3 · AIR Spacial Accounts Rec. 100 General Fund (32.00) 
Direct Deposit 212.1 · Withholding-Federal Inc Tax 1.00 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA - Emplcyer Aclual 150 Ambulance Fund (4.16) 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA· Employer Actual 100 General Fund (16.62) 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual 20.78 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual 20.78 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medica-e - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (0.97) 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (3.89) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability· Actual 4.86 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medieare Liability - Actual 4.86 
Direct Deposit 212.2 · Withholding. Miooesota Inc Tax 1.00 
Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabillties 347.50 

TOTAL 0.00 

Paycheck 03/31/2021 202104002 Stanley, James F. Direct Deposit 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Direct Depostt 401.4 · Comp • Fire Chief 100 General Fund (6,002.74) 
Direct Deposit 401.4 · Comp • Fire Chief 150 Ambulance Fund (1,500.68) 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable· Slaff 100 General Fund 708.32 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable • Staff 150 Ambulance Fund 177.08 
Direct Deposit 403.7 · PERA Police & Fire· Employer 100 General Fund (1,062.'19) 
Direct Deposit 403. 7 · PERA Police & Fire • Employer 150 Ambulance Fund (265.62) 
Direct Oepostt 212.6 · PERA Payable· Staff 1,328.11 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 100 General Fund (400.00) 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 150 Ambulance Fund (100.00) 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 100 General F~d (19.68) 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 150Ambulance Fund (4.92) 
Direct Deposit 212.7 · STD . Madison Natl Life 24.60 
Direct Deposit 212.1 · Withholding· Federal Inc Tax 699.00 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (92.84) 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (23.21) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liabiltty - Aciual 116.05 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability· Actual 116.05 
Direct Deposit 212.2 · Withholding. Minnesota Inc Tax 368.00 
Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 5,934.97 

TOTAL 0.00 

Paycheck 03/31/2021 202104003 Stanley, Margaret M Direct Depoeit 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Direct Deposit 404.5 · Comp - FacilHy Personnel 100 General Fund (405.18) 
Direct Depos~ 212.6 · PERA Payable • Staff 100 General Fund 26.34 
Direct Depostt 404.6 · Emplyer Pd Tax & Benet • Faa1 100 General Fund (30.39) 

13 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
04/12/21 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

March 11 through April 15, 2021 

Type Data Num Name Memo Account Class Paid Amount 

Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 30.39 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA - Employer Actual 1 oo General Fund (25.12) 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability - Actual 25.12 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability - Actual 25.12 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (5.88) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability -Actual 5.88 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liabllity-Aclual 5.88 
Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 347.84 

TOTAL 0.00 

Liability ... 03/30/2021 202104004 QuickBooka PayroD Service Created by Payroll Service on 03/23/2021 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

Fee for 3 direct deposil(s) at $1 .75 each 405.0 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 100 General Fund (5.25) 
QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 03/23/2021 2110 · Direct Depostt Liabiltties (6,630.31) 

TOTAL (6,635.56) 

Liablllty ... 03/31/2021 2021040011 PERA(Staff) 078700 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

076700 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff (885.40) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff (1,328.11) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff (26.34) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable - Slaff (30.39) 

TOTAL (2,270.24) 

Llablllty ... 03/31/2021 202104006 IRS (Fonn 941) TIN 41-1713984 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

TIN 41-1713964 212.1 · Withholding - Federal Inc Tax (700.00) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.4 · Medicare Liability -Actual (126.79) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.4 · Medicare liability-Actual (126.79) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual (45.90) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual (45.90) 

TOTAL (1,045.38) 

Llablllty ... 03/31/2021 202104007 MN Dept of Revenue 4413451 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

4413451 212.2 ·Withholding-Minnesota Inc Tax (369.00) 

TOTAL (369.00) 

Bill Pmt. .. 04/14/2021 202104008 US Bank (2019 CV1 Chev Duty Vahlcla) Le- #77-4019928-002, Ctadit Acct No. 1097885 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 033121 Principal Payment Lease #TT-0019928-002, Credit /v:d No. 1097665: CV1 2 ... 265.3 · US Bank 3.83% 2019 Duty Vehicle (614.57) 
Interest Payment Lease #TT-0019928-002, Credtt Acct No. 1097665: CV1 20 ... 219.3 • AIX Int use 3.83% 2019 Duty Veh (76.90) 

TOTAL (691.47) 

BillPmt ... 04/14/2021 202104009 US Bank (4156 T1 Tender) Lease #SS0-0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097665 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 438729022 Principal Payment Lease #550-0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097665: Unit T1 4 ... 264.9 · USB10 Y Lease 3.42% 4156 Te ... (2,266.08) 
Interest Payment Lease #550-0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097665: Unit T1 41 ... 218.4 · Ace Int use 3.42% 4156 Tender (280.46) 

TOTAL (2,546.54) 

BillPmt. .. 04/14/2021 202104010 US Bank (4158 R1 Rescue) Lease Sch No. on-0019928-001 Credit Acct #1097665 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking• US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 438553950 Rt RescueUSB 10YrLease2.61%: Principal 265.2 · USB10 Y Lease 2.61 % R1 Reswa (4,967.72) 

/Lt 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
04/12/21 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

March 11 through April 15, 2021 -
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Paid Amount 

R1 Rescue USB 10 Yr Lease2.61%: Interest 218.2 · Ace Int USB 2.61% R1 Rescue (642.72) 

TOTAL (5,610.44) 

BillPmt .. 04/1412021 202104011 Comcast (EFT) 8772 10 570 0012780 Acct No. an210 570 0012780 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 033121 Comcast Business Internet and Voice 651-436-7033, 651-436-1682 fax 408.1 -Telephone 100 General Fund (263.99) 

TOTAL (263.99) 

BIIIPmt ... 04/1412021 202104012 CP Energy (EFl} 6185087-3 acct #5185087-3, Meter No. M20161677635 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 033121 Natural Gas Heat 407.1 · Heat 100 General Fund (401.08) 

TOTAL (401.08) 

BIIIPmt ... 04/14/2021 202104013 Lakeland People Service (EFT) Acct No. 20-000822-00 20 1560 St Croix Tri S 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 121520 031821 1st Qtr2021 415.1 · Repair & Maint - Building 100 General Fund (139.43) 

TOTAL (139.43) 

BillPmL .. 04114/2021 202104014 Maroney'& Sanitation {EFl} 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 873382 trash hauling 415.1 · Repair & Main! - Building 100 General Fund (138.78) 

TOTAL (138.78) 

BillPmt ... 04/1412021 202104016 Xcel Energy EFT (51-4642905-6) account# 51-4642905-6, premise# 302291334 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking• US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 722404754 Fire Station Electricity 406.1 · light & Power 100 General Fund (485.71) 

TOTAL (485.71) 

BIIIPmt ... 04/1412021 202104018 Xcel Energy EFT (51-4542906-6) account# 51-4542905-6, premise# 302291334 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 03/31/2021 726171244 Fire Station Electricity 406.1 - Light & Power 100 General Fund (392.88) 

TOTAL (392.88) 

J5 



l -
2 -

3 

4 -
5 -
6 -
7 -
8 -
9 -
10 -
11 -
12 -
13 -

..!! 

IS -
J! 

17 -
,.!! 

,12. 

20 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Wages and Reimb Exp/Equip Allowances Paid in April 2021 for Services Rendered 1st Quarter of 2021 

Claims dated April 14, 2021 

Al B C I D E F I J K 

Quarterly Wages Subject to Payroll Taxes + REEA 
100 General 

How Paid l 00 General Fund Fund 

Fire Dept 401.21 Gross Pay incl 
Employee CK DD (Total Wages) REEA REEA Check Number 

1 Armstrong, Jeremy P DD 716.25 150.00 866.25 202104017 

2 Barcus, David DD 1,523.71 150.00 1,673.71 202104018 

3 Campbell, Michael DD 963.02 150.00 1,113.02 202104019 

4 Corey, Robert J DD 1,922.45 150.00 2,072.45 202104020 

S Cruz, Michael A. CK 2,291.64 150.00 2,441.64 14431 

6 Fogarty, Steven DD 2,117.39 150.00 2,267.39 202104021 

7 Hannigan, William (Chip) J. DD 2,274.25 150.00 2,424.25 202104022 

8 Jacobs, Steven L. DD 542.58 150.00 692.58 202104023 

9 Johnson, Kevin R. CK 542.16 150.00 692.16 14432 

10 Jurek, John C. CK 748.00 150.00 898.00 14433 

11 Kirby, Kevin M. DD 3,193.16 150.00 3,343.16 202104024 

12 Kirby, Sherry K. DD 1,597.01 150.00 1,747.01 202104025 

13 Kleinschmidt, Megan L. DD 1,779.38 150.00 1,929.38 202104026 

14 Malecek, Kevin DD 780.17 150.00 930.17 202104027 

IS McKenzie, Brenda M DD 1,119.74 150.00 1,269.74 202104028 

16 Michel, Gregory P. DD 732.33 150.00 882.33 202104029 

17 Muenchow, Darren DD 897.75 150.00 1,047.75 202104030 

File: FD 2021 Quarterly Payroll.xlsm Worksheet: Apr21 4/11/2021 Page 1 of2 

/Ip 



1 -
2 -

3 

..ll 

22 -
.11 

24 -
..ll. 

.l2. 

27 -
2! 

29 -
30 -
31 -
~ 

33 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Wages and Reimb Exp/Equip Allowances Paid in April 2021 for Services Rendered 1st Quarter of 2021 

Claims dated April 14, 2021 

Al B C I D E F J K 

Quarterly Wages Subject to Payroll Taxes+ REEA 
100 General 

How Paid I 00 General Fund Fund 

Fire Dept 401.21 Gross Pay incl 
Employee CK DD (Total Wages) REEA REEA Check Number 

18 Nelson, Shane W DD 1,116.38 150.00 1,266.38 202104031 

19 O'Brien, Mary (Bridget) B. CK S63.63 150.00 713.63 14434 

20 Parker, Doug DD 1,458.75 150.00 1,608.75 202104032 

21 Piscitello, Ralph M. DD 1,606.21 150.00 1,756.21 202104033 

22 Schneider, David T. DD 1,571.76 150.00 1,721.76 202104034 

23 Seeberger, Judy DD 753.87 150.00 903.87 202104035 

24 Talcott, Brian C. DD 990.56 150.00 1,140.56 202104036 

25 Wagner, Shane DD - - -

26 Wall, Kevin C. DD 992.63 150.00 1,142.63 202104037 

27 Wandschneider, Todd DD 769.88 150.00 919.88 202104038 

28 Wirth, Simon T DD 908.06 150.00 1,058.06 202104039 

- - -

I Totals I $34,472.72 $4,050.00 $38,522.72 

File: FD 2021 Quarterly Payroll.xlsm Worksheet: Apr21 4/11/2021 Page 2 of2 

17 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
04/12121 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

March 11 through April 15, 2021 

Type Date Nulll Name Mamo Account Clase Paid Amount 

Liability ... 04/14/2021 202104041 PERA (Staff) 076700 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

076700 212.6 · PERA Payable - Slaff (471 .12) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable· Staff (693.51) 

TOTAL (1,164.63) 

Llablllty ... 04/14/2021 202104042 IRS (Fonn 941 I TIN 41-1713964 103.1 · 4M 101 Cheeking · US Bank 

TIN 41-1713964 212.1 · W~hholding - Federal Inc Tax (976.00) 
TIN 41 -1713964 212.4 · Medicare liability - Actual (499.84) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.4 · Medicare Liability· Actual (499.84) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 · FICA Liability• Actual (1 ,761 .40) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual (1,761 .40) 

TOTAL (5,498.48) 

Uabllity ... 04/14/2021 202104043 MN Dept of Revenue 4413451 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

4413451 212.2 · Withholding - Minnesota Inc Tax (501 .00) 

TOTAL (501 .00) 

Paycheck 04/15/2021 202104044 Kirby, Sheny K. Direct Deposit 103,1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Direct Deposit 422.4 · Training-Exp EMT/CPR Classes 150 Ambulance Fund (100.00) 
Direct Deposit 403.6 · PERA EMS • Employer 150 Ambulance Fund (29.50) 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 29.50 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 150 Ambulance Fund 29.50 
Direct Deposit 212.1 ·Withholding· Federal Inc Tax 20.00 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (6.20) 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual 6.20 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability -Actual 6.20 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (1.45) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 1.45 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual 1.45 
Direct Deposit 211 o · Direct Deposit Liabilities 42.85 

TOTAL 0.00 

Paycheck 04/15/2021 202104045 Michel, Gregory P. Dlnict Deposit 103,1 • 4M 101 Checklng - US Bank 

Direct Deposit 401 .6 · Co~-Fire Inspections 100 General Fund (210.00) 
Direct Deposit 212.5 · Withholding - OBRA Def Comp 21.00 
Direct Deposit 212.1 · Willlholdlng • Federal Inc Tax 40.00 
Direct Depos~ 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (3.05) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual 3.05 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 3.05 
Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 145.95 

TOTAL 0.00 

Liability ... 04/14/2021 202104046 QuickBooka Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 04/11/2021 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Fee for 2 direct deposit(s) at $1 . 75 each 405.0 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 100 General Fund (3.50) 
QuickBooks Payroll SeNice Created by Payroll Service on 04/11/2021 211 0 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (188.80) 

TOTAL (192.30) 

BIIIPmt ... 04/15/2021 202104047 Stanley, James (DD) (RaJmb Exp) relmbtne expenses 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

/8 



04/12121 

Type Date 

Bill 04/1512021 

TOTAL 

Check 04/14/2021 

TOTAL 

BIii Pmt... 04/14/2021 

Bill 03/31/2021 

TOTAL 

Num 

Shop Towels 

202104048 

202104049 

021221 031521 

Name 

QulckBooks Payroll Service 

US Bank Edge ... 2357 (EFTI 

Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

March 11 through April 15, 2021 

Shop towels 
Shop towels 

Memo 

Created by Direct Dapoalt Service on 04/11/2021 

Fee for 1 direct deposit(s) at $1 .75 each 

St Croix Valley Fire CPN 001574839 

Admin supplies 
Fire supplies 
150 gal generator fuel 
Fire mainl misc 
Bldg main! 
Ambtires 
Tmg supplies 
Bruce Nelson Plumbing: Touchless Faucets 
Ad for sale of old brush truck 

Account 

414.2 · Vehicle Maint • Fire 
415.1 · Repair & Maint - Building 

103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • us Bllllk 

405.0 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 

103.1 · 4111101 Checking-US Bank 

409.1 · Admln Office SuppHes, Software 
412.2 · Supplies - Fire 
413.2 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil - Fire 
414.2 · Vehicle Maint - Fire 
415.1 · Repair & Maint - Building 
414.3 · Vehicle Main! -Ambulance 
422.2 · Training-Fire Department 
162.0 · Buildings and lmprovmts 
405.0 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 

Cius 

100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 

100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 
100 General Fund 
400 Tires & Battery ... 
100 General Fund 

600 Vehicle Replac ... 

Paid Amount 

(16.05) 
(29.95) 

(46.00) 

(1.75) 

(1.75) 

(96.40) 
(45.28) 

(451 .43) 
(7.36) 

(7B.99) 
(571 .97) 
(40.00) 

(1,915.00) 
(165.90) 

(3,372.33) 

It 



A I 8 

1 

2 -
3 # Er.!w. -
4 I General (35229-101) -

.2.. 2 Ambulance 150. l (35229-108) 

~ 3 General (35229-101) 

7 4 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) -
..!.. 5 General (35229-IO I) 

.J!... 6 Ambulance ISO.I (35229-108) 

..12. 7 General (35229-101) 

II 8 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) -
...!.!. 9 General (35229-101) 

..!l 10 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) 

..!! II Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) 

..ll. 12 Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) 

~ 13 Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) 

.!l 14 Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) 

.!!. 15 Equipment- Designated 500.2 (35229-111) 

J2. 16 Equipment - Designated 500.2 (35229-111) 

~ 
17 Equipment - General 500.1 (35229-105) 

2!. JS Tires & Batteries 400.1 (35229-104) 

~ 19 Medical 300.1 (35229-103) 

23 20 General (35229-101) -
~ 

21 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) 

25 

I C 

LSCVFPD 
Fund Transfers 

I 

Month of: 
D I E 

Marcb-21 

4M Fund Accounts 
To Amount Comm~nts 

Equipment - General 500.1 (35229-1 OS) $583.33 Mar21 Equipment Levy 

Equipment - General 500.1 (35229-IOS) $ 100. 00 Mar21 Amb Cash Contrib - Equipment 

Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) $13,440.67 Mar21 Vehicle Replacement Levy 

Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) $1,730.00 Mar21 Amb Cash Contrib- Vehicles 

Medical 300.1 (35229-103) $333.33 Mar21 Medical Levy 

Medical 300.1 (35229-103) $125.00 Mar21 Amb Cash Contrib- Medical 

Tires & Batteries 400.1 (35229-104) $166.67 Mar21 Amb Cash Contrib- Tires and Batteries 

Tires & Batteries 400.1 (35229-104) $50.00 Mar21 Amb Cash Contrib-Tires and Batteries 

Facility (35229-107) $250.00 Mar21 Amb Cash Contrib- Facilities 

Facility (35229-107) $350.00 Mar21 Amb Cash Contrib- Facilities 

General (35229-101) $2,546.54 4156 Tender Loan Pymt 

General (35229-101) $5,610.44 4158 Rescue Loan Pymt 

General (35229-101) $691.47 2019 Chev Tahoe Duty Veh Loan Pymt 

General (35229-101) $165.90 Vehicle Replacement Expenses 

General (35229-101) $1,915.00 Designated Equip re. Bldg Imp 

General (35229-101) $1 ,275.00 Designated Equip re. Computer Equip 

General (35229-101) $926.11 General Equipment Expenses 

General (35229-101) $571.97 Tires and Batteries Expense 

General (35229-101) $908.00 Medical Expense 

Ambulance ISO.I (35229-108) $7,881.87 Mar21 Amb Receipts 

General (35229-101) $7,117.99 Mar21 Amb Expenses 

?:L.H:~-
Fil•: FD 2021 BankTransfers.xlsm Worksheet: Mar21 4/12/2021 

2-<0 



Brit Hannon, MPA, NCACO, WCHO 

companionanimalcontrol@gmail.com 

P.O. Box 3 Bayport, MN 55003 

(715) 220-1332 

Date/Time Call Type 
no calls 

COMP ANION ANIMAL CONTROL 
Providing prol~ssional & humane animal contrnl sen ices in Minnesota & Wisconsin since 2011 

www.companionanimalcontrol .com 

Monthly Report & Invoice 

Address Case# Animal Details/Notes Outcome 

Animal Details Key 

M = Male 

F = Female 

I = Intact 

N = Neutered 

NTOC = No tags or collar 

HBC = Hit by car 

Municipality: Lakeland 
Month: March 

Year: 2021 

Fee Mileage 

Subtotal 

Monthly Retainer 

Total 

Fees 

Subtotal 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$70.00 

$70.00 

Call Response 7a-7p = $ 100 

Call Response 7p-7a = $175 
Additional Animal = ~ · -

Holiday Fee = $40 

Hourly Rate = $45 

IRS Mileage = 0.56 
Ci) 
m z 

u, C 
o> --I 

m s:: 

Please make checks payable to Companion Animal Control, thank you for your business! 



Rum River Construction Consultants - City of Lakeland Building Inspection and Call Log 

Contact Information: Andy Schreder 

Email: permits@rumrivercc.com 
Office/Scheduling: 763-331-7722 

Month Served: March 2021 

Pennlt #I Address Date Contact Info 

None/ 497 Quinmore Ave N 3/29/2021 Andy 

Contact Info Project/Description 

lnvestiage burned building. Site inspection. Phone conveference 

TOTAL 

OVERALL TOTAL 

@ $85.00 per hour 

Time 
(Tenths of an Hour) 

0 

In City Time 
(Hours) 

1.5 

1.5 

1.5 

$127.50 

en 
0 

)> 
G) 
m z 
0 
)> --f 
m s: 



Permit 

# 
20 - 100 
20- 105 

20 - 115 

20 - 130 

20- 57 
20-62 
20-63 
20-64 
20- 79 
20- 82 
20- 85 
20- 95 
21 - 07 
21 - 09 

21 - 11 

Rum River 
Construction 

Consultants 

Contract Area: City of Lakeland - March 2021 

Date Permit 80% 

Closed Address Project Description Portion Billable 
3/23/2021 170 Quamwell Ave S Deck $ 155.00 $ 124.00 

Expired 16091 Quality Court S Door $ 155.00 $ 124.00 

3/10/2021 16549 - 10th St Court S Solar Panel $ 307.25 $ 245.80 

3/8/21 Remodel - Plan Review 
$ C 

II 
d 469 Queenan Ave S Charge Only 

-
ance e 

3/23/2021 16138 - 2nd St N Driveway $ 50.00 $ 40.00 
Expired 303 Quentin Ave N Roof $ 155.00 $ 124.00 
Expired 303 Quentin Ave N Siding $ 155.00 $ 124.00 
Expired 303 Quentin Ave N Windows $ 155.00 $ 124.00 

12/23/2020 16747 Upper 4th St N Roof $ 155.00 $ 124.00 
3/19/2021 16054 - 6th St N Plumbing $ 155.00 $ 124.00 
3/10/2021 1660 Rivercrest Rd N Roof $ 155.00 $ 124.00 
3/23/2021 303 Quentin Ave N Driveway $ 50.00 $ 40.00 
3/1/2021 1045 Quentin Ave S Insulation $ 155.00 $ 124.00 
3/1/2021 16440 - 3rd St S Siding $ 155.00 $ 124.00 

Cancelled 
16460 

D. . . 
5 

Bathroom Remodel - No 

312512021 
IvIsIon t Refund Requested by $ 153.25 $ 122.60 

Applicant 
$ -

TOTALS $ 2,110.50 $ 1,688.40 

Plan 85% Project 

Review Billable Fee 
$ - $ 124.00 
$ - $ 124.00 

$ 199.71 $ 169.75 $ 415.55 

$ 172.41 $ 146.55 $ 146.55 

$ - $ 40.00 
$ - $ 124.00 
$ - $ 124.00 
$ - $ 124.00 
$ - $ 124.00 
$ - $ 124.00 
$ - $ 124.00 
$ - $ 40.00 
$ - $ 124.00 
$ - $ 124.00 

$ 99.61 $ 84.67 $ 207.27 

$ - $ -
$ 471.73 $ 400.97 $ 2,089.37 



_ft.. , 
SEH 
Building a Better World 
for All of Us ., 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Lakeland City Council 

Erik Henningsgard 

April 12, 2021 

Monthly Engineering Report 
SEH No. LAKEL 138248 14.00 

AGENDA ITEM 
SE 

MEMORANDUM 

Below is a list of items that have been completed by the City Engineer in the past month. 

CITY PROJECTS 
Quality Avenue 

• Hosted the virtual meeting to describe the project and provide an opportunity for residents to ask 
questions. 

• Worked with contractor on project schedule. 
• Reviewed the project site and scope of work with the contractor. 
• Met with two residents to discuss grading updates in the ditches. 

PROJECT REVIEW 

• Met with City staff, WMO staff, and the owner of the Bungalow to discuss submittal requirements, 
per the request of the owner. 

OTHER PROJECTS 

• SEH staff aided in the restart of Water Plant 1 after valve replacement. 

• Attended a meeting with MPCA regarding the 3M Settlement and estimation of costs allocated to 
the City of Lakeland. 

cc: Dave Simons, PE 

llsehnrlprojectslkoll\lakel\138248\monthly eng report\2021 .04 monthly engineering report.docx 

Engineers I Architects I Planners I Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 156 High Street, Suite 300 , New Richmond . WI 54017-1128 

SEH is 100% employee-owned I sehinc.com I 715.246.9906 \ 888 .881.4281 \ 888.908.8166 fax 



Date: April 13, 2021 

To: City of Lakeland 

People Service 
'""'-'""'-~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

From: Simon Wirth, Paul Simonsen, Operators 

0 & M Report: March 2021 

Water Operation & Maintenance 

AGENDA ITEM 
SF 

► Daily Water Samples Obtained (M-City Hall, T-Fire Dept, W-Holiday, Th-Al's, F-Beach Superette). 

► 58x Gopher One Locate requests completed. 

► 2x Final Reads taken and sent to PS Billing Dept. 

► 1x Snowbird service restored. 

► 2x New Service Connections. 

► 2x New Meter/ERT's Assembled. 

► 1x Broken/Frozen Meter Replaced. 

► 1x Meter Diagnosis (Duplex on Queenan had incorrect recording of ERT's, meters were reading 

opposite sides of duplex and each side was being billed for the other side's consumption. 

Corrected and shared info with PS Billing). 

► Met with Industrial Floor Contractors to begin collecting bids, compiled bids, negotiated chosen 

bid and created memo including best option to present to Council. 

► Exercised all Gate Valves in Zone B of Lakeland's Water Distribution System. 

► Brought 15 (+/-) used fluorescent bulbs to E-Cycling in Hudson. 

► Created and sent 2021 Fire Hydrant Painting Proposal to Washington County STS- Lake St. 

Croix Beach Fire Hydrants will be painted in May 2021. 

► Collected Quarterly Systemwide Meter Reads for PS Billing Dept. 

► Met with John Thom to discuss scope of work for 2x Valve Replacements at WTP #1. 

► Removed and Replaced 2x Valves at WTP #1 . 

► Painted pipes surrounding work area of Valve Replacement. 

www.peopleservice.co[J1 



PeopleService,Nc 
"""-"""-~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

► Removed old Chemical Booster at WTP #1. 

► Placed "Facilities Managed by PeopleService" (includes emergency contact information) signs at 

all Lakeland Water Utilities Facilities (WTP #1, WTP #2, Tower #1 and Tower #2). 

► Placed order with Core and Main for 24 new Sensus iPearl Meters. 

► Performed Housekeeping as needed for WTP #1 and #2. 

Public Works 
► Inspected Drainage/Culverts after thaw, determined effectiveness of new Quality Ave drainage, 

reported findings to SEH. 

► Trimmed back trees surrounding reclaim tank at WTP #2, brought branches to brush pile on bluff 

by Tower #2. 

► Picked up trash/litter at Parks and Beach. 

► Mail to City Hall from WTP #2, as needed. 

► Placed Decorative Trash Barrels at Parks. 

► Shovel City Hall (3/16). 

► Ordered and inspected tree trimming of Oak trees at Crocker Park, Upper 3rd/Quinnell and 11th 

St N. 

► Drove City Streets and Highlighted a map where potholing was needed, handed off map to Tri-

County. 

► Placed (6x) Pedestrian Crosswalk Paddles in Roundabouts. 

► Picked up full trashes at Parks, replaced bags (as needed). 

► Cut down dead vegetation and bagged the median gardens (assisted by Director of Public Works, 

Lakeland Shores, John Bischoff). Also, spread Preen. 

► Completed Playground Inspections, re-tightened C-Spring of Ladybug at Humphries, all else 

looked and performed as it should. 

► Cleaned up/raked/bagged Garden at entrance to City Hall. 

Oi<lcowr ·1 he V11w11r Of' Pc11plr www.peopleser11ice.co111 



PeopleService1NC. 
~ ~ ~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

► Met with Erik of SEH to walk the project area of 3rd St S in preparation for construction beginning 

April. 

► Removed downed tree in right of way on 7th St N/Quinnell near Beanies. 

► Repaired leaking power washer. 

► Repaired carburetor of portable generator. 

► Attended Utilities meeting set up by Mid States Excavating to discuss scope of work for 3rd St S 

and identify utilities that may be impacted. 

► Trimmed back low growing vegetative overgrowth along 11th St N/Rivercrest Rd N. 

► Drove Streets to identify street signs in need of replacement , compiled and sent list to EFA 

(Division of Safety Signs) for quote. 

► Confirmed Porta Potty placements at Parks and Beach early in the week of April 19th. 

www.peopieservice.com 



5,000,000 

4,000,000 

3,000,000 -·-

2,000,000 

1,000,000 

0 

PeopleServlce,Nc. 
"-'"-'~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

Total Water Pumped - In Gallons 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

1.40 

1.20 

1.00 

0.80 

0.60 

0.40 

0.20 

0.00 

■ Water Plant #1 Production 

■ Water Plant #2 Production 

■ Total Monthly Pumped 

Water Quality Graph 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

Average Daily Fluoride Cone. 

·■ Average Total Chlorine Residual 

■ Average Daily Iron Residual 



PeopleService,Nc 
""-""-~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

i:';_-t _---~;~~~~~;;~~t--r~ : -:-, -r-~::-i '':_,-~•,;~~~t - ' •t .:, :,: ,,. J~ ~ ,,'ir~, (~j ;~. I,' {;'/ y-;- ~J'/7]'\ ~-~~::{~-.:,_\ 1 ~~~}-~·?} 

Water Units 
Average Daily Pumped qallons 129,387 130,179 129,129 
Maximum Daily Pumped qallons 203,000 206,000 177,000 
Total Monthly Pumped gallons 4,011,000 3,645,000 4,003,000 
Water Plant #1 Production gallons 1,726,000 1,776,000 2,034,000 
Water Plant #2 Production qallons 2,285,000 1,869,000 1,969,000 
Average Daily Iron Residual mq/L 0.00 0.01 0.02 
Average Daily Fluoride Cone. mq/L 0.60 0.66 0.64 
Total Monthly Fluoride Used gallons 14.80 12.20 11.00 
Averaae Total Chlorine Residual mg/L 1.20 1.25 1.10 
Total Monthly Chlorine used qallons 111.40 94.90 115.80 
Total Monthly Caustic Used qallons 27.10 35.40 35.10 

llh101•1•1 I h1• Pmwr lli Pr11plr www.pecpleservice.CofJ1 



Datecomp_leted Equipment Location Notes Task Taskdesc 

Inspect all fire extinguishers in both 

Water Treatment Plants and vehicles. 

All fire extinguishers full, in good Make sure clear path to extinguisher, 

3/2/2021 Fire Extinguishers 6326 Lakeland, MN order. Fire Extinguisher Monthly gauge is in green, pin is in place. Remove 

from wall mount and turn upside down 

several times. Document back of 

inspection tag with month and initials. 

3/4/2021 
Fan clear, no leaks. 

Monthly PM 
INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL 

BOOSTER PUMP !@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN 
WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT 

3/4/2021 6326 Lakeland, MN 
Fan clean, no leaks. 

Monthly PM 
INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL 

BOOSTER PUMP 2@BOOSTER STATION 
WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT 

3/4/2021 
No leaks, fan clean 

Monthly PM 
INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL 

BOOSTER PUMP 3@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN 
WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT 

3/4/2021 6326 Lakeland, MN 
No leaks, fan clear 

Monthly PM 
INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL 

BOOSTER PUMP 4@BOOSTER STATION 
WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT 

Ran on schedule, oil full, belt good, 
CHECK ALL FLUIDS. INSPECT BELTS, 

HOSES, AIR FILTER, AND FOR LEAKS. 
3/4/2021 BACKUP GENERATOR@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN anti freeze ok. Monthly PM 

CONFIRM WEEKLY EXERCISE UNDER 

LOAD. 

3/11/2021 DEHUMIDIFIER@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN 
Drain line open, Filter clean 

CHECK AND REPLACE FILTER IF NEEDED. 

Monthly PM INSPECT WATER DRAIN LINE TO MAKE 

SURE OPEN. 

CHECK AND REPLACE FILTER IF NEEDED. 

3/11/2021 DEHUMIDIFIER@WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN Monthly PM INSPECT WATER DRAIN LINE TO MAKE 

SURE OPEN. 

Oil level full, packing in good order. 
CHECK OIL LEVEL IN SIGHT GLASS. CHECK 

3/19/2021 WELL PUMP@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN Monthly PM PACKING FOR PROPER LEAKAGE. INSPECT 

UNIT FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS. 

Oil level full, packing in good order, 
CHECK OIL LEVEL IN SIGHT GLASS. CHECK 

3/19/2021 WELL PUMP@WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN Monthly PM PACKING FOR PROPER LEAKAGE. INSPECT 

UNIT FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS. 

CHECK ALL FLUIDS. INSPECT BELTS, 

3/22/2021 BACKUP GENERATOR@WWATER PLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN 
Unit in good order 

Monthly PM 
HOSES, AIR FILTER, AND FOR LEAKS. 

CONFIRM WEEKLY EXERCISE UNDER 

LOAD. 

3/29/2021 AIR COMPRESSOR l@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN 
Drained water, oil full, belt tight. 

Monthly PM 
CHECK OIL, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT UNIT 

FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS 



3/29/2021 AIR COMPRESSOR 2@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN 
Belt tight, oil full, drained water 

Monthly PM 
CHECK OIL, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT UNIT 

FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS 

3/30/2021 AIR COMPRESSOR @WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN 
Oil full, drained water. 

Monthly PM 
CHECK OIL, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT UNIT 

FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS 



S H 
C 

STAFF REPORT 

TO: 

From: 

Mayor and City Council 
Dave Snyder, City Attorney 
Michelle Elsner, City Clerk 

Julia Paulsen Mullin 
Consulting City Planner/Zoning 
Administrator 

Zoning Report 

AGENDA ITEM 
SG 

Date: April 15, 2021 

RE: Zoning Report 

This is a summary of our activity from March 11 - April 15, 2021. 

1. 78 St. Croix Trail South - Staff visited this car sales business as part of the review of 
all car sales businesses in the City . Staff identified a violation of the CUP - the CUP 
permits spaces for up to 5 cars for sale on the property and staff identified 
approximately 20 cars on the property. A letter was sent to the business owner 
indicating that cars needed to be removed from the site. As of the week of April 12, 
there continues to be a CUP violation. Staff requests direction from the City Council 
regarding action on CUP revocation. 

2. FEMA grant - staff is working to establish process for contractor selection for these 
three home elevation projects. 

3. 1151 Rivercrest Ave North - Finalized site plans including lighting , disturbed area , 
and impervious surface . Construction plans have been submitted to Building 
Inspections. Middle St. Croix Watershed Management Association has identified this 
site (large paved parking area) as a high priority for erosion control and runoff 
management and offered potential grant funds for site improvements. 

4 . 84 Quehl Avenue North - reviewed deck plans . 

5. 801 Quentin Avenue South - finalized review of second story addition. 

6. 44 St. Croix Trail South - received report of new car sales business located at this 
address. Letter was sent to indicate no car sales business is permitted. Staff spoke with 
business owner and determined that this is an office associated with MMC car sales 
business located in Lake St. Croix Beach. Owner stated that no vehicles will be sold or 
transferred from this location . This office is for accounting and office purposes only . 
Business owner was informed that he must apply for a Certificate of Compliance (COC) 



.fil lli 
7 1c 

(per Lakeland Ordinance "office" use requires COC). The COC will state permitted 
activities. Property owner holds a CUP for the property and they were informed that an 
amendment is required to add this new business to the CUP. 

7. 16605 11 th Street Court North - City received a complaint that trees were removed 
from the bluff on this property. This property is located in the St. Croix River District and 
tree removal is prohibited within 40 feet of the bluffline without a Vegetative Permit. The 
removals have been documented by photo, and staff from SavATree will be identifying 
what species of tree were removed. Restoration will be required (as stated in Lakeland 
Ordinance). 

8. 454 Quinnell Avenue North - City received a complaint that cars were being repaired 
and sold on this residential property. Letter sent to property owner indicating that this 
activity is not permitted in a residential district. Staff will follow up with an inspection. 

9. Exterior Storage Violations - Staff received reports of exterior storage violations at a 
number of properties in Lakeland , particularly in the area south of 1-94 and east of St. 
Croix Trail. Staff met with the Mayor and it was determined that a strategy of providing 
notice to all residents in Lakeland would be a first step in achieving compliance with the 
Ordinance. An email was sent to all Lakeland residents the week of April 12 with 
information about exterior storage requirements as well as resources for where 
unwanted materials can be deposited . Staff will monitor this issue over the coming 
weeks and determine if further action is needed. 

10. 16655 yth Street North - City received a complaint about exterior storage and 
excessive structures in the yard at this property. A letter has been sent to the property 
owner. Staff will follow up with an inspection. 

11 . 2040 Plan - City received a letter from the Metropolitan Council to extend the Grant 
Agreement the City has with the Met Council, to provide Lakeland with an additional 
$5000 to complete the 2040 Plan. Staff is in communication with the Met Council and 
will ensure the Grant Agreement is extended. 2040 Plan completion was delayed last 
spring by the pandemic; staff will re initiate effort to finalize the 2040 Plan with City 
Council; anticipated completion of plan by the end of 2021. 

2 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Balance Sheet by Fund 
As of March 31, 2021 

376 LAKELAND 

100 GENERAL FUND VILLAGE DEBT SVC 601 WATER FUND TOTAL 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 

10100 · General Account - 9818 1,581,062.47 51,943.37 628,600.29 2,261 ,606.13 

10101 · Clerk's Account - 8162 7,493.45 0.00 0.00 7,493.45 

10200 · Petty Cash 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 

Total Checking/Savings 1,588,805.92 51 ,943.37 628,600.29 2,269,349.58 

Total Current Assets 1,588,805.92 51,943.37 628,600.29 2,269,349.58 

TOTAL ASSETS 1,588,805.92 51,943.37 628,600.29 2,269,349.58 

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 

Other Current Liabilities 

24100 · Bldg Surcharge Payable 39.75 0.00 0.00 39.75 

24200 · Escrow Deposits 13,651 .83 0.00 0.00 13,651 .83 

Total Other Current Liabilities 13,691 .58 0.00 0.00 13,691 .58 

Total Current Liabilities 13,691 .58 0.00 0.00 13,691 .58 

Total Liabilities 13,691 .58 0.00 0.00 13,691.58 

Fund Balance 

26400 · Assigned 

26405 · Capital Projects 390,167.78 0.00 0.00 390,167.78 

26410 · City Hall Renovation 293,082.00 0.00 0.00 293,082.00 

26415 · Land Sale 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 

26425 · Water Construction 0.00 0.00 261,512.19 261 ,512.19 

26425 · Water Debt Service 0.00 0.00 98,335.03 98,335.03 )> 
26430 · Lakeland Debt Service 0.00 92,760.64 0.00 92,760.64 G) 

Total 26400 · Assigned 763,249.78 92,760.64 359,847.22 1,215,857.64 
m z 

26500 · Unassigned 893,997.35 0.00 307,050.44 1,201 ,047.79 CJ'I 0 
Change In Fund Balance (82,132.79) (40,817.27) (38,297.37) (161,247.43) 

:c )> -
Total Fund Balance 1,575,114.34 51 ,943.37 628,600.29 2,255,658.00 -I 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 1,588,805.92 51,943.37 628,600.29 2,269,349.58 m s: 
Pag 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
General Fund 

Revenue 

31000 • TAXES 

31010 · General Property Taxes - CY 

31020 • General Property Taxes - PYs 

31040 • Fiscal Disp Tax Levy - CY 

31041 · Fiscal Disp Tax Levy - PYs 

31820 • Gambling Tax 

Total 31000 · TAXES 

32000 • LICENSES AND PERMITS 

32110 · Bus Lie (Liquor, Beer, Tobacco) 

32180 • Bus Lie (Other) 

32200 • Non-Bus Lie and Permits 

32210 • Building Permits 

32215 • Bldg Permit Surcharge Retention 

Total 32000 · LICENSES AND PERMITS 

33000 · INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 

33400 · State 

33429 • State - P.E.R.A. Aid 

Total 33400 · State 

Total 33000 · INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 

34000 · CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

34103 · Applications 

34104 · Plan Checking Fees 

34106 · Commission from LSTV Cable Comm 

34107 · Assessment Searches 

Total 34000 · CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

35000 · FINES AND FORFEITS 

35100 · Fines 

Total 35000 · FINES AND FORFEITS 

Mar 2021 Year to Date 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 9,531 .32 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 -0.00 9,531 .32 

200.00 (1 ,330.00} 

100.00 260.00 

0.00 0.00 

1,558.75 2,772.00 

0.00 25.00 -1,858.75 1,727.00 

0.00 0.00 -0.00 0.00 -0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

418.44 518.05 

0.00 21 ,971.48 

0.00 25.00 -418.44 22,514.53 

409.96 969.90 -409.96 969.90 

Annual Budget 

555,815.00 

8,000.00 

56,570.00 

0.00 

6,000.00 

626,385.00 

2,500.00 

800.00 

100.00 

49,500.00 

0.00 

52,900.00 

461.00 

461.00 

461.00 

5,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

50.00 

5,050.00 

5,100.00 

5,100.00 

Over/(Under) 
Budget 

(555,815.00} 

1,531 .32 

(56,570.00} 

0.00 

(6,000.00} 

(616,853.68} 

(3,830.00} 

(540.00} 

(100.00} 

(46,728.00} 

25.00 

(51 , 173.00} 

(461 .00) 

(461 .00} 

(461.00) 

(5 ,000.00) 

518.05 

21 ,971.48 

(25.00) 

17,464.53 

(4,130.10) 

(4,130.10} 

Comments 

Typically Paid Jun/Jul and Nov/Dec 

Collected 11/21-12/31 , Paid 01/25 

Partial Refund Bungalow Liquor Licence 

General Fund: Page 1 of 6 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
General Fund 

- -
Mar 2021 Year to Date Annual Budget 

Over/(Under) 
Budget Comments 

36000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 

36200 · Misc Revenue 3,500.00 3,500.00 50.00 3,450.00 CenturyLink Settlement 

36210 · Interest Earnings 49.13 150.73 9,705.00 (9,554.27) 

Total 36000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 3,549.13 3,650.73 9,755.00 (6,104.27) 

39201 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 0.00 363,825.00 (363,825.00) 

Total Revenue 6,236.28 38,393.48 1,063,476.00 (1 ,025,082.52) 

Expenditure 

41000 · GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

41100 · City Council 

100.10 · Wages and Salaries 575.01 1,842.51 9,288.00 (7,445.49) 

121.10 · PERA Contributions 9.58 40.48 480.00 (439.52) 

122.10 · FICA Contributions 32.12 90.72 144.00 (53.28) 

440.10 · Direct Deposit Fees 5.25 14.00 0.00 14.00 

Total 41100 · City Council 621.96 1,987.71 9,912.00 (7,924.29) 

41300 · Mayor 

100.30 · Wages and Salaries 312.50 937.50 3,840.00 (2,902.50) 

121.30 · PERA Contributions 0.00 9.58 188.00 (178.42) 

122.30 · FICA Contributions 23.90 59.85 60.00 (0.1 5) 

440.30 · Direct Deposit Fees 0.00 1.75 0.00 1.75 

Total 41300 · Mayor 336.40 1,008.68 4,088.00 (3,079.32) 

41400 · City Clerk and Other Staff 

100.40 · Wages and Salaries (FT) 3,777.19 11,840.63 84,000.00 (72,159.37) 

121.40 · PERA Contributions 283.29 888.05 4,200.00 (3,311 .95) 

122.40 · FICA Contributions 288.96 905.81 6,426.00 (5,520.19) 

131.40 · Medical Insurance 0.00 0.00 10,800.00 (10,800.00) On Council's Docket 

133.40 · Life and STD Insurance 0.00 0.00 394.00 (394.00) On Council's Docket 

440.40 · Direct Deposit Fees 3.50 10.50 0.00 10.50 

Total 41400 · City Clerk and Other Staff 4,352.94 13,644.99 105,820.00 (92,175.01) 

41530 · Accounting 5,098.00 9,018.00 24,000.00 (14,982.00) 

General Fund: Page 2 of 6 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
General Fund 

Mar 2021 Year to Date Annual Budget 
Over/(Under) 

Budget Comments 

41600 · Legal Services 

304.60 · Legal - General 713.75 713.75 37,000.00 (36,286.25) 

305.60 · Legal - Prosecution 1,170.00 1,170.00 16,000.00 (14,830.00} 

Total 41600 · Legal Services 1,883.75 1,883.75 53,000.00 (51,116.25) 

41900 · Other General Government 

200.90 · Office Supplies 882.25 1,742.02 3,650.00 (1,907.98) 

217.90 · Education and Training 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 (2,200.00) 

218.90 · PO Box 0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00) 

310.90 · IT Services 1,005.00 1,864.00 6,800.00 (4,936.00) 

311.90 · Video Services 0.00 350.00 2,550.00 (2,200.00) 

320.90 · Telephone 0.00 0.00 2,550.00 (2,550.00) 

322.90 · Postage 165.00 400.86 750.00 (349.14) 

325.90 · Newsletter 764.86 1,785.64 9,000.00 (7,214.36) 

331.90 · Mileage 29.12 58.24 0.00 58.24 

351.90 · Legal Notices Publishing 39.50 39.50 1,000.00 (960.50) 

413.94 · Office Equipment Lease 335.93 993.31 3,850.00 (2,856.69) 

433.90 · Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) 

Total 41900 · Other General Government 3,221.66 7,233.57 35,550.00 (28,316.43) 

41910 · Planning and Zoing 

301.91 · General Planning 1,470.00 1,470.00 36,000.00 (34,530.00} 

301.92 · CPU 2040 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00} 

301.93 · FEMAApplication 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 (2,700.00) 

301.94 · Ordinance Work 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 (2,700.00} 

301.95 · Zoning Enforcement 150.00 150.00 3,300.00 (3,150.00) 

Total 41910 · Planning and Zoing 1,620.00 1,620.00 49,700.00 (48,080.00) 

41915 · City Engineer 0.00 0.00 2,300.00 (2,300.00} 

41940 · City Hall 

220.94 · Repairs and Maintenace 400.00 954.98 4,100.00 (3,145.02} 

320.94 · Telephone 378.31 1,192.37 950.00 242.37 

360.94 · Insurance 0.00 0.00 75.00 (75.00) 

General Fund: Page 3 of 6 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
General Fund 

- -
Mar 2021 Year to Date Annual Budget 

Over/(Under) 
Budget Comments 

380.94 · Utility Services 

381.94 · Electricity 176.96 529.35 0.00 529.35 

382.94 · Water 0.00 85.10 400.00 (314.90) 

383.94 · Gas 67.47 229.47 1,200.00 (970.53) 

384.94 · Refuse Disposal 104.90 151.93 0.00 151 .93 

386.94 · Internet 0.00 0.00 540.00 (540.00) 

Total 380.94 • Utility Services 349.33 995.85 2,140.00 (1 ,144.15) 

Total 41940 · City Hall 1,127.64 3,143.20 7,265.00 (4,121.80) 

41950 · Assessing 0.00 200.72 13,000.00 (12,799.28) 

41960 · Elections 0.00 1,150.00 0.00 1,150.00 

41970 · Insurance 0.00 0.00 6,400.00 (6.400.00) 

Total 41000 · GENERAL GOVERNMENT 18,262.35 40,890.62 311,035.00 (270,144.38) 

42000 · PUBLIC SAFETY 

42100 · Police 

311.00 · Contract Services 0.00 0.00 130,420.00 (130,420.00) 

325.00 · Code Red Fee 0.00 141 .16 0.00 141 .16 

Total 42100 · Police 0.00 141 .16 130,420.00 (130,278.84) 

42200 · Fire 0.00 32,224.25 128,896.00 (96,671.75) 

42280 · Fire Stations and Buildings 0.00 0.00 23,325.00 (23,325.00) 

42400 · Building Inspections 124.00 124.00 35,850.00 (35,726.00) 

42500 · Civil Defense 

380.50 · Utility Services 12.09 34.46 0.00 34.46 

Total 42500 · Civil Defense 12.09 34.46 0.00 34.46 

42700 · Animal Control 210.00 355.00 2,500.00 (2,145.00) 

Total 42000 · PUBLIC SAFETY 346.09 32,878.87 320,991.00 (288,112.13) 

43000 · PUBLIC WORKS 

310.00 · Contract Services 5,805.00 17,415.00 71,223.00 (53,808.00) 

320.00 · Communication 0.00 (3.69) 0.00 (3.69) AT&T Refund 

General Fund: Page 4 of 6 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
General Fund 

43100 · Streets and Roadways 

43121 • Paved Streets 

224.21 • Street Maintenance 

228.21 • Street Improvements 

360.21 • Insurance 

Total 43121 • Paved Streets 

43125 · Ice and Snow Removal 

217.25 • Sand & Salt 

310.25 • Contract Services 

360.25 · Insurance 

Total 43125 • Ice and Snow Removal 

43160 • Street Lighting 

Total 43100 • Streets and Roadways 

43200 • Sanitation 

43230 • Waste (Refuse) Collection 

43235 • Clean Up Day 

43240 • Waste (Refuse) Disposal 

Total 43200 · Sanitation 

Total 43000 · PUBLIC WORKS 

45000 • CULTURE-RECREATION 

45200 • Parks 

45201 · Contract Labor 

45202 • Park Areas 

210.20 • Operating Supplies 

220.20 • Repairs and Maintenance 

360.20 · Insurance 

490.20 · Donations to Civic Orgs 

Total 45202 · Park Areas 

45206 · Park Lighting 

Total 45200 · Parks 

Mar 2021 

411.50 

2,701.38 

0.00 

3,112.88 

2,719.53 

5,635.00 

0.00 

8,354.53 

1,291.91 

12,759.32 

2,664.66 

0.00 

275.38 

2,940.04 

21,504.36 

500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -0.00 

34.22 -534.22 

Year to Date Annual Budget 

486.33 50,000.00 

6,358.25 130,000.00 

0.00 1,520.00 

6,844.58 181,520.00 

2,719.53 2,710.00 

10,407.50 35,900.00 

0.00 347.00 

13,127.03 38,957.00 

2,566.52 8,400.00 

22,538.13 228,877.00 

5,329.32 32,635.00 

0.00 1,900.00 

275.38 5,765.00 

5,604.70 40,300.00 

45,554.14 340,400.00 

1,500.00 6,000.00 

0.00 1,890.00 

0.00 25,500.00 

0.00 3,600.00 

0.00 6,000.00 

0.00 36,990.00 

102.64 400.00 

1,602.64 43,390.00 

Over/(Under) 
Budget 

(49,513.67) 

(123,641 .75) 

(1 ,520.00) 

(174,675.42) 

9.53 

(25,492.50) 

(347.00) 

(25,829.97) 

(5,833.48) 

(206,338.87) 

(27,305.68) 

(1 ,900.00) 

(5,489.62) 

(34,695.30) 

(294,845.86) 

(4,500.00) 

(1 ,890.00) 

(25,500.00) 

(3,600.00) 

(6,000.00) 

(36,990.00) 

(297.36) 

(41,787.36) 

Quality Ave Funds 

Comments 

General Fund: Page 5 of 6 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 
General Fund 

Mar 2021 Year to Date Annual Budget 
Over/(Under) 

Budget 

46100 · Conservation Natural Resources 

46101 • Water Resoures 0.00 0.00 14,160.00 (14,160.00) 

Total 46100 · Conservation Natural Resources 0.00 0.00 14,160.00 (14,160.00) 

Total 45000 • CULTURE-RECREATION 534.22 1,602.64 57,550.00 (55,947.36) 

49300 • Other Financing Uses 

49360 • Transfers To Governmental Fund 0.00 0.00 53,000.00 (53,000.00) 

49367 · Transfer to Village Debt Svc 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00) 

Total 49300 · Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 73,000.00 (73,000.00) 

Total Expenditure 40,647.02 120,926.27 1,102,976.00 (982,049.73) 

Change in Fund Balance (34,410.74) (82,532.79) (39,500.00) (43,032.79) 

Comments 

General Fund: Page 6 of 6 



CITY OF LAKELAND 
Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance 

Lakeland Village Debt Service 

Revenue 

31000 · TAXES 

31050 · Tax Increments 

31051 · TIF - City 10% 

31055 · TIF - Development 90% 

Total 31050 · Tax Increments 

31950 • Special Assessments 

Total 31000 · TAXES 

36000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 

36210 · Interest Earnings 

Total 36000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 

39201 · Transfer from General Fund 

Total Revenue 

Expenditures 

45000 ·CULTURE-RECREATION 

46520 · Economic Development 

46525 · TIF Expense - Lakeland Village 

46530 • TIF Payment - Development 90% 

46535 · Other TIF Expenses 

Total 46520 · Economic Development 

Total 45000 ·CULTURE-RECREATION 

47100 · Bond 

601.10 · Bond Principal 

611.10 · Bond Interest 

620.10 · Fiscal Agent Fees 

Total 47100 · Bond 

Total Expenditures 

Change in Fund Balance 

Mar2021 

0.00 

0.00 -
0.00 

0.00 -0.00 

2.02 -2.02 

0.00 -2.02 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -0.00 -0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -0.00 -0.00 -2.02 

Year to Date Annual Budget 

0.00 2,000.00 

0.00 21 ,000.00 

0.00 23,000.00 

0.00 25,000.00 

0.00 48,000.00 

7.73 700.00 

7.73 700.00 

0.00 20,000.00 

7.73 68,700.00 

0.00 250.00 

0.00 21,000.00 

0.00 400.00 

0.00 21,650.00 

0.00 21 ,650.00 

35,000.00 35,000.00 

5,375.00 11,025.00 

450.00 415.00 

40,825.00 46,440.00 

40,825.00 68,090.00 

(40,817.27) 610.00 

Over/(Under) 
Bud_g_et 

(2,000.00) 

(21 ,000.00) 

(23,000.00) 

(25,000.00) 

(48,000.00) 

(692.27) 

(692.27) 

(20,000.00) 

(68,692.27) 

(250.00) 

(21 ,000.00) 

(400.00) 

(21,650.00) 

(21,650.00) 

0.00 

(5,650.00) 

35.00 

(5,615.00) 

(27,265.00) 

(41,427.27) 

Comments 

Bond Payments Made on 02/01 of Year 

Interest Payments Made on 02/01 & 08/01 of Year 

Lakeland Village Debt Service: Page 1 of 1 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Net Position 
Water Fund 

Operating Revenues 

37100 · WATER SALES 

37110 · Rate Class I 

37150 · Connection/Reconnection Fees 

37155 · New Account Fees 

Total 37100 · WATER SALES 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 

47100 · Bond 

601.10 · Bond Principal 

611.10 · Bond Interest 

620.10 · Fiscal Agent Fees 

Total 47100 · Bond 

49400 · Water - Source of Supply 

310.40 · Wellhead Protection/MPCA 

380.40 · License & Connection Fees 

Total 49400 · Water - Source of Supply 

49410 · Water - Power and Pumping 

380.41 · Utility Services 

381.41 · Electricity 

383.41 · Gas 

Total 380.41 · Utility Services 

Total 49410 · Water - Power and Pumping 

49420 · Water - Purification 

210.42 · Operating Supplies 

216.42 · Chemicals 

310.42 · Water Testing 

Total 49420 · Water - Purification 

Mar 2021 

7,020.14 

400.00 

0.00 

7,420.14 

7,420.14 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 -0.00 

2,170.02 

462.76 

2,632.78 

2,632.78 

234.66 

2,350.42 

220.00 

2,805.08 

Year to Date Annual Budget 

104,537.82 529,200.00 

1,600.00 1,500.00 

50.00 300.00 

106,187.82 531,000.00 

106,187.82 531,000.00 

90,000.00 90,000.00 

5,250.00 9,375.00 

480.00 525.00 

95,730.00 99,900.00 

0.00 3,280.00 

3,337.60 11,020.00 

3,337.60 14,300.00 

5,341.81 31,500.00 

1,338.69 5,350.00 

6,680.50 36,850.00 

6,680.50 36,850.00 

234.66 12,000.00 

3,297.42 23,000.00 

440.00 3,300.00 

3,972.08 38,300.00 

Over/(Under) 
Budget 

(424,662.18) 

100.00 

(250.00) 

(424,812.18) 

(424,812.18) 

0.00 

(4,125.00) 

(45.00) 

(4,170.00) 

(3,280.00) 

(7,682.40) 

(10,962.40) 

(26,158.19) 

(4,011.31) 

(30,169.50) 

(30,169.50) 

(11,765.34) 

(19,702.58) 

(2,860.00) 

(34,327.92) 

Comments 

Bond Payments Made on 02/01 of Year 

Interest Payments Made on 02/01 & 08/01 of Year 

Water Fund: Page 1 of 2 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Net Position 
Water Fund 

-
Annual Budget 

Over/(Under) 
Mar 2021 Year to Date Budget Comments 

49430 · Water • Distribution 

221.43 · Equipment Maintenance 0.00 5,664.96 27,300.00 (21,635.04) Two Wafer Butterfly Valves 

223.43 · Building Maintenance 363.08 483.27 4,500.00 (4,016.73) 

235.43 · Major Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 (60,000.00) 

Total 49430 · Water - Distribution 363.08 6,148.23 91,800.00 (85,651.77) 

49440 · Water • Admin and General 

200.44 · Office Supplies 158.00 527.26 2,150.00 (1,622.74) 

217.44 · GSOC Tickets 24.30 85.10 1,000.00 (914.90) 

301.44 · Accounting 750.00 1,500.00 9,000.00 (7,500.00) 

307.44 · Water Billing 0.00 4,254.25 19,800.00 (15,545.75) 

310.44 · Contract Service 6,442.00 19,902.97 78,540.00 (58,637.03) 

311.44 · IT & Security 944.20 944.20 2,160.00 (1,215.80) 

320.44 • Corrmunication 

321.44 • Telephone 419.41 1,226.87 8,000.00 (6,773.1 3) 

322.44 • Postage 0.00 0.00 750.00 (750.00) 

Total 320.44 • Communication 419.41 1,226.87 8,750.00 (7,523.13) 

350.44 · Printing and Binding 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00) 

360.44 · Insurance 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 (9,000.00) 

384.44 · Refuse Disposal 75.09 148.60 0.00 148.60 

430.44 • Miscellaneous 11.20 13.78 500.00 (486.22) 

432.44 · NSF Check Fee 70.00 70.00 0.00 70.00 

440.44 · Sales Tax 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 (1,200.00) 

Total 49440 · Water - Admin and General 8,894.20 28,673.03 136,100.00 (107,426.97) 

Total Operating Expenses 14,695.14 144,541.44 417,250.00 (272,708.56) 

Operating lncome/(Loss) (7,275.00) (38,353.62) 113,750.00 (152,103.62) 

Nonoperating Revenues/(Expenses) 

36210 · Interest Earnings 20.64 56.25 2,975.00 (2,918.75) 

Total Nonoperating Revenues/(Expenses) 20.64 56.25 2,975.00 (2,918.75) 

Change in Net Position Before Transfers (7,254.36) (38,297.37) 116,725.00 (155,022.37) 

39201 • Transfer from General Fund 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 (20,000.00) 

Change in Net Position (7,254.361_ _______@l,297 .37) __ 136,725.00 _{175,022.37) 

Water Fund: Page 2 of 2 



AGENDA ITEl\ 
SA 

TO: Lakeland Mayor, City Council 

FROM: Simon Wirth 

DATE: March 29, 2021 

RE: Floor Recoating, Water Treatment Plant #1 

Over the course of the past year Water Treatment Plant #1 has undergone a series of transformations in 
order to bring the interior of the building back to its former glory both cosmetically and mechanically-

• The skylight over the well was replaced to correct a leak which was causing water 
to drip onto equipment, flooring and walls 

• The roof was sealed at the peak in order to stop leaks which were also detected 
during the skylight replacement 

• All of the pipework and tanks have been properly prepped and re-painted with 
industrial strength oil-based paint. 

• The walls in the mechanical, bathroom and storage areas have been painted 

• Equipment, piping, wiring, brackets and fasteners which were no longer in use have 
been removed and properly discarded (left over from when the plant was 
converted from using gas treatment chemicals to liquid treatment chemicals). 

The final major item which remains to be completed is recoating the floors. Recoating will add protection to 
the cement slab, seal any cracks, add texture in order to avoid accidents in slippery conditions, and add 
coves to the corners to stop water from settling into voids where the floor meets the walls. This recoating 
was pushed off until the end of these projects in order to prevent the new floors from experiencing 
premature wear-and-tear during the maintenance that has been ongoing. After hours of research, 
consultations, collecting bids from reputable companies which specialize in industrial floor coatings, 
negotiations and vetting, it is my recommendation that the City of Lakeland Mayor and Council award the 
contract to Pro Maintenance of Hutchinson, MN to perform the work as outlined in Option II of their 
attached proposal. For your reference I have also included a sample of the proposed floor covering (as 
provided by Pro Maintenance) and pictures showing the current condition of the floors. 

The estimated cost for the floor recoating is $19,812.75. The fund for Capital Improvement Projects in the 
Water Budget remaining from 2020 was $60,000, according to CarlsonSV, therefore this cost has been 
appropriately budgeted for and will not impact any budgeted items moving forward. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Simon Wirth 

Discover l'h<.' Power of People www.peopleservice.com 



Discover The Power of People www.peopleservice.com 



March 23, 2021 

Simon Wirth 
People Service Inc. 
1190 St Croix Trail S 
PO Box 3 
Lakeland, MN 55043 

~ • ,;r. ,.. 

MAINlENANCE 

10 Michigan Street NE • P.O. Box 575 

Hutchinson, MN 55350 

(320) 587-3135 • www.promaintenanceinc.com 

Phone: 218-491-3575; Email: swirth@peopleservice.com 

Pro Maintenance proposes to furnish all material and perform all labor necessary to complete the following: 

Project: Lakeland Water Treatment Facility, 16600 11th Street N, Lakeland, MN 55043 

RE: Water Treatment Facility (does not include the Shop Area)- 1,879 Square Feet with 4" Cove Base 

Option I: Install 27 Mil Epoxy Floor System with Urethane Topcoat 
I . Grind floor to remove areas of existing coatings and profile for adhesion. 
2. Install primer coat of epoxy at a rate of 450 square feet per gallon. 
3. Install fill coat of thixotropic epoxy at a rate of 450 square feet per gallon. 
4. Trowel in joints. 
5. Install body coat of epoxy at a rate of 120 square feet per gallon; broadcast random flake, if desired. 
6. Install one coat urethane topcoat at a rate of 550 square feet per gallon. 

Removal: 1,879 square feet - price is $1 .25 per square foot = $2,348.75 
Floor: 1,879 square feet - price is $7 .25 per square foot = $13,622.75 
4" cove base: 150 linear feet - price is $9.95 per linear foot = $1,492.50 

Option II: Install tn6" Shop Floor with Urethane Topcoat 
I . Grind floor to remove areas of existing coatings and profile for adhesion. 
2. Install primer coat of epoxy at a rate of 450 square feet per gallon. 
3. Install fill coat ofthixotropic epoxy at a rate of 450 square feet per gallon. 
4. Trowel in joints. 
5. Install body coat of epoxy at a rate of 150 square feet per gallon; broadcast 4095 to rejection; let dry and clean up excess 

sand. 
6. Install seal coat of epoxy at a rate of I 00 square feet per gallon and broadcast random flake, if desired. 
7. Install one coat urethane topcoat at a rate of 550 square feet per gallon. 

Removal: 1,879 square feet - price is $1.25 per square foot = $2,348.75 
Floor: 1,879 square feet - price is $8.50 per square foot = $15,971.50 
4" cove base: 150 linear feet - price is $9.95 per linear foot = $1,492.50 

Price quote is for weekday, non-union labor. If weekend work is required, add 7%. 
Quote is for one mobilization. Additional mobilizations will be charged at $2,950.00 each. 
There will be a charge for garbage disposal, based on cost of disposal, if unable to leave at job site. Customer to provide dumpster. 
Temperature of concrete must be consistent 65 degrees or higher prior to our arrival. 
If there is fiberglass in concrete add $0.20 to square foot price. 
If 480 volt, 3 phase, 50 amp electrical hookup is not available - a charge of $450.00 per day for generator use will apply. 

Pro Maintenance is waiving the $450.00 charge. 

A. Flooring system will follow contour of existing concrete surface. 
B. Pro Maintenance Inc. 's payment terms are Net 30, unless other arrangements have been made. 
C. Proposal pricing is honored for 7 months from date of proposal. 

Sincerely, 
Justin Nass, Pro Maintenance, 
800 657-670 I, Cell: 320 582-0805, jnass@promaintenanceinc.com 



EXCESS MATERTAL CQNSUMPUQN 
If your project is resurfacing, your quote is based on a material consumption formula of¼ inch per square foot. On occasion 
during the preparation and or removal process we encounter unknown variables that change the consumption formula. I.E. 
soft concrete, old patches that need to be removed, and rough concrete created when removing well adhered coatings. These 
variables require our crews to use extra material to provide you with the floor that meets your food safety needs and your 
client '.r expectations. 

We base our material consumption on ¼ inch per square foot in lieu of 318th or more so you are not paying for extra material. 
With our program you are only paying for what is actually used. When and if we encounter a project that requires extra 
material the following rates apply per (23 square foot kit): 

I to JO kits: $160.00 per kit 

11 to 30 kits: 

31 and> kits: 

$140.00 per kit 

$120.00 per kit 

In most cases the crews will do their best to inform the client prior using extra material however in many cases it is not realized 
until they are actually troweling the floor and do not have the time to notify the client. 

o5bale Notice 
Shale is a black stone that is found in the aggregate used for mixing cement, which is very common in the 
Midwest. When a concrete floor gets wet it absorbs like a sponge. The shale retains the moisture, and when it freezes it 
expands, and may form a hole in concrete floors. 

1. I understand that my cement may be composed of shale. I understand that Pro Maintenance will.fill any existing pop outs 
to at least 90%fill. I also acknowledge that new pop outs could appear after floor coating is installed. 
fl. I acknowledge that shale is a concrete problem, and not an adhesion failure. If future shale pop outs occur there will be a 
charge to repair because shale pop outs are an existing issue and not covered under Pro Maintenance '.r warranty. 

LIMITED WARRANTY STATEMENT 
Pro Maintenance warrants that all coating materials and resurfacers are applied as required by manufacturer '.r 
specifications and will repair any coatings that have peeled due lo improper preparation and application if notified within a 
period of one year provided the work has not been damaged by Owner, or used for a purpose for which it was not intended or 
abnormal wear and tear and/or abuse. 

Pro Maintenance cannot be held responsible for damage caused by factors beyond its control including damage to the coating 
from substrate failures and hydrostatic or vapor pressure. 

Surface discoloration resulting from chemical staining or UV exposure may occur under certain conditions and is not 
covered under this limited warranty. 

PRO MAINTENANCE SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OF 
FITNESS FOR PURPOSE. THE OWNER AGREES THAT PRO MAINTENANCE SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR LOSS 
OF USE, DAMAGE TO CONTENTS, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ATTRIBUTABLE TO DEFECTIVE WORK 
AND THAT ITS SOLE REMEDY FOR DEFECTIVE WORK SHALL BE REPAIRED BY PRO MAINTENANCE UPON 
NOTICE PROVIDED HEREIN. 

UNLESS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THE CONTRACT, THE FOREGOING WARRANTY IS THE ONLY 
WARRANTY MADE BY PRO MAINTENANCE AND IS EXPRESSLY MADE IN LIEU OF ANY AND ALL 
WARRANTIES, GUARANTEES, OR REPRESENTATIONS WHETHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED. 



CITY OF LAKELAND 
WASlllNGTON COUNTY 

OFFER OF EMPLOYMENT 
TO MICHELLE R. ELSNER 

AGENDA ITEM 
88 

The City of Lakeland is offering the position of Deputy City Clerk to Michelle R. Elsner, 14840 
58 th Street North, Oak Park Heights, Minnesota 55082. The following constitutes a basic offer 
of employment to Ms. Elsner: 

I. The Deputy City Clerk position is considered an "Employment at Will" position. The 
position does not provide for a contract or employment agreement. Unless otherwise 
stated, this position is subject to the provisions of the City of Lakeland 's Personnel 
Manual dated originally released January 2008, revised April 2011, approved May, 2011, 
revised May 2017, revised October 2017 and currently under revision (May 2020). 

2. Starting Salary: This position is full-time (40 hours per week), Monday through Friday, 
$20.00 per hour. Under the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA), the position is non­
exempt. Employee is eligible for overtime or compensatory time off but not both, as 
approved by the supervisor. Upon six (6) months of employment (probationary period), 
Ms. Elsner will be given a performance evaluation. Assuming her performance is 
satisfactory or higher, Ms. Elsner will be considered a permanent employee. At that 
point, Ms. Elsner would be eligible for an increase in salary. Annually, a performance 
evaluation will be conducted. 

3. Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA): The city of Lakeland and its 
employees are required to participate in PERA. This is a state of Minnesota operated 
retirement pension program that supplements Social Security. The city and the employee 
are required to contribute a specified percentage of gross salary each pay period 
determined by the state legislature and PERA. The percentage contributions vary 
annually. 

4. Health Insurance: The City of Lakeland currently does not have a health insurance 
program for employees. The City is investigating if obtaining group health insurance 
coverage for one employee is possible and/or feasible. If so and the city wishes to join a 
health insurance program, Ms. Elsner would be eligible to participate in this coverage 
with the city of Lakeland covering the premium for single coverage. If Ms. Elsner 
wishes to obtain additional insurance coverage for family or dependent coverage, Ms. 
Elsner would be responsible for the cost of this additional coverage. If health insurance 
coverage is not available for one employee, the city would agree to pay the single 
coverage for Ms. Elsner under her current health insurance coverage (MN SURE). 

5. Leave Time: Vacation and sick leave are considered Paid Time Off (PTO) and can be 
used once earned. The Personnel Handbook defines each of these leaves and what an 
employee earns based upon years of service. Holiday leave is also defined in the 
Personnel Handbook. The city's holidays are listed in the Personnel Handbook and these 
are days when city offices are closed and employees are paid for this time off. Other 
leaves such as jury or witness duty, parenting leave, sick or injured child care leave, 



Section 6.1 
Health Care Benefits 

Policy 

City of Lakeland Employee Handbook 

6.00 
Benefits 

The City of Lakeland's health care benefit consists of a contribution of a specific dollar amount 
toward the cost of health and dental insurance for full-time regular and part-time regular 
employees. 

The City contribution can be used toward single and/or dependent insurance coverage. 

Minimum Coverage 
All regular full-time and part-time employees are required to to be covered by a health insurance 
policy and must produce proof of this as a condition of receiving the City's contribution. 

Subject to Change 
The terms and conditions of these benefits are subject to change from time to time. 

Additional Information 
For more information, contact the administrative offices personnel. 

January 2008 Revised: October 2017 70 



City of Lakeland Employee Handbook 

Section 7.2 
Holiday Leave 

Policy 
The City of Lakeland recognizes the following days as paid holidays for : 

New Year's Day 
Martin Luther King's Birthday 
Presidents' Day 
Memorial Day 
Independence Day 
Labor Day 
Veterans' Day 
Thanksgiving Day 
Day after Thanksgiving Day 
Christmas Eve Day 
Christmas Day 
New Years Eve (early close) 

January 1 
Third Monday in January 
Third Monday in February 
Last Monday in May 
July 4 
First Monday in September 
November 11 
Fourth Thursday in November 
Fourth Friday in November 
December 24 
December 25 
December 31 

When New Year's Day, Independence Day, Veterans' Day or Christmas Day falls on Sunday, 
the following day shall be a holiday. When New Year's Day, Independence Day, Veterans' Day, 
or Christmas Day falls on Saturday, the preceding day shall be a holiday. When December 24th 

falls on a Friday, Thursday shall be designated as the Christmas Eve holiday. When December 
24th falls on a Sunday, the following Tuesday shall be designated as the Christmas Eve holiday. 

An additional federal holiday- Inauguration Day- will be observed every four years. 

Employees 
The City of Lakeland reserves the right to schedule employees to work on an observed holiday as 
it deems necessary. Employees scheduled to work on an observed holiday will be paid as if the 
day were a regularly scheduled day and will be paid time and a half for hours worked that day. 

Employees will paid time and one-half for hours worked on New Year's Day, Memorial Day, 
July 4th, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day and will be permitted to take his/her 
allowed number of holiday hours of leave with pay within twelve months of the holiday worked. 

Employee on Paid Leave Period 
When a recognized holiday falls on a working day during an employee's vacation, the day of the 
holiday will not be counted as a day of vacation. 

In case of the death of an employee, his/her beneficiary shall be entitled to any eligible vacation 
pay benefits. 

January 2008 Revised: October 2017 74 



Michelle Elsner 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Kim Guyer < kimg@carlsonsv.com > 
Tuesday, April 6, 2021 9:07 AM 
Michelle Elsner 
RogerSchanus 
RE: Information needed 

I This message was sent from outside of the organization . Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
source of this email and know the content is safe . 

Andy was getting a Health Insurance Allowance of $375/paycheck, so $9,000/year ($375 x 24 paychecks) . 

KIM GUYER Senior Accountant 

~ C;\RLSON ~\: 



S H 
C 

To: Lakeland Mayor and City Council 
Dave Snyder, City Attorney 

From: 
Michelle Elsner 

Julia Paulsen Mullin 
Consulting City Planner/Zoning 

Administrator 

Date: April 14, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM 
8D 

RE: Enforcement Action at 17 47 
Rivercrest Rd N, Accessory 
Structure - DRAFT 

Staff requests direction on enforcement action at 1747 Rivercrest Road North regarding 
an accessory structure, not approved by the City, that is partially built on the property. 

Backgrou nd 

The property owner submitted plans for a carport in August 2019. Staff reviewed the 
plans and indicated that a variance would be required because the Ordinance 
permits one detached accessory structure (and a tool shed) on a residential property. 
This property has an existing detached garage. Staff received no further inquiries from 

the property owner about these plans. 

In November 2020 it was determined that work started on an accessory structure at this 
property. The City placed a "stop work order" on the project on November 5, and the 

property owner subsequently submitted plans for a gazebo to the City. Staff reviewed 
the plans and communicated to the property owner that a Variance would be 
required. The proposed structure would be a second detached accessory structure on 
the property and therefore not permitted. ,;Gazebos" are identified as accessory 

structures in the Lakeland Code. Their maximum dimensions are the same as those of a 
··tool shed". Staff proposed that the structure be reduced in size to meet the definition 
of a "gazebo" in the Code (max. 200 sf). As another option, Staff indicated that the 
property owner could initiate a request to change the Zoning Ordinance to permit a 

second detached accessory structure in residential districts. 

After multiple email and phone conversations, no variance application was received 
by the City. It was determined the week of April 19, by city inspection, that construction 

on the structure hos continued. 

Re comm endation 

Staff requests direction from the City Council regarding enforcement action. The 

following action is proposed: 



~Lt! 
7 1c 

The City will require that the property owner remove the structure from the property. The 
City will provide a timeline of three weeks for removal. If the structure is not removed 
within that time, the City will take action at the May City Council meeting to initiate 
removal. This will entail commencement of formal abatement proceedings/corrective 
litigation through the Washington County District Court. 

2 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire Department Relief 
Association 
1560 St Croix Trail S 
Lakeland, MN 55043 

(651) 436-7033 

Date: Saturday March 27, 2021 

AGENDA ITEM 
BF 

From: Lower St Croix Valley Fire Department Relief Association (LSCVFDRA) Board of Directors 

To: Honorable Mayor, City Council, & City Administrator 

Dear Honorable Mayor, City Council, & City Administrator, 

The General Membership (your residents, neighbors & firefighters) of the Lower St Croix Valley 
Firefighters Relief Association voted at their February 2021 Annual Meeting to approve and adopt a benefit 
increase for the Association, effective February 09, 2021. This increase is really our 2020 increase that was not 
taken during the global pandemic. In 2020, the Board chose to follow a higher level of fiscal conservative model in 
respect to the uncertainty of the markets and our community. We have also developed the attached power point 
presentation to detail our financials and benefit increase process. 

To comply with State statute, the Relief Association must have all 5 joint powers cities approval for the 
benefit level increase. The Membership also took the step to get Joint Powers Fire District Board approval of the 
benefit increase as well. This was completed on February 10, 2021. The Relief Association Board is comprised of 
2 members from the Fire District and they too were heavily involved in the creation and approval of the benefit 
increase and financials. 

We are requesting you add the following resolution/approval to your consent agenda or take action during 
the Public Safety Fire report at the next city council meeting. 

Resolution request: 

Whereas, the Lower St Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association has updated their General Membership 
Benefit Level to $ 4,350 per year of service, effective February 09, 2020 and 

Whereas, the Lower St Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association is respectfully requesting the member 
cities of the Lower St Croix Valley Fire Department to approve the benefit increase in order to stay 
compliant with MN State Statute. 

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Lakeland, Minnesota does hereby approve 
the Lower St Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association General Membership benefit level of $4,350/year 
of service, effective February 09, 2021. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Mike Cruz & Kevin R Johnson 
Secretary & Treasurer, Lower St Croix Valley Firefighters Relief Association 
lscbm ike@comcast.net, robkev@comcast.net 
Mike (cell)- (651) 303-6618, Kevin (cell)- (612) 209-2825 

Enclosures: Lower St Croix Valley Fire Department Relief Association_Benefit Increase 2021 v2 





I 

~ 
~-:::; ~ 

Introductions 
I I 

-
_j 

• LSCVFRA Board- 6 firefighters, 1 Fire Chief (ex officio), 2 Joint Powers members (1 
elected municipal) 
■ Kevin Wall- President (Afton) 

■ Ralph Piscitello- Vice President (Lakeland) 

■ Mike Cruz- Secretary (LSCB) 

■ Kevin R Johnson- Treasurer (Afton) 

■ Chip Hannigan- Trustee (Afton) 

■ Simon Wirth- Trustee (Afton) 

■ James Stanley- Fire Chief ex officio (LSCB) 

■ Beth Olfelt-Nelson- Joint Powers (SMP- elected official) 

■ Don James- Joint Powers (Lakeland) 

February 2021 2 



~ 
~-=;: ~ 

Definitions 

• Relief Association {RA) - Retention & Retirement fund allowed by MN state statute to pay 
pension, disability, or survivor benefits to paid on call firefighters. 

• Paid on Call- Firefighters are "on call" 24 x 7, Carry pagers 365 days/year including nights, 

weekends and holidays. Low-cost staffing as compared to full-time firefighter 

February 2021 3 



~ 
~-::;; ~ 

Fire Relief Association Funding 

• Pension Fund Investment Returns 
• State Fire Aid (2% Money) 

■ Fire Aid is based on fire insurance 
premiums collected in the preceding 
calendar year 

• Voluntary Municipal Contributions 
• Required Municipal Contributions­

when triggered 
Year State Aid Municipal Contributions Investment Earnings 

2019 $ 49,819 $ - $ 324,812 

2018 $ 48,414 $ - $ (92,141) 

2017 $ 42,475 $ - $ 259,886 
2016 $ 48,011 $ - $ 94,485 
2015 $ 47,348 $ $ {29,094) 

2014 $ 43,687 $ $ 61,617 

2013 $ 44,218 $ 4,979 $ 237,592 

2012 $ 30,968 $ 13,703 $ 146,181 

2011 $ 31,250 $ 21,226 $ {35,905) 

2010 $ 32,422 $ 22,538 $ 95,381 

February 2021 
$ 418,612 $ 62,446 $ 1,062,814 

r 
l 

10 Year Funding sources 

■ State Aid 

■ Municipal Contributions 

■ Investment Earnings 

l 
I 



~ 
~~~ 

Benefit Increase Policy 

• Created in February 2014 by the RA to standardize process 

• Revised December 2016 in partnership with cities 
■ Main changes 

• Minimum funding ratio moved from 105% to 115%- more fiscally conservative 

• Proposed Revision in 2021 
■ Change benefit review from January to June 

February 2021 5 



~ 
~-:::; ~ 

Funding Ratio % vs Benefit level 
J ! 
L_" - . -· 

:;~~~rt:~6gJng1t;,:;l{t:r:i--,;(t;·;;Ji;~;i[, 
2010 $3,100 102% 

2011 $3,100 99.1% 

2012 $3,100 109.3% 

2013 $3,100 130.8°/c> 

2014 $3,250 126% 

2015 $3,250 121% 

2016 $3,250 124.5°/o 

2017 $3,500 138.4% 

2018 $3,750 117.37% 

2019 $3,750 140.18% 

2020 (unaudited) $3,750 154% 
January 2015 6 



~ ~-== D 

2020 & COVID-19 

• The RA Board took no action out of respect to increased fiscal conservative position with our 
partner cities due to the global pandemic and market uncertainty, although 2019 year-end funding 
ratio of 140.18% 

• 2020 Benefit Policy would have indicated a $600 increase 
■ February/March 2020 COVID-19 hits the USA 

■ Stock market conditions volatile March 4-March 20, 2020 

■ Market regains March 4 position by August 5, 2020 

February 2021 7 



-

January 2015 

~ 
~-::;; ~ 

City Action requested 
' i_ 

• Approve Proposed Pension Benefit 

• $4,350 per year of Service 

• City Resolution 

I 
j 

8 



~ ~-= D 

QUESTIONS 

• 
-~'.:, -

I 
i . 1,\: " ' 

I 
__,:l z.._ 

This Photo by Unknown Author is licensed under CC BY-SA 

February 2021 9 



~ 
c'c-~~ 

Appendix 
, I 

•--·--·-----------~ 

• 2014 Benefit Policy- Benefit Level Policy-2014.docx 

• 2016 Benefit Policy- LSCVFDRA Benefit Level Policy- (revised 12-17-2016).docx 

• 2020 Benefit Increase- SC-2020 with 2020 proposed increase $4350.xlsx 

• Benefit Analysis Worksheet- 2020-2021 Benefit Increase analysis.docx 

• 2021 Benefit Policy (Draft)- .. \By Law Documents 2019\LSCVFRA-012 Benefit Level 
Policy Proposed changes January 2021.doc 

February 2021 10 



.:i:z:i!l (fr .. ~ ~-~------------------~~Jilill) 
Benefit Increase proposal 

• 2020 Benefit Policy would have indicated an increase of $600 
■ Benefit calculated using prior your ending balance divided by new year total liability w/2020 increase to $ 4,350 
■ 2019 Ending Balance$ 1,918,333 

■ 2020 Ending Liability $ 1,658,462 @ $ 4,350 

■ Funding ratio 115.6% 

■ Proposed benefit increase+$ 600, total $4,350 

■ File name: SC-2020 with 2020 increase to $4350 

• Theoretical w/ increase to $ 4,350 
■ 2020 Ending Balance $2,222,748 

■ 2021 Ending Liability$ 1,766,342 (Estimated only until SC-21 released by OSA) 

■ 2020 Ending funding ratio 125.8% (Estimated w/$4,350 increase in 2020) 

■ Theoretical benefit increase in 2021 $425 increases liability to $1,928,604 

■ Theoretical funding ratio 115.2% 

February 2021 11 



February 2021 

~ 
Relationship of Fire Dist'rfcf tO Fire 

Relief Association 
I 
I •. 

St Mary's Point 
r -11-J J I Lake St Croix Beach H Atton:17 Lakeland Shores J 

FRA Board 
(6 FF + FC + 2 District) 

J 
FRA Members 

(Active and Deferred Firefighters) 
¢:::::=> 

FC + 2 Municipal Reps 

Fire District 
(Joint Powers Agreement) 

Firefighters 
(Paid On Call) 

MN Stat. § 424A.04 defines Board representation 

' _j 

12 



pt· lfr"-~ -~-,--------------------~-=:~ 
2021 Timeline- Gant Chart 

• Ratify $600 increase at February RA Annual membership meeting 2/9/2021 

• Present to Joint Powers Board meeting 2/10/2021 

• Present to Municipalities for ratification in March/April 2021 

• Update Benefit Policy 

• Implement new policy in June 

• Review & complete 2021 financials in June/July, submit to RA membership, MN OSA and 
Afton 

• Propose 2021 benefit changes if applicable to RA membership in July Special Meeting 

• Present to Joint Powers Board meeting July 2021 

• Present to Municipalities for ratification in August/September 2021 

• 2022 and beyond would follow mid year review and benefit increases, if applicable 

February 2021 13 



ORDINANCE NO. 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

AGENDA ITEM 
SH 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LAKELAND, MINNESOTA, 
RELATING TO SALARIES OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Lakeland City Code of Ordinances§ 30.52 the Mayor of the 
city and each City Council member shall receive a monthly stipend, which amount can be 
changed from time to time by ordinance by the City Council. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 415 .11, subd. 1 the governing body of a 
city may by ordinance fix their own salaries as members of such governing body in such 
amount as they deem reasonable. 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute§ 415.11, subd. 2 provides that no change in salary shall 
take effect until after the next succeeding municipal election. 

WHEREAS, City Council members currently earn a salary of $ ___ (per month/per 
year). This salary has been in effect for many years. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKELAND, 
MINNESOTA, HEREBY ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. SALARIES. The salary of city council members shall be of$ ___ (per 
month/per year). 

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force 
after its passage and publication according to law and after the next municipal election 
scheduled to take place on _______ , 2021. 

ADOPTED BY THE LAKELAND CITY COUNCIL ON -------, 2021. 

ATTEST: 



CLERK’S 
REPORT 

 
 

CITY CLERK’S REPORT 
DATE: April 20th, 2021 
 

City Hall Happenings - This month during the 3m PFC Settlement meeting the focus was on the 
conceptual plan for White Bear Lake, Centralized Water Softening & Next Steps for the Conceptual 
Plan. The next teleconference with the group is April 21st so at that time maybe I will find out if they 
are getting closer to finalization of the Conceptual Plan.  
 
Worked with CIT to on various issues with the IT system making security changes and finding out which 
outside accounts we needed to keep and which ones could be canceled without compromising any of 
the tools necessary for email and the City website.  
  
Worked with Julia Paulsen Mullin to get written and send out zoning letters out to businesses and 
residents involving complaints and CUP violations. Worked with Andy Schreder and his team on some 
issues with unsafe buildings and other questions in regards to building permits and ordinance 
compliance for permitting on various projects that the residents are eager to start with spring arriving. 
 
Worked as an intermediary with Erik Henningsgard and a resident on some questions regarding 
pervious vs. impervious materials and the different classifications of materials that would make it 
possible to stay within the constraints of the city ordinances and the regulations for watershed within 
the St. Croix River District. Coordinated with the resident at 16335 3rd St S. to get the Easement 
Agreement signed so the document can be filed with the County. 
 
Facilitated the zoom meeting for the Out lot A project including the mailing that went out to all of the 
Residents immediately affected by the project and also to the residents along the Quality Avenue 
corridor so that if any of them had questions about the project or anything in their yards for turf 
establishment they could also attend the zoom meeting and get their concerns address by engineering. 
Posted the information and any updates I have gotten at this time on both boards and on the city 
website  
 
Attended with other outside staff a virtual meeting to just get some of the basics of administration and 
management  on the FEMA grant for the 3 properties on Quixote Avenue so that we all could know 
what is going to be upcoming once the grant has been released. 
 
Participated in the following Webinars from the LMC #WeGotThis Series Free Webinar: CARES Act 
Wrap-Up, #WeGotThis Series: Parks and Recreation & First Amendment and Residential Protests 
 
Attended the following webinars presented by FEMA - FEMA Detailed Map Interpretation training, 
Floodplain Permitting and Ordinance Administration & Floodplain Administration – The Next Steps. The 
presenter’s for this series make learning these topics very user friendly even if you have no experience 
with spring flooding at a city level. 



 
Attended the virtual Washington County Local Administrators Meeting, received updates on the 
following items Metro Cities – Legislative Update, COVID Update & Vaccine Distribution 
County Assessor Update on 2022 Values & 2022 Assessment Report which all topics supplied some 
very informative information.  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Michelle Elsner 

Acting City Clerk 

 

 

 

 


	Agenda
	4A March 16th Meeting Minutes
	4B Monthly List of Claims
	4C Fire District Budget and Levies for 2021 Quarterly Payment
	4D 2040 Comp Plan Extension Amendment Document
	4E Washington County Polling Place Agreement
	5A Law Enforcement Report
	5B Fire Department Report
	5C Animal Control Report
	5D Building Permit Report
	5E Engineering Report
	5F Public Works/Water Department Report
	5G Zoning Report
	5H Financial Report
	8A Floor Recoating at Water Plant 1
	8B Health Insurance for Acting City Clerk
	8D 1747 Rivercrest Road
	8F LSCV Fire Department Relief Association
	8H Ordinance for Salary Increase for the City Council



